1040 County Road 4, Saint Cloud, MN 56303-0643

T.320.252.7568 F. 320.252.6557

AGENDA

APO POLICY BOARD MEETING

THURSDAY, MARCH 12, 2020 - 4:30 P.M.
GREAT RIVER REGIONAL LIBRARY,
1300 WEST SAINT GERMAIN STREET, SAINT CLOUD

Pledge of Allegiance
Introductions
Approval of Agenda

Public Comment Period

LA ol A

Consideration of Consent Agenda Items (Attachments A - F)
a. Approve Minutes of February 13, 2020 Policy Board Meeting (Attachment A)
b. Approve Bills Lists for February and March (Attachments B1 & B2)
Cc. Approve TH-15 Operations Improvement Study Contract & MnDOT Joint Powers
Agreement (Attachments C)
d. Approve Executive Director Travel Request (Attachment D)
. Active Transportation Advisory Committee Staff Report (Attachment E)
f.  Technical Advisory Committee Staff Report (Attachment F)

6. Presentation - St. Cloud Growth and Planning (Attachment G): Matt Glaesman,
Community Development Director
a. Suggested Action: None, informational only

7. Consider Amendment and Administrative Modification to the Transportation
Improvement Program (Attachments H1 - H3): Vicki Johnson, Senior Planner
a. Suggested Action: Approve

8. Consider 2020 Regional Project Priorities (Attachments 11 - 12): Brian Gibson, Executive
Director
a. Suggested Action: Approve

9. Consider 2018 Transportation Performance Monitoring Report (Attachments J1 - J2):
Alex McKenzie, Planning Technician
a. Suggested Action: Approve

10. Consider Regional Infrastructure Investment Plan (Attachments K1 - K2 ): Vicki
Johnson, Senior Planner
a. Suggested Action: Approve

11. Other Business & Announcements

12. Adjournment

E. admin@stcloudapo.org W. stcloudapo.org


mailto:admin@stcloudapo.org

English

The Saint Cloud Area Planning Organization (APO) fully complies with the Title VI of the Civil
Rights Act of 1964, the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990, Executive Order 12898,
Executive Order 13116 and related statutes and regulations. The APO is accessible to all
persons of all abilities. A person who requires a modification or accommodation, auxiliary
aids, translation services, interpreter services, etc., in order to participate in a public
meeting, including receiving this agenda and/or attachments in an alternative format, or
language please contact the APO at 320-252-7568 or at admin@stcloudapo.org at least
seven (7) days in advance of the meeting.

Somali

Ururka Qorsheynta Agagaarka Saint Cloud (APO) waxay si buuxda ugu hoggaansantay
Qodobka VI ee Xeerka Xuquuqda Dadweynaha ee 1964, Sharciga Dadka Maraykanka ah ee
Naafada ah ee 1990, Amarka Fulinta 12898, Amarka Fulinta 13116 iyo xeerarka iyo
sharciyada la xiriira. APO waxa heli kara dhamaan dadka leh awoodaha kala duwan. Qofka u
baahan in waxka bedel ama gaabilaad, galabka caawinta, adeegyada tarjumaadda qoraalka,
adeegyada turjumaadda hadalka, iwm, si uu uga qaybgalo kulan dadweyne, oo uu kamid
yahay yihiin helitaanka ajandahan iyo/ama waxyaabaha ku lifaagan oo gaab kale ama lugad
kale ah fadlan kala xiriir APO 320-252-7568 ama admin@stcloudapo.org ugu yaraan
toddoba (7) maalmood ah kahor kulanka.

Hmong

Lub koom haum Saint Cloud Area Planning Organization (APO) tau ua raws nraim li Nge Lus
VI ntawm Tsoom fwv Cov Cai Pej Xeem xyoo 1964, Tsab Kev Cai Hai Txog Kev Xiam Oob
Khab ntawm Haiv Neeg Mes Kas xyoo 1990, Tsab Cai 12898, Tsab Cai 13116 thiab cov cai
thiab kev tswj fwm uas cuam tshuam. APO tuaj yeem nkag tau rau txhua tus neeg uas muaj
peev xwm. Tus neeg uas xav tau kev hloov kho lossis pab cuam, pab lwm tus, pab txhais
ntawv, pab txhais lus, thiab lwm yam, txhawm rau kom koom tau rau hauv lub rooj sab laj
nrog pej xeem, nrog rau kev txais cov txheej txheem no thiab / lossis cov ntawv uas sau ua
lwm hom ntawv, lossis lwm hom lus thov hu rau APO ntawm 320-252-7568 lossis sau ntawv
tuaj tau ntawm admin@stcloudapo.org tsawg kawg yog xya (7) hnub ua ntej ntawm lub
rooj sib tham.

Spanish

La Saint Cloud Area Planning Organization (Organizacion de Planificacion del Area de Saint
Cloud, APO) cumple plenamente con el Titulo VI de la Civil Rights Act (Ley de Derechos
Civiles) de 1964, la Americans with Disabilities Act (Ley de Estadounidenses con
Discapacidades) de 1990, el Decreto 13116 y estatutos y normas asociados. La APO estéa
disponible para todo tipo de personas con todo tipo de capacidades. Las personas que
requieran modificaciones o adaptaciones, ayudas auxiliares, servicios de traduccién e
interpretacion, etc., con el fin de participar en una reunién publica, lo que incluye recibir
esta agenda o documentos adjuntos en un formato o lenguaje distinto, deben comunicarse
con la APO llamando al 320-252-7568 o escribiendo a la direccién admin@stcloudapo.org al
menos siete (7) dias antes de la reunion.

Laotian

89Mmo99cc@vczo®n’ Saint Cloud (APO) udGamw Title VI 2e9n0vwreor0oeSoibuarcdeg’
1964, HovwIBSICoLSHVENIWFI0SLSINIT 1990, HIF9UtILHOEANG 12898, H9590t1MWEHOS
con® 13116 o ROLWI® € NOITLILHINFOSBIEIHLTOD. éumn§u§v5uuzsvuvoc§9cﬁj APO 0.
U:ném})"éﬁct")vm’egﬁmuﬁoccugccn’?a 3 NIVSIVOBNVIVTLOON, BULNDVYOS), mni)i’m‘mccUcan I, NI
03NIVIIVCVWIFI €T SV cwaca‘)so»mnaunuz‘)mo TDE oo»m‘)mnlosuom 5 2t/ ONTIIOO
mo?vsuccuu V] chwﬂ)meu‘lom)g N ommomm‘) APO ¢S 320-252-7568 9 Scvo
admin@stcloudapo.org guisecdo (7) onoogum‘)mngmg.u.

E. admin@stcloudapo.org W. stcloudapo.org


mailto:admin@stcloudapo.org

Attachment A
Agenda Item #5 a.

SAINT CLOUD AREA PLANNING ORGANIZATION POLICY BOARD
Thursday, February 13, 2020 - 4:30 p.m.
Great River Regional Library, St. Cloud, MN

A regular meeting of the Saint Cloud Area Planning Organization Policy Board was held on
Thursday, February 13, 2020 at 4:30 p.m. at the Great River Regional Library. Chair Rick Miller
presided with the following members present:

Mayor Rick Miller Waite Park

Matt Glaesman (Alt) Saint Cloud

Council Member Paul Brandmire Saint Cloud

Council Member Jeff Goerger Saint Cloud

Council Member Tim Elness (Alt) Sartell

Mayor Rick Schultz Saint Joseph

Supervisor Jeff Westerlund LeSauk Township
Commissioner A. Jake Bauerly Benton County
Commissioner Joe Perske Stearns County

Ryan Daniel Metro Bus

Brian Gibson, Exec Director Saint Cloud APO

Dorothy Sweet Saint Cloud APO

Vicki Johnson Saint Cloud APO

Alex McKenzie Saint Cloud APO

Fred Sandal Saint Cloud APO

Frank Loetterle MnDOT Passenger Rail Office & Guest Speaker
Steve Foss TAC member, Saint Cloud
Anne Buckvold Community Member

Jodi Teich TAC member, Stearns County
Chris Byrd TAC member, Benton County
Absent:

Danielowski (Excused) Sherburne County

Chair Miller led the board members in the Pledge of Allegiance.

APPROVAL OF AGENDA:
Mayor Schultz motioned to approve the agenda, and Mr. Goerger seconded the motion.
Motion carried.

PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD: Anne Buckvold, community member from Saint Joseph,
commented that she was attending because she was interested in the Northstar presentation by
Mr. Loetterle.

CONSIDERATION OF CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS: (Approve Minutes of Jan 9, 2020 Policy
Board Meeting, Bills Lists for January and February, Tort Liabilities Issue, Area Transportation
Partnership Staff Report, and the Technical Advisory Committee Staff Report)

Mr. Goerger motioned to approve the Consent Agenda items, and Mr. Bauerly seconded
the motion. Motion carried.

PRESENTATION - UPDATE ON NORTHSTAR:

Saint Cloud APO Policy Board Meeting March 12, 2020


dsweet
Highlight


Attachment A
Agenda Item #5 a.

Frank Loetterle, from the MnDOT Office of Freight and Commercial Vehicle Operations and
Manager of the Rail and Freight Planning Section, spoke about the ongoing study to determine
the feasibility of extending Northstar to Saint Cloud. He reviewed the background history of
Northstar going back to its creation in November of 2009. The original plans called for Northstar
coming to Saint Cloud. In the ten years since Northstar was created, several proposals have
been made for extending it to Saint Cloud without success. In 2019 State legislature
appropriated $650,000 in general fund revenue to study the extension of Northstar Commuter
Rail service to Saint Cloud.

Study Objectives
o Develop alternative operating plans that reflect the provision of passenger rail service
between Saint Cloud and Target field Station
e Engage BNSF Railway in discussions at each step of the process to ensure that alternative
plans are feasible
e Present a set of alternative plans that BNSF is willing to operate along with estimated cost

Study Approach

o Develop operational scenarios that represent a range of additional service

o Establish schedules, equipment, cycling, crew rotation and blocking diagrams for each
scenario
Consult with BNSF to determine viability of scenario and make appropriate adjustments
Identify infrastructure requirements
Estimate Capital and Operating Costs
Present options to public, stakeholders and legislature

Current Status:
¢ Simulation model has been developed and tested
¢ Completing evaluation of five preliminary operating plans with BNSF input
o Two of five scenarios have been determined to be unworkable
o Three scenarios are being advanced for further analysis
¢ Initiate operational modeling

Public Input
e Stakeholder meeting held by Chamber of Commerce in Nov, 2019 and Public open house
held at Saint Cloud Library on Jan 30, 2020
¢ Formal stakeholder and public engagement process will be initiated once options are
complete

Next Steps

Public Engagement Program

Select and fund preferred alternative

Negotiate with BNSF Railway for track access and operations
Negotiate with Amtrak for station access

Purchase/lease equipment

Conduct environmental review

Design and construct track and signal improvements

BNSF has been involved in these discussions from the start of this process. Once an option is
chosen, it will need to be determined who will operate this. Board members raised questions/
comments/concerns pertaining to the importance of reliable and on-time schedules,

Saint Cloud APO Policy Board Meeting March 12, 2020



Attachment A
Agenda Item #5 a.

convenience, reasonable cost to riders, how will the extension be paid for, who will own it, and
the advantages of extending it to Sartell. The positive impact on lifestyle and increased
economic activity was acknowledged. Extending the Northstar has been on our Regional
Priorities list for several years. Since current Representative O’Driscoll does not seem to be an
advocate for this extension, it was suggested that we coordinate our lobbying efforts with
Senator Jerry Relph and Rep. Dan Wolgamott.

CONSIDER AMENDMENT TO TRANSPORTATION IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM (TIP):
Senior Planner Vicki Johnson reported that the APO is currently on a schedule to amend the TIP
four times a year. The FY 2020-2023 TIP was previously approved by the Policy Board in
August, 2019. Fiscal constraint has been maintained for all proposed changes. The changes are
as follows:

Stearns County:
2020: Project funding source changed from STBGP to NHPP and project cost increased.
2022: a) Advance Construction Payback increased
b) Project number and description assigned. Project undergoing a funding swap.
Local funds have increased to account for the funding difference. Overall project
cost remains the same.
2023: Project number and description updated.
WACOSA:
2020: Added purchase of one replacement bus.
Metro Bus:
2020: a) Project funding source (STBGP to FTA) and project number changed.
b) Project funding source (STBGP to FTA) and project number changed.
¢) Project description changed and project cost decreased.
d) Reduced number of buses to be purchased from three to one, and project cost
dropped.
e) Project funding source (STBGP to FTA) and project number changed.
2021: Project funding source changed from local funds to FTA/LF split.
2023: Changed work type status from transit vehicle purchase to facility improvements.
MnDOT:
2021: Adding project to TIP per MnDOT District #3.

Mrs. Johnson reviewed the projects, the feedback received from a survey monkey and an open
house, and the APO’s response to the comments received. The public comment period was
completed on February 3. The TAC recommended approval of the proposed changes at their
January 30, 2020 meeting. Mr. Westerlund motioned to accept the TAC’s
recommendation and approval of the Amendments, and Mr. Goerger seconded the
motion. Motion carried.

CONSIDER PROJECT PRIIORITIZATION FOR 2024 SURFACE TRANSPORTATION BLOCK
GRANT PROGRAM (STBGP):

Mrs. Johnson reviewed the background histories and the requirements of the Metropolitan
Transportation Plan (MTP) and the Transportation Improvement Program (TIP), the process
required to complete each document, funding sources, and how transportation projects are
included in those documents. One source of transportation funding used is the STBGP, which
provides flexible funding that may be used for projects to preserve and improve the conditions
and performance on any Federal-aid highway, bridge and tunnel projects on any public road,
pedestrian and bicycle infrastructure, and transit capital projects, including intercity bus

Saint Cloud APO Policy Board Meeting March 12, 2020



Attachment A
Agenda Item #5 a.

terminals. States and localities are responsible for a minimum 20 percent share of project costs
funded through this program. Mrs. Johnson reviewed the funding MnDOT received for this
program, as well as how the funds are divided in Minnesota. With the formula used, the APO
received 20.53% of the $10,400,000 allotment, which amounts to $2,135,120. A project
solicitation process was initiated for the funds in the APO area. The applications included
technical criteria: Access & Mobility; System Connectivity; Multimodal; System condition;
Safety; Economic Vitality Energy & Environmental Conservation; and Public Engagement, Plan
Identification, and Project Readiness. Five applications for these funds in the APO planning area
were received. The APO did the initial review and ranking of the projects. The TAC members
reviewed the APO’s ranking, and came to a consensus and recommendation for the Policy Board.
The projects are listed below:

% Sauk Rapids: a) Benton CSAH 1 (Mayhew Lake Road) Trail

b) 2" Avenue South from Benton Drive to 10" Street South Reconstruction
+ Benton Co: Mayhew Lake Rd (Pavement preservation) CSAH 1 from CSAH 29 to CR 78
« Stearns Co: a) CSAH 133 - Expansion

b) CSAH 81 - Roadway Reclamation, Reconditioning and Resurfacing

Jodi Teich, Stearns County, Chris Byrd, Benton County, and Steve Foss, City of Saint Cloud, all
TAC members, presented their projects and responded to questions and concerns from the board
members.

Mrs. Johnson stressed that the TAC’s recommendation is based on technical merit, and they felt
that any equity issues should be left up to the Policy Board. The TAC’s recommendations (one
TAC member abstained and one TAC member opposed) are as follows:

1) Stearns County’s CSAH 133 project from CSAH 75 to 19" Ave in Saint Joseph: Expand to 4
lanes and intersection improvements at EIm Street, Dual Left Turn Lanes from EB CSAH 75 to
NB CSAH 133 be funded in full $1,440,000.

2) Benton County CSAH 1: Full depth reclamation and resurfacing funded in the amount of
$695,120.

Mr. Goerger motioned to approve the TAC’s recommendation of Stearns County CSAH
133 project - $1,440,000 and Benton County’s CSAH 1 project - $695,120. Motion
carried. Mr. Byrd from Benton County said that Benton County could come up with the
additional funds ($24,880) for their project since it was not fully funded.

CONSIDER PROJECT PRIORITIZATION FOR 2024 TRANSPORTATION ALTERNATIVES
PROGRAM:

Mrs. Johnson reviewed the Transportation Alternatives Program, how projects get funding from
this program, and the process used for solicitation of projects. Projects eligible for funding from
this program are typically facilities for bike and pedestrians, environmental mitigation or habitat
protection as related to highway construction or operations, as well as infrastructure and non-
infrastructure related to Safe Routes to School activities. States and localities are responsibility
for a minimum 20 percent share of project costs funded through this program. MnDOT District 3
staff received 13 applications for projects competing for $1.6 million with two projects from the
APO planning area. The APQ’s responsibility is to determine which of the projects receives 10
additional regional priority points and which receives 5 points. The two projects are described
below:

Saint Cloud APO Policy Board Meeting March 12, 2020



Attachment A
Agenda Item #5 a.

1) City of Saint Cloud — County Road 136 (Reconstructing 1.6 miles of multimodal roadway
(CR 136) including 6’ wide sidewalk and 6’ wide bike lanes curb and gutter from 22" St. S
to Oak Hill Elementary to 33" Street S.

2) City of Sauk Rapids — CSAH 1 Trail (Construct a 10 foot wide bituminous trail from the
existing trail at CSAH 3 along CSAH 1 to the existing trail at Osauka Road.

Mr. Foss, TAC member, reviewed and advocated for the County Road 136 project.

Mr. Goerger motioned to approve the TAC’s recommendation of the Saint Cloud project
receiving 10 points and the Sauk Rapids project receiving 5 points. Mr. Schultz
seconded the motion. Motion carried.

Mrs. Johnson said that the APO has typically done quite well in receiving funding for their
projects in this program. She also noted that jurisdictions can continue to apply for this funding
if their project is not chosen.

CONSIDER AMENDMENT TO 2020 UNIFIED PLANNING WORK PROGRAM (UPWP):
Mr. Gibson reviewed the three primary reasons for the amendment to the 2020 UPWP.
1) An error in a formula in one cell of the spreadsheet resulting in an under-estimate of
budgetary needs
2) APO staff are currently writing a regional Active Transportation Plan and have discovered
that the Parks & Trails Council of MN has a Research Bicycle which can collect bike-path
pavement roughness. The estimated cost for collecting pavement condition for all 105
miles of bike-paths is $12,000; and
3) At the time of creating the 2020 budget, one transportation planner salary was based on
someone just out of college. Since then, that employee has left and has been replaced by
a new planner with over three decades of experience, which requires a higher salary.

The total budget adjustment request totaled $63,250. Mr. Gibson responded to questions about
the Research Bicycle data, and proposed that the required local match of $12,650 would come
from the APO Savings account.

Mr. Bauerly motioned to approve the Amendment to the 2020 UPWP, and Mr. Goerger
seconded the motion. Motion carried.

CONSIDER 2020 REGIONAL PROJECT PRIORITIES:

Mr. Gibson presented the Regional Project Priorities booklet which will accompany Mr. Gibson
and Chair Rick Miller on their annual Washington DC trip to lobby for the APO transportation
priorities. Other members are welcome to attend, but will need to do so at their own expense.
The briefing booklet was reviewed at the TAC meeting and a few recommendations were made.
Mr. Gibson will update Northstar language with our current planning effort, insert the CSAH 1
project based on Ms. Jodi Teich’s recommendation, look for other jurisdictions who support the
1-94 widening, break beltline projects into specific pieces, update the airport with the taxiway
project, and change Sartell’'s Roberts Road project to Scout/Dehler. The revisions will be
brought to the board next month.

ELECT POLICY BOARD 3RP VICE-CHAIR FOR 2020:

Mr. Gibson announced that because several officers were not in attendance at the January
meeting, it was decided to wait to elect a third Vice-Chair until this meeting. A list of Policy
Board members and their jurisdictions who held offices in the past ten years was distributed.
Since it has been ten years since a Sartell representative has held an office, it was motioned by

Saint Cloud APO Policy Board Meeting March 12, 2020



Attachment A
Agenda Item #5 a.

Mayor Schultz and seconded by Mr. Elness to have Mayor Fitzthum fill the 3™ Vice-Chair position.
It was also decided that since Mr. Goerger had recently been Chair, he agreed to swap Vice-
Chair positions with Mr. Perske. Mr. Perske will move up to 1%t Vice-Chair, and Mr. Georger
would move back to the 2" Vice Chair position.

Officers for 2020: Mayor Miller - Chair; Joe Perske - 15t Vice Chair; Jeff Goerger — 2" Vice
Chair; Mayor Fitzthum - 3™ Vice Chair

Mr. Perske motioned to approve Mayor Fitzthum taking the 3" Vice-Chair position, and
Mr. Goerger and Mr. Perske swapping Vice Chair positions. Mr. Bauerly seconded the
motion. Motion carried.

OTHER BUSINESS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS:
Mr. Gibson introduced Fred Sandal, Associate Transportation Planner, to the board members.

ADJOURNMENT:
The meeting was adjourned at 5:58 p.m.

Saint Cloud APO Policy Board Meeting March 12, 2020



ST. CLOUD AREA PLANNING ORGANIZATION
Transaction List by Vendor

February 2020
Type Date
Direct Dep. 2/7/2020
Direct Dep. 2/7/2020
Electronic 2/7/2020
Electronic 2/7/2020
Electronic 2/7/2020
Electronic 2/7/2020
Electronic 2/7/2020
Electronic 2/7/2020
Direct Dep. 2/21/2020
Direct Dep. 2/21/2020
Electronic 2/21/2020
Electronic 2/21/2020
Electronic 2/21/2020
Electronic 2/21/2020
Electronic 2/21/2020
Electronic 2/21/2020
Credit Card Charge 02/10/2020
Credit Card Charge 02/11/2020
Check 02/20/2020
Bill Pmt -Check 02/18/2020
Bill Pmt -Check 02/22/2020
Credit Card Charge 02/10/2020
Check 02/03/2020
Bill Pmt -Check 02/14/2020
Bill Pmt -Check 02/22/2020
Credit Card Charge 02/29/2020
Credit Card Charge 02/07/2020
Credit Card Charge 02/05/2020
Credit Card Charge 02/03/2020
Check 02/11/2020

Memo

Net Payroll (including insurance
reimbursement)

Expense Reimbursemt

Social Security, Medicare & Federal Tax PAID
MN Department of Revenue-Withholding PAID
PERA

Great West Annuity

Minnesota State Retirement System

Select Account (H.S.A.)
Net Payroll (including insurance
reimbursement)

Expense Reimbursemt

Social Security, Medicare & Federal Tax PAID
MN Department of Revenue-Withholding PAID
PERA

Great West Annuity

Minnesota State Retirement System

Select Account (H.S.A.)

Adobe Creative Cloud

Allianz Travel Insurance

BCBS of MN

Cloudnet

David Turch & Associates

Delta Air

Delta Dental

Department of Transportation

Gaslight Creative LLC

Google Inc.

Hotels.com

InfoUSA.com

ITE - Community of Trans Prof

Liberty Savings Bank

Saint Cloud APO Policy Board Meeting

Split

Attachment B-1

Agenda Item #5 b.

10:48 AM

02/28/2020

Amount

——
02/07/2019 Payroll Paid

02/07/2019 Payroll Paid
02/07/2019 Payroll Paid
02/07/2019 Payroll Paid
02/07/2019 Payroll Paid
02/07/2019 Payroll Paid
02/07/2019 Payroll Paid
02/07/2019 Payroll Paid
02/21/2019 Payroll Paid

02/21/2019 Payroll Paid
02/21/2019 Payroll Paid
02/21/2019 Payroll Paid
02/21/2019 Payroll Paid
02/21/2019 Payroll Paid
02/21/2019 Payroll Paid
02/21/2019 Payroll Paid

6609 - IT Support & Software

902.1 - Travel - Air Meals Etc

“hH PO P P H P L &

6600.5 - Health/Dental/Life Insurance

6603.1 - Telephone

902 - Ineligible Fed Reimb Washington Lob!

902.1 - Travel - Air Meals Etc

6600.5 - Health/Dental/Life Insurance

MN DOT Financial Audit 6602.1 - Auditing

FINAL Invoice - Website Dev, Programming

6603.1 - Telephone

902.1 - Travel - Air Meals Etc

6611 - Miscellaneous Expenses

6611 - Miscellaneous Expenses

VISA 2733

March 12, 2020

7,394.42
100.40
2,247.30
563.00
1,352.87
10.00
87.55
146.80

8,104.92

2,5679.22

632.00

1,719.07

10.00

87.55

146.80

57.03

61.66

1,967.59

10.00

4,000.00

913.60

246.10

57.60

5,000.00

40.00

2,820.88

1,200.00

120.00

1,415.58

Page 1 of 2


dsweet
Highlight


Attachment B-1
Agenda Item #5 b.

ST. CLOUD AREA PLANNING ORGANIZATION 10:48 AM

Transaction List by Vendor 02/28/2020

February 2020

Type Date Memo Split Amount

Loffler Companies

Bill Pmt -Check 02/06/2020 6608 - Multifunction Copier 107.67
Net V Pro

Bill Pmt -Check 02/07/2020 6609 - IT Support & Software 321.00

Bill Pmt -Check 02/22/2020 6609 - IT Support & Software 321.00
PDL CCASCONF5

Credit Card Charge 02/05/2020 6618 - Professional Development 50.00
Premium Waters, Inc.

Bill Pmt -Check 02/03/2020 6601 - Office Supplies 12.00

Bill Pmt -Check 02/25/2020 6601 - Office Supplies 65.75
Principal Mutual Life Insurance

Bill Pmt -Check 02/14/2020 6600.5 - Health/Dental/Life Insurance 218.39
Quill.com

Credit Card Charge 02/12/2020 6601 - Office Supplies 111.84
SC Times

Bill Pmt -Check 02/22/2020 Notification - TIP Amendment Publication 114.44
Schroden's Inc.

Bill Pmt -Check 02/22/2020 6606.2 - Maintenance

Bill Pmt -Check 02/22/2020 6606.2 - Maintenance 970.00
Spectrum Business (Charter)

Bill Pmt -Check 02/06/2020 internet and telephone 100.00

Bill Pmt -Check 02/14/2020 internet and telephone 276.13
SRF Consulting Group, Inc.

Bill Pmt -Check 02/22/2020 MTP Support and Assistance - FINAL INVO 8,681.20
St. Cloud Area Chamber of Commerce

Bill Pmt -Check 02/22/2020 Professional Development 325.00
Stearns County Waste

Credit Card Charge 02/26/2020 6606.2 - Maintenance 48.75
Stearns Electric Association

Bill Pmt -Check 02/25/2020 Utilities 197.16
SurveyMonkey.com

Credit Card Charge 02/14/2020 6610 - Dues & Subscriptions 384.00
WACOSA

Bill Pmt -Check 02/03/2020 6606.2 - Maintenance 125.84

Bill Pmt -Check 02/14/2020 6606.2 - Maintenance 129.62
West Central Sanitation, Inc

Bill Pmt -Check 02/25/2020 6606.2 - Maintenance 30.73
Xcel Energy

Bill Pmt -Check 02/03/2020 Utilities 210.99
Your CFO Inc

Bill Pmt -Check 02/03/2020 6602.2 - Accounting Services 1,460.00

$ 57,353.45
LIBERTY BANK DEPOSITS
Deposit Date Amount
City of Saint Cloud - 1st half Assessment 2/25/2020 61,109.00

Saint Cloud APO Policy Board Meeting March 12, 2020 pyge 2 of 2



PROPOSED February 2020 and March 2020 DISBURSEMENTS

prepared 02/28/2020

Attachment B-2
Agenda Item #5 b.

Method Of
Payment To Whom Paid What Check is for Account Amount Paid
Direct Dep. Net Payroll (including insurance reimbursement) 02/07/2020 Payroll Paid Payroll $ 7,394.42
Electronic Expense Reimbursemt - TRB conference 02/07/2020 Payroll Paid Payroll $ 100.40
Electronic Social Security, Medicare & Federal Tax PAID 02/07/2020 Payroll Paid Payroll $ 2,247.30
Electronic MN Department of Revenue-Withholding PAID 02/07/2020 Payroll Paid Payroll $ 563.00
Electronic PERA 02/07/2020 Payroll Paid Payroll $ 1,352.87
Electronic Great West Annuity 02/07/2020 Payroll Paid Payroll $ 10.00
Electronic Minnesota State Retirement System 02/07/2020 Payroll Paid Payroll $ 87.55
Electronic Select Account (H.S.A.) 02/07/2020 Payroll Paid Payroll $ 146.80
Direct Dep. Net Payroll (including insurance reimbursement) 02/21/2020 Payroll Paid Payroll $ 8,104.92
Electronic Expense Reimbursemt - TRB conference 02/21/2020 Payroll Paid Payroll $ -
Electronic Social Security, Medicare & Federal Tax PAID 02/21/2020 Payroll Paid Payroll $ 2,679.22
Electronic MN Department of Revenue-Withholding PAID 02/21/2020 Payroll Paid Payroll $ 632.00
Electronic PERA 02/21/2020 Payroll Paid Payroll $ 1,719.07
Electronic Great West Annuity 02/21/2020 Payroll Paid Payroll $ 10.00
Electronic Minnesota State Retirement System 02/21/2020 Payroll Paid Payroll $ 87.55
Electronic Select Account (H.S.A.) 02/21/2020 Payroll Paid Payroll $ 146.80
Direct Dep. Net Payroll (including insurance reimbursement) 03/06/2020 Payroll Paid Payroll $ 8,104.92
Electronic Expense Reimbursemt - TRB conference 03/06/2020 Payroll Paid Payroll $ 250.00
Electronic Social Security, Medicare & Federal Tax PAID 03/06/2020 Payroll Paid Payroll $ 2,679.22
Electronic MN Department of Revenue-Withholding PAID 03/06/2020 Payroll Paid Payroll $ 632.00
Electronic PERA 03/06/2020 Payroll Paid Payroll $ 1,719.07
Electronic Great West Annuity 03/06/2020 Payroll Paid Payroll $ 10.00
Electronic Minnesota State Retirement System 03/06/2020 Payroll Paid Payroll $ 87.55
Electronic Select Account (H.S.A.) 03/06/2020 Payroll Paid Payroll $ 146.80
Direct Dep. Net Payroll (including insurance reimbursement) 03/20/2020 Payroll Paid Payroll $ 8,104.92
Electronic Expense Reimbursemt - TRB conference 03/20/2020 Payroll Paid Payroll $ -
Electronic Social Security, Medicare & Federal Tax PAID 03/20/2020 Payroll Paid Payroll $ 2,679.22
Electronic MN Department of Revenue-Withholding PAID 03/20/2020 Payroll Paid Payroll $ 632.00
Electronic PERA 03/20/2020 Payroll Paid Payroll $ 1,719.07
Electronic Great West Annuity 03/20/2020 Payroll Paid Payroll $ 10.00
Electronic Minnesota State Retirement System 03/20/2020 Payroll Paid Payroll $ 87.55
Electronic Select Account (H.S.A.) 03/20/2020 Payroll Paid Payroll $ 146.80
Credit Card Adobe Creative Cloud IT Support Services IT Support & Software $ 57.03
Credit Card Allianz Travel Insurance Washington DC travel insurance Lobbying $ 61.66
Electronic BCBS of MN - February Employee Health Insurance Payroll $ 1,967.59
Electronic BCBS of MN - March Employee Health Insurance Payroll $ 1,967.59
Check City of St Cloud - Water/Sewer - estimate - February Utilities - water / sewer Utilities $ 80.00
Check Cloudnet - February Internet Service Utilities $ 25.00
Check Cloudnet - March Internet Service Utilities $ 25.00
Check David Turch & Associates - estimate - February Lobbyist Services Lobbying $ 4,000.00
Check David Turch & Associates - estimate - March Lobbyist Services Lobbying $ 4,000.00
Check Delta Dental - estimate - February Employee dental insurance Payroll $ 246.10
Check Delta Dental - estimate - March Employee dental insurance Payroll $ 246.10
Check MN Department of Transportation Financial Audit - refund MN DOT Financial Audit $ 57.60
Check Goodpoint Technology Inc Period 12/1/19 to 12/31/19 Project Pavemt Condition 3 Passthrough Expense - Payment Condition Data Up $ 3,215.98
Credit Card Google Inc - February G Suite Basic - Commitment Utilities $ 40.00
Credit Card Google Inc - March G Suite Basic - Commitment Utilities $ 40.00
Credit Card Hotels.com Washington DC Hotel Lobbying $ 2,820.88
Credit Card InfoUSA.com US Business Service Miscellaneous $ 1,200.00
Electronic Liberty Bank Credit Card - February Payment on Credit Card Balance Payment on Credit Card Balance $ 1,415.58
Electronic Liberty Bank Credit Card - March Payment on Credit Card Balance Payment on Credit Card Balance $ 5,989.55
Check Loffler Companies - February Copier Supplies Copy Machine $ 413.37

Check SainbiCGloud-ARO Lolicy\Board Meeting

Copier Supplies

Copy Machine

Marchs12, 202000


dsweet
Highlight


PROPOSED February 2020 and March 2020 DISBURSEMENTS

prepared 02/28/2020

Attachment B-2
Agenda Item #5 b.

Method Of

Payment To Whom Paid What Check is for Account Amount Paid
Credit Card MN Department of Transportation 2020 MN Transportation Conference - Brian Gibson Professional Development $ 50.00
Credit Card Neopost USA, Inc. Postage Meter Meter Lease $ 59.25
Credit Card Neopost USA, Inc. Postage Meter Postage $ 200.00
Check Net V Pro - February Monthly IT Support IT Support & Software $ 321.00
Check Net V Pro - March Monthly IT Support IT Support & Software $ 321.00
Check Premium Water Inc - February office drinking water Utilities $ 65.75
Check Premium Water Inc - estimate - March office drinking water Utilities $ 45.00
Check Principal Financial - February Emloyee disability insurance Payroll $ 218.39
Check Principal Financial - March Emloyee disability insurance Payroll $ 218.39
Credit Card Quill.com Office Supplies Office Supplies $ 111.84
Check Schroden's Inc - estimate - February Snow removal Maintenance $ 500.00
Check Schroden's Inc - estimate - March Snow removal Maintenance $ 500.00
Check Spectrum Business (Charter) - February Internet Service Utilities $ 276.13
Check Spectrum Business (Charter) - estimate - March Internet Service Utilities $ 276.13
Electronic Stearns Electric Association - estimate - February Utilities - electric Utilities $ 250.00
Electronic Stearns Electric Association - estimate - March Utilities - electric Utilities $ 200.00
Check SC Times - estimate - February Public Postings Printing/Publishing $ 114.44
Check SC Times - estimate - March Public Postings Printing/Publishing $ 250.00
Credit Card Survey Monkeys Subscription Renewal-Annual Dues & Subscriptions $ 384.00
Check WACOSA - estimate - February Office Cleaning Services Maintenance $ 125.84
Check WACOSA - estimate - March Office Cleaning Services Maintenance $ 125.84
Check West Central Sanitation Inc - estimate - February Utility - garbage Utilities $ 31.00
Check West Central Sanitation Inc - estimate - March Utility - garbage Utilities $ 31.00
Electronic Xce;l Energy - February Utilities - gas Utilities $ 223.26
Electronic Xce;l Energy - estimate - March Utilities - gas Utilities $ 250.00
Check Your CFO Inc 2020 accounting services - February Accounting Services $ 1,460.00
Check Your CFO Inc 2020 accounting services - March Accounting Services $ 1,460.00
TOTAL $ 88,138.31

Saint Cloud APO Policy Board Meeting

March 12, 2020



Attachment C
Agenda Item #

1040 County Road 4, Saint Cloud, MN 56303-0643

T. 320.252.7568 F. 320.252.6557

TO: Saint Cloud APO Policy Board

FROM: Brian Gibson, PTP, Executive Director

RE: Trunk Highway (TH) 15 Operations Improvement Study Contract
DATE: Feb. 27, 2020

As part of the Unified Planning Work Program (UPWP) for 2020, the Board budgeted funds
to conduct an operations improvement study for TH-15 from 2" Street South to 12t Street
North - through the core of the urban area.

TH-15 Study Area

Saint Cloud APO Policy Board Meeting March 12, 2020


mailto:admin@stcloudapo.org
dsweet
Highlight


Attachment C
Agenda Item #

| issued a Request for Proposals on January 2, 2020. We received proposals from four
respondents. An evaluation committee comprised of staff members from the APO, MnDOT,
St. Cloud, Waite Park, and Stearns County reviewed and ranked the proposals. The Proposal
from Kadrmas, Lee & Jackson (KLJ) was ranked #1.

I completed the final scope-of-work and cost negotiations with KLJ. The detailed scope-of-
work is attached hereto for your further information.

The funding provided through the UPWP includes $156,000 in Federal planning funds and
$39,000 in local matching funds, which the jurisdictions will provide through their APO
assessments. In addition, MnDOT is contributing another $55,000 in State planning funds,
for a total budget of $250,000. To enable MnDOT to transfer the $55,000 in State funds to
the APO, they have developed a Joint Powers Agreement for this project.

TH-15 Study Total Budget

Federal Funds Local Match State Funds Total Budget

$156,000 $39,000 $55,000 $250,000

SUGGESTED ACTION: Approve the contract with Kadrmas, Lee & Jackson for an amount
not to exceed $250,000 AND approve the Joint Powers Agreement with MnDOT for $55,000
in State funding to be used on this study.

Saint Cloud APO Policy Board Meeting March 12, 2020


mailto:admin@stcloudapo.org

Attachment C
Agenda Item #

SCOPE OF WORK

KLJ has developed a scope of work that follows the following process.

Projectmanagementwillincludetheday-to-daymanagement,oversight,andcoordinationofthestudybothinternalto
theKLJteam and external with the APQ, Cities, and MnDQOT. This includes monthly invoicing, progress reports, and
monthly coordination calls with the APO (or larger advisory committee).

2.1 - Data Collection

KLJ will collect and review adopted plans, including the master transportation plan (MTP), comprehensive plans,
District 3 Capital Highway Improvement Plan, and other documents as necessary. We will collect other data as
necessary, includingthe most recent five years of crash data from MnDOT, GIS shapefiles from project partners, and
turning movement counts and signal timing from MnDOT for study intersections.

KLJ will utilize the recent district-wide signal retiming project for all turning movement counts on TH 15. We will also
collect the following data. This extensive data collection process will be essential to understanding the existing
micromovements of traffic.

e KLJ will collect four additional peak hour turning movement counts on Waite Avenue and 33rd Avenue.

o  KLJ will collect three additional 48-hour corridor speed and volume counts on TH 15 and TH 23 using Houston
Radar collection to understand the daily distribution of traffic and for calibration in 24-hour traffic simulation
models.

2.2 - Traffic Operations Analysis

KLJ will use PTV Vissim microsimulation for traffic operations modeling. Vissim models will be calibrated and covered
the full 24-hour day. Measures of effectiveness that will be analyzed include intersection delays and level of service,
corridor travel times, speed and lane change corridor results, vehicle miles traveled (VMT), vehicle hours traveled
(VHT), and network delays.

2.3 - Safety Analysis
KL will review the past five years of crash data obtained from MnDOT. KLJ will compare crash rates against critical crash
rates and statewide averages. Crash trends will also be analyzed to identify overrepresented crash types.

KLJ will also use FHWA’s SSAM to take a proactive approach to crash prediction by understanding the site-specific
safety benefits thatfuturealternativeshavethroughincreasesordecreasesinconflicts. SSAMwilluse PTV Vissim vehicle
and pedestrian trajectories to analyze interactions and identify near-miss conflicts for both existing and future

Saint Cloud APO Policy Board Meeting March 12, 2020


mailto:admin@stcloudapo.org

Attachment C
Agenda Item #
intersection configurationsandvolumes. Analysis is based on velocity, deceleration, volumes, and site-specific vehicle
paths to quantify predicted conflicts for rear-end, crossing, pedestrian, and lane change types to quantify the safety
benefit of possible options without relying upon generalized CMFs.

2.4 - Traffic Pattern Assessment

Streetlight Data will be used to understand both the macro and micro movements of traffic using the regional
roadway system to, from, and through St Cloud. An extensive Origin-Destination (O-D) analysis will be completed to
understand O-D parings for traffic using TH 15, parallel routes, regional connections between |1-94 and TH 10, and the
interaction between traffic on TH 10, TH 23, and Stearns CSAH 75. Specific commercial zones (Crossroads Center,
etc) will also be analyzed to prioritize specific routing of future alternatives and to aid in developing routing in Vissim
modeling. Congestion on the interstate and trunk highway segments for the St. Cloud region will also be analyzed
through link segments in StreetlLight to identify regional congestion bottlenecks that could mitigate through traffic
using TH 15.

2.5 — Multimodal Barrier Assessment
KLJ’s multimodal barrier assessment is a three-phase strategy to understand the degree to which TH 15 is a barrier to
alternative modes of travel.

e KLU willdevelop Level of Service criteria not only for vehicles, but for pedestrians, bicycles, and transit as well.
Thisapproach will allow the study team to understand where the corridor is out of balance.

e Wewill assess pedestrian and bicycle safety by using the SSAM data to understand where conflicts occur and
pedestrian/bicycle exposure is greatest.

e Ourteam will utilize StreetLight data to understand the number of trips taken along the corridor that are less
than one mile. This allows for comparison to actual walking and biking volumes to understand latent demand
and barrier potential.

2.6 - Existing Infrastructure Assessment

KL will review the infrastructure characteristics of the TH 15 corridor to better understand deficiencies and areas of
potential opportunity, including pavement conditions, bridge conditions, signal technology and communications,
lighting, pedestrian and bicycle facilities, and transit.

2.7 - Existing Conditions Report
KU will develop an intermediate report for review and comment by the Steering Committee.

3.1 - Forecasting Scenario Analysis

KLJ will evaluate three travel demand scenarios as determine by feedback from the steering committee. Example of
potential scenarios will include regional changes to transportation finance and subsequent regional investment
scenarios, interim scenarios (i.e. 2030), modal changes, regional growth changes, transportation technology changes
and land use changes. KLJ will utilize the regional TDM to make changes to traffic analysis zones, the mode choice
step, link capacities, trip generation, and others to develop scenarios. Through presentation and assessment of the
three scenarios, along with the base model output, KLJ will work with the Steering Committee to identify the
preferred forecasting scenario which may ultimately be a hybrid of the three scenarios developed in this task.

3.2 - Future Traffic Conditions (Preferred Scenario Only)
KL will analyze future traffic operations and measures of effectiveness under the preferred 2045 growth scenario.

Saint Cloud APO Policy Board Meeting March 12, 2020


mailto:admin@stcloudapo.org

Attachment C
Agenda Item #
3.3 — Future Safety Assessment (Preferred Scenario Only)

KLJ will analyze future safety conditions using SSAM conflict analysis under the preferred 2045 growth scenario.

3.4 - Future Multimodal Barrier Assessment (Preferred Scenario Only)
KL will update multimodal barrier assessment under the preferred 2045 growth scenario.

3.5 - Future Conditions Report
KL will develop an intermediate report for review and comment by the Steering Committee.

4.1 - Purpose and Need Statement

The Planning and Environmental Linkages (PEL) process can streamline any future environmental documentation
effortthat may be required. To help establish a vision for the corridor, KLJ will prepare a Purpose and Need Statement
(PNS). PNS will take into consideration the information gathered by the existing conditions analysis and recent crash
history processes and build on federal purpose and need guidelines, including project history/status, system linkage,
system deficiencies, capacity needs, transportation, social and economic demands, modal interrelationships, and
safety.

4.2 - Corridor Vision Summary

KL will summarize the key issues, opportunities, and barriers identified through the existing and future conditions
assessment. KLJ will also summarize the Vision, Goals, and Objectives workshop completed at the first steering
committee and public input meetings that will help shape the local desires of the steering committee and
community.

4.3 — Corridor Vision Conditions Report
KL will develop an intermediate report for review and comment by the Steering Committee.

5.1 - Regional Projects Assessment

KLJ will begin the alternative development process by assessing several large- scaleregionalimprovementsthathave
the potential to relieve congestion along TH 15. Examples range from improvements to parallel corridors to new
connections between TH 10 and 1-94. KLJ has budgeted for a macro-level assessment of four concepts for the
baseline contract. This will include travel demand modeling, high-level cost estimates, and a benefit/cost analysis of
each concept.

The results of the regional project assessment will either serve as background adjustments to traffic conditions on
TH 15 (regional plus local improvements) or alternatives to compare against improvements specifically on TH 15
(regional or local improvements). Ultimately, the Steering Committee will provide guidance on which course of
action to follow.

5.2 - Macro-Level Alternatives Assessment Memo
KL will develop an intermediate memo for review and comment by the Steering Committee.

6.1 - Concept Development
KLJ will develop three build corridor concepts. At-grade concepts will be developed using MicroStation and grade

Saint Cloud APO Policy Board Meeting March 12, 2020


mailto:admin@stcloudapo.org

Attachment C

Agenda Item #
separatedconcepts will be developed using Concept Station. Each concept will include budget for two sub-options
such as technology, traffic control, pedestrian/bicycle concept changes, etc. Detailed cost estimates will be included
for each concept. KLJ will arrive at the three build solutions through the Brainstorming Workshop detailed in the
Steering Committee Meetings task.
6.2 Concept Assessment
KLJ will evaluate alternatives in a variety of Quality of Life metrics for easy consumption by the public. This will
include:
e Driver Frustration: Vissim model outputs for intersection and network delays
e Regional Reliability: Vissim outputs for travel times and reliability
e Pedestrian and Bicycle Comfort: Multimodal Barrier Assessment comparison
o Safety: SSAM conflict comparison
e Cost: Planning level costs for each concept
e Impacts: Qualitative assessment of environmental impacts
KLJ will not complete detailed micro-level assessments of any scenario other then the preferred scenario. However,
KLJ will assess alternatives that are near break-down and may be at an increased level of risk with the other
scenarios identified in task 3.1. This assessment will be based on a review of model outputs and engineering
judgement.

6.3 — Micro-Level Alternatives Assessment Memo
KL will develop an intermediate memo for review and comment by the Steering Committee.

7.1 - Implementation Plan

Based on the technical findings, public feedback, and Steering Committee guidance, KLJ will develop a multifaceted
implementation plan. This willinclude short, mid, and long-term solutions for both an affordable and ultimate build-
out. KLJ will assess funding conditions to allow for seamless implementation into the next iteration of the
Operations Improvement Study.

7.2 - Final Report

Our team will combine the intermediate memos and reports, implementation plan, and technical appendicesinto a
final report that willbe ADA-compliant. Thereportwillincludeaconcise and aesthetically pleasing executive summary
thatcanberemovedfromthe report and provided to policy makers, local leadership, and the public.

8.1 - Steering Committee Meeting #1

The first steering committee meeting will include the following activities: presentation and vetting of the Existing
Conditions Report; understanding key issues and opportunities; vision, goals, and objectives workshop; and future
conditions brainstorming workshops.

8.2 — Steering Committee Meeting #2

The second steering committee meeting will include the following activities: presentation and vetting of Future
Conditions Report; presentation and vetting of Corridor Vision Report; regional alternatives brainstorming workshop;
public input meeting #1 preparation.

Saint Cloud APO Policy Board Meeting March 12, 2020


mailto:admin@stcloudapo.org

Attachment C
Agenda Item #
8.3 — Steering Committee Meeting #3
The third steering committee meeting will include the following activities: public input meeting #1 review;
presentation and vetting of the Macro-Level Alternatives Report; micro-level alternatives brainstorming workshop.

8.4 - Steering Committee Meeting #4

The fourth steering committee meeting will include the following activities: value planning workshop to review,
refine, and assess build alternatives; public input meeting #2 preparation.

8.5 — Steering Committee Meeting #5

The fifth steering committee meeting will include the following activities: presentation and vetting of the
implementation plan and presentation; vetting of the Draft Final Report.

9.1. - Public Engagement Plan

The public engagement plan will organize all public engagement efforts, track results, and summarize input throughout
the process.

9.2 -Marketing Strategy

The marketing strategy will include the following tasks discussed in the project understanding: project branding;
traditional mediaand legal ads; social media content; two newsletters or project summaries; roadside MVSs; City-led
outreach;andlanguage- appropriate materials. Website materials will be created by KLJ and provided to the APO to
host.

9.3. - Stakeholder Assessment and Listening Sessions

KLJ will work with the Steering Committee to complete a stakeholder assessment, demographic questionnaires, and
tracking. Upto five listening sessions will be held throughout the study process at the discretion and direction of the
Steering Committee. It is expected that at least one (or more) include the elected official from the impacted
jurisdictions (St. Cloud, Waite Park and Stearns County).

9.4 - Public Input Meeting #1: Key Issues and Opportunities

The first public input meeting will include a review of the existing and future issues, needs, and opportunities.
Included at this meeting will be a formal presentation, issues mapping exercise, and a value profile exercise. These
activities will be posted to the project website as well. Ameeting summary will be provided after the comment period
has closedthatincludesthe publicfeedback and how that will be used in the studyprocess.

9.5 - Public Input Meeting #2: Alternatives Assessment and Refinement
Thesecondpublicinputmeetingwillincludeareviewofthecorridoralternatives.Includedatthismeetingwillbeaformal
presentation, thealternatives, anda prioritization exercise. Asurvey with the alternatives and prioritization questions
willbe developed and posted to the project website. A meeting summary will be provided after the comment period
has closed thatincludes the public feedback and how that will be used in the studyprocess.

9.6 - Public Involvement Summary

KLJ will develop, track, maintain, and respondto all publiccomments. Additionally, at times, more immediate concerns
and issues may come up during the engagement process. Therefore, the project team will share issues and concerns
with the APO, MnDQT, and the Cities to ensure they are addressed in a timely and efficient manner. All public

Saint Cloud APO Policy Board Meeting March 12, 2020


mailto:admin@stcloudapo.org

Attachment C
Agenda Item #
comments and a summary of the engagement efforts will be provided in anappendix.

9.7 - Visualizations

KLJ will develop six (6) renderings at locations determined by the client. Renderings will be static Photo-simulations
overlaid on top of a drone or at-grade image. Graphics will show before and after conditions and can be illustrated
online using a before/after slider. Renderings are budgeted to include 3D animations/annotations. Specific
renderings will be determined during the Implementation phase of the project but can include multiple alternatives,
viewpoints and/or locations.

Saint Cloud APO Policy Board Meeting March 12, 2020


mailto:admin@stcloudapo.org

Attachment D
Agenda Item #5 d.

1040 County Road 4, Saint Cloud, MN 56303-0643

T. 320.252.7568 F. 320.252.6557

TO: Saint Cloud APO Policy Board

FROM: Brian Gibson, PTP, Executive Director

RE: Executive Director Travel Request to the Transportation Research Board’s 17%"
National Tools of the Trade Conference in Boise, Idaho

DATE: Feb. 27, 2020

Every other year, the Transportation Research Board sponsors a Tools of the Trade
conference to share research and best professional practices in the planning, development,
and implementation of multimodal transportation specifically for small- and medium-sized
communities. The conference also discusses future research and implementation needs
related to transportation planning, including for rural transportation planning organizations.
This year, the conference will be held in Boise, Idaho August 26%" - 28t",

National Tools of the Trade Conference
BOISE, ID: AUG 26T - 28TH

Element Estimated Cost

Air Transportation $350
Ground Transportation $175
Lodging $450
Conference Fee $400
Per Diem Reimbursement $325
Estimate Total $1,700

Funds would be drawn from the APO’s already-approved travel and professional
development budgets for 2020.

SUGGESTED ACTION: Approve Executive Director travel request for an amount not to
exceed $1,700.

E. admin@stcloudapo.org  W. stcloudapo.org
Saint Cloud APO Policy Board Meeting March 12, 2020


mailto:admin@stcloudapo.org
dsweet
Highlight


Attachment E
Agenda Item #5 e.

1040 County Road 4, Saint Cloud, MN 56303-0643
T. 320.252.7568 F. 320.252.6557

TO: Saint Cloud APO Policy Board

FROM: Fred Sandal, Associate Planner

RE: Active Transportation Advisory Committee Update
DATE: March 12, 2020

The Saint Cloud APO Active Transportation Small Advisory Committee is a newly formed
advisory group meeting monthly to assist the Active Transportation Advisory Committee
(ATAC) with data collection, outreach and other tasks in developing an area wide Active
Transportation Plan in response to bicycle and pedestrian issues. The Small Committee met
on Feb. 12 with the following topics discussed:

1. The role of the Active Transportation Small Advisory Committee as a working group
and a resource in developing the APO Active Transportation Plan. The current
timeline to complete issue analysis and system recommendations on priority needs
for bicycles, pedestrians, and access to transit for presentation to APO committees
is August 2021.

2. Staff presented an overview of current data on existing conditions and new tools
available to better identify bicycle and pedestrian usage and trip purpose. Other
plans to be included in the analysis of issues are regional connections suggested by
the MnDOT District 3 Bicycle Plan and local plans available from APO member
jurisdictions. Issues identified from the public comments received for the 2045 MTP
were reviewed.

3. The APO working with its committees and the Policy Board is beginning a process to
identify a vision for active transportation. The Small Committee agreed with a vision
framework that includes promoting bicycle/pedestrian/transit trips as an alternative
to vehicle usage, improved safety, better multimodal options, expanding facilities,
connecting network gaps, and equitable access to active transportation.

4. Active Transportation Plan development will include new public outreach including
surveys provided in various formats that will focus on identifying issues for
pedestrians, bicycles and connections to transit. Committee members will assist
staff with booths at public events and other outreach.

This information will be reported to the Active Transportation Advisory Committee meeting
on March 17% for further discussion.

E. admin@stcloudapo.org W. stcloudapo.org
Saint Cloud APO Policy Board Meeting March 12, 2020


mailto:admin@stcloudapo.org
dsweet
Highlight


Attachment E
Agenda Item #5 e.

E. admin@stcloudapo.org W. stcloudapo.org
Saint Cloud APO Policy Board Meeting March 12, 2020


mailto:admin@stcloudapo.org

Attachment F
Agenda Item #5 f.

1040 County Road 4, Saint Cloud, MN 56303-0643

T.320.252.7568 F. 320.252.6557

TO: Saint Cloud Area Planning Organization Policy Board

FROM: Vicki Johnson, Senior Planner

RE: Staff Report on February Technical Advisory Committee Meeting
DATE: March 2, 2020

The APO Technical Advisory Committee (TAC) met on Feb. 27. The following is a summary
of that meeting:

1. The TAC was presented information about changes to the fiscal year 2020-2023
Transportation Improvement Program (TIP). These changes included the deletion of
the Minnesota Department of Transportation (MnDOT) districtwide set asides from
the TIP and the addition of a project — removal of an at-grade rail crossing at 45t
Avenue and realignment of the crossing at County Road 65 in Sherburne County.
Other changes included the changing of fiscal years for the MN 23 mill and overlay
and reduced conflict intersection in Benton County and some changes to Metro Bus
projects. The TAC recommended Policy Board approval.

2. The TAC was presented information about the fiscal year 2021-2024 Regional
Infrastructure Investment Plan (RIIP). This document is a culmination of local
jurisdictional capital improvement plans (CIPs) along with the APQO’s TIP. The
document is designed to provide a comprehensive look at transportation
investments throughout the metropolitan planning area (MPA) regardless of funding
source. The TAC recommended Policy Board approval.

3. The TAC was presented information on the 2018 Transportation Performance
Monitoring Report. This document includes a set of performance measures that will
track the region’s progress towards achievement of transportation goals. The
document includes information about safety; access, mobility, and connectivity;
system preservation (roadway and bridge condition), metropolitan vitality and
economic development; and energy and environmental conservation. This document
also contains information on Saint Cloud Metro Bus. The TAC recommended Policy
Board approval.

4. The TAC was presented updated information in regards to the 2020 Regional
Transportation Priorities briefing booklet which took into account suggestions made
by the TAC at the January meeting. TAC members recommended Policy Board
approval of the booklet.

Suggested Action: None, informational only.

E. admin@stcloudapo.org W. stcloudapo.org
Saint Cloud APO Policy Board Meeting March 12, 2020


mailto:admin@stcloudapo.org
dsweet
Highlight


Attachment G
Agenda Item #6

1040 County Road 4, Saint Cloud, MN 56303-0643

T. 320.252.7568 F. 320.252.6557

TO: Saint Cloud APO Policy Board

FROM: Brian Gibson, PTP, Executive Director
RE: Presentation by Matt Glaesman
DATE: Feb. 27, 2020

As part of our on-going effort to see and understand the “big picture” in terms of urban
development, | have invited St. Cloud Community Development Director Matt Glaesman to
provide a briefing on the growth pressure and current planning being done by the City of St.
Cloud. Mr. Glaesman will provide an overview of the City’s 2015 Comprehensive Plan, five-
year Capital Improvement Plan, and recent development trends.

SUGGESTED ACTION: None, informational only

E. admin@stcloudapo.org W. stcloudapo.org
Saint Cloud APO Policy Board Meeting March 12, 2020


mailto:admin@stcloudapo.org
dsweet
Highlight


Attachment H-1
Agenda Item #7

1040 County Road 4, Saint Cloud, MN 56303-0643

T.320.252.7568 F. 320.252.6557

TO: Saint Cloud Area Planning Organization Policy Board

FROM: Vicki Johnson, Senior Planner

RE: FY 2020-2023 Transportation Improvement Program Amendments
DATE: March 2, 2020

One of the responsibilities of the Saint Cloud Area Planning Organization (APO), as outlined
by the Federal Government, is to develop and maintain a Transportation Improvement
Program (TIP). The TIP is the document that programs federal funds for transportation
improvements in the APO’s Metropolitan Planning Area (MPA). Decisions about
transportation investments require collaboration and cooperation between different levels
of government and neighboring agencies and jurisdictions. As a document, the TIP reports
how the various agencies and jurisdictions within the MPA have prioritized their use of
limited Federal highway and transit funding.

Several changes have been proposed to the APO’s FY 2020-2023 TIP from MnDOT and St.
Cloud Metro Bus. For details of all changes please view the attachment provided.

With all of the proposed changes, fiscal constraint has been maintained for each agency
and jurisdiction.

The 30 day public comment period on these changes concludes on Saturday, March 7,
2020.

As of March 2, 2020, APO staff have received one completed online survey and two in-
person comments. A list of comments received through March 2 is provided.

If additional comments are received prior to the close of the public comment period, they
will be provided in a separate handout distributed at the March 12 Policy Board meeting.

At the Feb. 27 Technical Advisory Committee (TAC) meeting, TAC members recommended
Policy Board approval of the proposed changes.

Suggested Action: Approval.

E. admin@stcloudapo.org W. stcloudapo.org
Saint Cloud APO Policy Board Meeting March 12, 2020


mailto:admin@stcloudapo.org
dsweet
Highlight


Attachment H-2
Agenda Item #7

FY 2020-2023 Transportation Improvement Program Amendments

March 2020

The following is a detailed list of changes that are requested to be made to the FY 2020-
2023 Transportation Improvement Program (TIP). Given the nature of some of these
changes, an amendment process to this document has been initiated. Per guidelines
documented in the APQO’s Stakeholder Engagement Plan (SEP), a 30-day public comment
period is required before changes can be implemented.

Public comment on these changes from Feb. 6, 2020, through March 7, 2020. Comments
can be made via email (ikeogu@stcloudapo.org), phone (320-252-7568 ext. 203), or in-
person at the APO Office (1040 County Road 4, St. Cloud, MN 56303).

The APQ’s Technical Advisory Committee — a committee of area planners and engineers -
will review this request at its regularly scheduled February meeting (Feb. 27). The APQO’s
Policy Board will take action on this at its regularly scheduled March meeting (March 12).

MnDOT

e 2020
o

0503-90: Changing fiscal year from 2020 to 2021 per MnDOT to maintain
fiscal constraint. This project is the mill and overlay work along MN 23
between Benton County Road 1 (Mayhew Lake Road) and MN 95. This project
also includes the reduced conflict intersection at Benton CSAH 8.

0503-90S: Changing fiscal year from 2020 to 2021 per MnDOT to maintain
fiscal constraint. This project is the turn lane work along MN 23 between
Benton County Road 1 (Mayhew Lake Road) and MN 95.

8803-AM-20: Deleting the districtwide set aside for the Local Partnership
Program per MnDOT District 3. Districtwide set asides are pots of funding
reserved to be used for projects across MnDOT District 3 that have yet to be
determined. It is unclear if any part of this $34,000 allocation will be spent
within the APQO’s planning area. If at any time a project within the APO
planning area is determined to be in need of these funds that identified
project will warrant an amendment to the TIP.

8803-CA-20: Deleting the districtwide set aside for External Project
Development per MNnDOT District 3. Districtwide set asides are pots of funding
reserved to be used for projects across MnDOT District 3 that have yet to be
determined. It is unclear if any part of this $5,650,000 allocation will be spent
within the APQ’s planning area. If at any time a project within the APO
planning area is determined to be in need of these funds that identified
project will warrant an amendment to the TIP.

8803-SS-20: Deleting the districtwide set aside for System Support per
MnDOT District 3. Districtwide set asides are pots of funding reserved to be
used for projects across MnDOT District 3 that have yet to be determined. It
is unclear if any part of this $700,000 allocation will be spent within the APQO’s
planning area. If at any time a project within the APO planning area is
determined to be in need of these funds that identified project will warrant an
amendment to the TIP.

8803-PD-20: Deleting the districtwide set aside for Internal Project
Development per MNnDOT District 3. Districtwide set asides are pots of funding
reserved to be used for projects across MNnDOT District 3 that have yet to be

Saint Cloud APO Policy Board Meeting March 12, 2020


mailto:ikeogu@stcloudapo.org
dsweet
Highlight


Attachment H-2
Agenda Item #7

determined. It is unclear if any part of this $2,000,000 allocation will be spent
within the APQO’s planning area. If at any time a project within the APO
planning area is determined to be in need of these funds that identified
project will warrant an amendment to the TIP.

0 8803-PM-20: Deleting the districtwide set aside for Preventative Maintenance
per MnDOT District 3. Districtwide set asides are pots of funding reserved to
be used for projects across MnDOT District 3 that have yet to be determined.
It is unclear if any part of this $2,202,760 allocation will be spent within the
APO’s planning area. If at any time a project within the APO planning area is
determined to be in need of these funds that identified project will warrant an
amendment to the TIP.

0 8803-RB-20: Deleting the districtwide set aside for Landscaping per MnDOT
District 3. Districtwide set asides are pots of funding reserved to be used for
projects across MnDOT District 3 that have yet to be determined. It is unclear
if any part of this $30,000 allocation will be spent within the APQO’s planning
area. If at any time a project within the APO planning area is determined to
be in need of these funds that identified project will warrant an amendment to
the TIP.

0 8803-RW-20: Deleting the districtwide set aside for Right-of-Way per MnDOT
District 3. Districtwide set asides are pots of funding reserved to be used for
projects across MnDOT District 3 that have yet to be determined. It is unclear
if any part of the $2,000,000 allocation will be spent within the APQO’s
planning area. If at any time a project within the APO planning area is
determined to be in need of these funds that identified project will warrant an
amendment to the TIP.

0 8803-RX-20: Deleting the districtwide set aside of Miscellaneous Road and
Bridge Repair (BARC) per MnDOT District 3. Districtwide set asides are pots of
funding reserved to be used for projects across MnDOT District 3 that have
yet to be determined. It is unclear if any part of the $2,100,000 allocation will
be spent within the APO’s planning area. If at any time a project within the
APO planning area is determined to be in need of these funds that identified
project will warrant an amendment to the TIP.

0 8803-SA-20: Deleting the districtwide set aside of Supplemental Agreements
per MNnDOT District 3. Districtwide set asides are pots of funding reserved to
be used for projects across MnDOT District 3 that have yet to be determined.
It is unclear if any part of the $4,100,000 allocation will be spent within the
APQO's planning area. If at any time a project within the APO planning area is
determined to be in need of these funds that identified project will warrant an
amendment to the TIP.

e 2021

0 8803-CA-21: Deleting the districtwide set aside of External Project
Development per MNnDOT District 3. Districtwide set asides are pots of funding
reserved to be used for projects across MNnDOT District 3 that have yet to be
determined. It is unclear if any part of the $6,261,000 allocation will be spent
within the APO’s planning area. If at any time a project within the APO
planning area is determined to be in need of these funds that identified
project will warrant an amendment to the TIP.

0 8803-SS-21: Deleting the districtwide set aside of System Support per
MnDOT District 3. Districtwide set asides are pots of funding reserved to be

Saint Cloud APO Policy Board Meeting March 12, 2020



Attachment H-2
Agenda Item #7

used for projects across MnDOT District 3 that have yet to be determined. It
is unclear if any part of the $700,000 allocation will be spent within the APO’s
planning area. If at any time a project within the APO planning area is
determined to be in need of these funds that identified project will warrant an
amendment to the TIP.

0 8803-PD-21: Deleting the districtwide set aside of Internal Project
Development per MNnDOT District 3. Districtwide set asides are pots of funding
reserved to be used for projects across MnDOT District 3 that have yet to be
determined. It is unclear if any part of the $2,000,000 allocation will be spent
within the APO’s planning area. If at any time a project within the APO
planning area is determined to be in need of these funds that identified
project will warrant an amendment to the TIP.

0 8803-RB-21: Deleting the districtwide set aside of Landscaping per MnDOT
District 3. Districtwide set asides are pots of funding reserved to be used for
projects across MnDOT District 3 that have yet to be determined. It is unclear
if any part of the $30,000 allocation will be spent within the APO’s planning
area. If at any time a project within the APO planning area is determined to
be in need of these funds that identified project will warrant an amendment to
the TIP.

0 8803-RW-21: Deleting the districtwide set aside of Right-of-Way per MNnDOT
District 3. Districtwide set asides are pots of funding reserved to be used for
projects across MnDOT District 3 that have yet to be determined. It is unclear
if any part of the $4,500,000 allocation will be spent within the APO’s
planning area. If at any time a project within the APO planning area is
determined to be in need of these funds that identified project will warrant an
amendment to the TIP.

0 8803-PM-21: Deleting the districtwide set aside of Preventative Maintenance
per MNnDOT District 3. Districtwide set asides are pots of funding reserved to
be used for projects across MnDOT District 3 that have yet to be determined.
It is unclear if any part of the $3,000,000 allocation will be spent within the
APQO’s planning area. If at any time a project within the APO planning area is
determined to be in need of these funds that identified project will warrant an
amendment to the TIP.

0 8803-RX-21: Deleting the districtwide set aside of Miscellaneous Road and
Bridge Repair (BARC) per MnDOT District 3. Districtwide set asides are pots of
funding reserved to be used for projects across MnDOT District 3 that have
yet to be determined. It is unclear if any part of the $2,500,000 allocation will
be spent within the APO’s planning area. If at any time a project within the
APO planning area is determined to be in need of these funds that identified
project will warrant an amendment to the TIP.

0 8803-SA-21: Deleting the districtwide set aside of Supplemental
Agreements/Overruns per MnDOT District 3. Districtwide set asides are pots
of funding reserved to be used for projects across MNnDOT District 3 that have
yet to be determined. It is unclear if any part of the $7,440,000 allocation will
be spent within the APO’s planning area. If at any time a project within the
APO planning area is determined to be in need of these funds that identified
project will warrant an amendment to the TIP.

e 2022

Saint Cloud APO Policy Board Meeting March 12, 2020



Attachment H-2
Agenda Item #7

0 71-00129: Adding project to TIP per MnDOT Office of Freight & Commercial
Vehicle Operations. This project involves the removal of an at-grade rail
crossing of the dual BNSF tracks along US 10. Sherburne County hopes to
remove the crossing at 45" Avenue and realign the County Road 65 (42"
Street) crossing. The estimated cost for this project is $300,000 with
$270,000 coming the state Federal Highway Administration (FHWA) fund and
$30,000 coming from the state’s trunk highway fund.

0 8803-SHL-22: Deleting the districtwide set aside of Highway Safety
Improvement Program per MnDOT District 3. Districtwide set asides are pots
of funding reserved to be used for projects across MNnDOT District 3 that have
yet to be determined. It is unclear if any part of the $2,077,023 allocation will
be spent within the APO’s planning area. If at any time a project within the
APO planning area is determined to be in need of these funds that identified
project will warrant an amendment to the TIP.

0 8803-AM-22: Deleting the districtwide set aside of Local Partnership Program
per MNDOT District 3. Districtwide set asides are pots of funding reserved to
be used for projects across MNnDOT District 3 that have yet to be determined.
It is unclear if any part of the $330,000 allocation will be spent within the
APQ’s planning area. If at any time a project within the APO planning area is
determined to be in need of these funds that identified project will warrant an
amendment to the TIP.

0 8803-CA-22: Deleting the districtwide set aside of External Project
Development per MNnDOT District 3. Districtwide set asides are pots of funding
reserved to be used for projects across MnDOT District 3 that have yet to be
determined. It is unclear if any part of the $4,830,800 allocation will be spent
within the APQO’s planning area. If at any time a project within the APO
planning area is determined to be in need of these funds that identified
project will warrant an amendment to the TIP.

0 8803-SS-22: Deleting the districtwide set aside of System Support per
MnDOT District 3. Districtwide set asides are pots of funding reserved to be
used for projects across MNnDOT District 3 that have yet to be determined. It
is unclear if any part of the $700,000 allocation will be spent within the APQO’s
planning area. If at any time a project within the APO planning area is
determined to be in need of these funds that identified project will warrant an
amendment to the TIP.

0 8803-PD-22: Deleting the districtwide set aside of Internal Project
Development per MNnDOT District 3. Districtwide set asides are pots of funding
reserved to be used for projects across MnDOT District 3 that have yet to be
determined. It is unclear if any part of the $2,100,000 allocation will be spent
within the APO’s planning area. If at any time a project within the APO
planning area is determined to be in need of these funds that identified
project will warrant an amendment to the TIP.

0 8803-RB-22: Deleting the districtwide set aside of Landscaping per MnDOT
District 3. Districtwide set asides are pots of funding reserved to be used for
projects across MnDOT District 3 that have yet to be determined. It is unclear
if any part of the $30,000 allocation will be spent within the APO’s planning
area. If at any time a project within the APO planning area is determined to
be in need of these funds that identified project will warrant an amendment to
the TIP.

Saint Cloud APO Policy Board Meeting March 12, 2020



Attachment H-2
Agenda Item #7

0 8803-RW-22: Deleting the districtwide set aside of Right-of-Way per MnDOT
District 3. Districtwide set asides are pots of funding reserved to be used for
projects across MnNnDOT District 3 that have yet to be determined. It is unclear
if any part of the $4,000,000 allocation will be spent within the APO’s
planning area. If at any time a project within the APO planning area is
determined to be in need of these funds that identified project will warrant an
amendment to the TIP.

0 8803-PM-22: Deleting the districtwide set aside of Preventative Maintenance
per MnDOT District 3. Districtwide set asides are pots of funding reserved to
be used for projects across MnDOT District 3 that have yet to be determined.
It is unclear if any part of the $2,050,000 allocation will be spent within the
APQ’s planning area. If at any time a project within the APO planning area is
determined to be in need of these funds that identified project will warrant an
amendment to the TIP.

0 8803-RX-22: Deleting the districtwide set aside of Miscellaneous Road and
Bridge Repair (BARC) per MnDOT District 3. Districtwide set asides are pots of
funding reserved to be used for projects across MnDOT District 3 that have
yet to be determined. It is unclear if any part of the $2,500,000 allocation will
be spent within the APO’s planning area. If at any time a project within the
APO planning area is determined to be in need of these funds that identified
project will warrant an amendment to the TIP.

0 8803-SA-22: Deleting the districtwide set aside of Supplemental
Agreements/Overruns per MnDOT District 3. Districtwide set asides are pots
of funding reserved to be used for projects across MNnDOT District 3 that have
yet to be determined. It is unclear if any part of the $7,100,000 allocation will
be spent within the APO’s planning area. If at any time a project within the
APO planning area is determined to be in need of these funds that identified
project will warrant an amendment to the TIP.

e 2023

0 8803-SHL-23: Deleting the districtwide set aside of Highway Safety
Improvement Program per MnDOT District 3. Districtwide set asides are pots
of funding reserved to be used for projects across MNnDOT District 3 that have
yet to be determined. It is unclear if any part of the $3,016,800 allocation will
be spent within the APO’s planning area. If at any time a project within the
APO planning area is determined to be in need of these funds that identified
project will warrant an amendment to the TIP.

0 8803-SHS-23: Deleting the districtwide set aside of District 3 HSIP Share per
MnDOT District 3. Districtwide set asides are pots of funding reserved to be
used for projects across MnDOT District 3 that have yet to be determined. It
is unclear if any part of the $1,805,556 allocation will be spent within the
APQ’s planning area. If at any time a project within the APO planning area is
determined to be in need of these funds that identified project will warrant an
amendment to the TIP.

0 8803-AM-23: Deleting the districtwide set aside of Local Partnership Program
per MnDOT District 3. Districtwide set asides are pots of funding reserved to
be used for projects across MnDOT District 3 that have yet to be determined.
It is unclear if any part of the $1,100,000 allocation will be spent within the
APQ’s planning area. If at any time a project within the APO planning area is

Saint Cloud APO Policy Board Meeting March 12, 2020



Attachment H-2
Agenda Item #7

determined to be in need of these funds that identified project will warrant an
amendment to the TIP.

0 8803-SS-23: Deleting the districtwide set aside of System Support per
MnDOT District 3. Districtwide set asides are pots of funding reserved to be
used for projects across MnDOT District 3 that have yet to be determined. It
is unclear if any part of the $700,000 allocation will be spent within the APO’s
planning area. If at any time a project within the APO planning area is
determined to be in need of these funds that identified project will warrant an
amendment to the TIP.

0 8803-CA-23: Deleting the districtwide set aside of External Project
Development per MnDOT District 3. Districtwide set asides are pots of funding
reserved to be used for projects across MnDOT District 3 that have yet to be
determined. It is unclear if any part of the $3,968,950 allocation will be spent
within the APQO’s planning area. If at any time a project within the APO
planning area is determined to be in need of these funds that identified
project will warrant an amendment to the TIP.

0 8803-PD-23: Deleting the districtwide set aside of Internal Project
Development per MNnDOT District 3. Districtwide set asides are pots of funding
reserved to be used for projects across MnDOT District 3 that have yet to be
determined. It is unclear if any part of the $2,100,000 allocation will be spent
within the APO’s planning area. If at any time a project within the APO
planning area is determined to be in need of these funds that identified
project will warrant an amendment to the TIP.

0 8803-RB-23: Deleting the districtwide set aside of Landscaping per MnDOT
District 3. Districtwide set asides are pots of funding reserved to be used for
projects across MnDOT District 3 that have yet to be determined. It is unclear
if any part of the $30,000 allocation will be spent within the APO’s planning
area. If at any time a project within the APO planning area is determined to
be in need of these funds that identified project will warrant an amendment to
the TIP.

0 8803-RW-23: Deleting the districtwide set aside of Right-of-Way per MNnDOT
District 3. Districtwide set asides are pots of funding reserved to be used for
projects across MnDOT District 3 that have yet to be determined. It is unclear
if any part of the $2,000,000 allocation will be spent within the APQO’s
planning area. If at any time a project within the APO planning area is
determined to be in need of these funds that identified project will warrant an
amendment to the TIP.

0 8803-PM-23: Deleting the districtwide set aside of Preventative Maintenance
per MnDOT District 3. Districtwide set asides are pots of funding reserved to
be used for projects across MnDOT District 3 that have yet to be determined.
It is unclear if any part of the $3,500,000 allocation will be spent within the
APQ’s planning area. If at any time a project within the APO planning area is
determined to be in need of these funds that identified project will warrant an
amendment to the TIP.

0 8803-RX-23: Deleting the districtwide set aside of Miscellaneous Road and
Bridge Repair (BARC) per MnDOT District 3. Districtwide set asides are pots of
funding reserved to be used for projects across MnDOT District 3 that have
yet to be determined. It is unclear if any part of the $2,500,000 allocation will
be spent within the APO’s planning area. If at any time a project within the

Saint Cloud APO Policy Board Meeting March 12, 2020



Metro Bus

e 2021:

(0]

Attachment H-2
Agenda Item #7

APO planning area is determined to be in need of these funds that identified
project will warrant an amendment to the TIP.

8803-SA-23: Deleting the districtwide set aside of Supplemental
Agreements/Overruns per MnDOT District 3. Districtwide set asides are pots
of funding reserved to be used for projects across MNnDOT District 3 that have
yet to be determined. It is unclear if any part of the $4,400,000 allocation will
be spent within the APO’s planning area. If at any time a project within the
APO planning area is determined to be in need of these funds that identified
project will warrant an amendment to the TIP.

TRS-0048-21TA: Deleting of this project — the purchase of three less than 30-
foot replacement CNG Dial-a-Ride replacement buses - from the TIP. This
$690,000 project will be moved from fiscal year 2021 to fiscal year 2022.
TRS-0048-21TD: Adding the purchase of two replacement standard 40-foot
Class 700 replacement CNG buses. Project cost is $1,180,000 with $944,000
coming from STBGP funds, $118,000 from state funds, and $118,000 from
local funds.

TRS-0048-22T: Deleting of this project - the purchase of four CNG fixed route
large replacement buses - from the TIP. This is a $2,400,000 project. Two of
these proposed buses will be purchased in fiscal year 2023.

TRS-0048-22TA: Adding the purchase of three less than 30-foot replacement
CNG Dial-a-Ride replacement buses. Project cost is $717,000 with $573,600
coming from STBGP funds, $71,700 from state funds, and $71,700 from local
funds. This project was originally programmed in fiscal year 2021.

TRF-0048-23C: Deleting of this project — preventative maintenance - from
the TIP. This $1,400,000 project was funded with FTA dollars. Metro Bus is
seeking to reallocate the use of these dollars for other projects.
TRS-0048-23T: Deleting of this project - facility improvements and additions
- from the TIP. This is a $1,450,000 project.

TRS-0048-23TA: Adding the purchase of two standard 35-foot Class 700
replacement CNG buses. Project cost is $1,216,000 with $972,800 coming
from STBGP funds, $121,600 from state funds, and $121,600 from local
funds.

Saint Cloud APO Policy Board Meeting March 12, 2020



Attachment H-3
Agenda Item #7

1040 County Road 4, Saint Cloud, MN 56303-0643

T.320.252.7568 F. 320.252.6557

FY 2020-2023 Transportation Improvement Program Amendments
Public Comments February 2020

Several substantial requests for changes to the Saint Cloud Area Planning Organization’s (APQ’s)
fiscal year 2020-2023 Transportation Improvement Program (TIP) have warranted a 30-day public
comment period. During this period (Feb. 6 — March 7, 2020) the APO has received the following
comments (current through March 2, 2020). Please note that if additional comments have been
received prior to the end of public comment, a handout with those comments will be distributed at
the March 12 Policy Board meeting.

Online Survey (One response received):

Proposed Project

Agency/Jurisdiction Public Comments

Number
MnDOT Districtwide Set Approve 02/05/2020
Asides (2020-
2023)
MnDOT 71-00129 Neither approve 02/05/2020
nor disapprove
Metro Bus TRS-0048-21TA Approve 02/05/2020
Metro Bus TRS-0048-21TD Approve 02/05/2020
Metro Bus TRS-0048-22T Neither approve 02/05/2020
nor disapprove
Metro Bus TRS-0048-22TA Neither approve 02/05/2020
nor disapprove
Metro Bus TRF-0048-23C Disapprove 02/05/2020
Metro Bus TRS-0048-23T Approve 02/05/2020
Metro Bus TRS-0048-23TA Approve 02/05/2020
Open House (Two people participated):
MnDOT 71-00129 “I live in that area 02/20/2020
and that is not a
factor for me.”
MnDOT 71-00129 *I think they 02/20/2020

could close a few
more railroad

E. admin@stcloudapo.org W. stcloudapo.org
Saint Cloud APO Policy Board Meeting March 12, 2020


mailto:admin@stcloudapo.org
dsweet
Highlight


Proposed Project Public
Number Comments

Agency/Jurisdiction

crossing areas.
They can be very
dangerous
especially along
Highway 10 and
the diagonal
intersections.”

Phone/In-Person

Proposed Project Public

Agency/Jurisdiction Number Comments

Facebook:

Proposed Project Public

Agency/Jurisdiction Number Comments

Email:

Proposed Project Public

Agency/Jurisdiction N Comments

E. admin@stcloudapo.org W. stcloudapo.org
Saint Cloud APO Policy Board Meeting March 12, 2020


mailto:admin@stcloudapo.org

Attachment I-1
Agenda Item #8

1040 County Road 4, Saint Cloud, MN 56303-0643
T. 320.252.7568 F. 320.252.6557

TO: Saint Cloud APO Policy Board

FROM: Brian Gibson, PTP, Executive Director
RE: 2020 Regional Transportation Priorities
DATE: Feb. 27, 2020

Each year, the APO Chair and Executive Director make a trip to Washington DC to meet with
Congressional members and inform them of our regional transportation priorities. | have
been working with both the Policy Board and the Technical Advisory Committee to update
and finalize the 2020 version of the booklet, the final draft of which is attached for your
reference.

The DC trip will occur March 30" - April 2M,

The briefing booklet was reviewed by the Technical Advisory Committee on February 27,
and they unanimously recommended approval.

SUGGESTED ACTION: Approve 2020 Regional Transportation Priorities Briefing Booklet

E. admin@stcloudapo.org  W. stcloudapo.org
Saint Cloud APO Policy Board Meeting March 12, 2020


mailto:admin@stcloudapo.org
dsweet
Highlight


2020 Regional
Transportation
Priorities

Saint Cloud Area Planning Organization
1040 County Road 4
Saint Cloud, Minnesota 56303-0643
Phone: 320-252-7568
Fax: 320-252-6557
Website: www.stcloudapo.org

Saint Cloud APO Policy Board Meeting March 12, 2020


dsweet
Highlight


Attachment 1-2
Agenda Item #8

Extend Northstar Commuter Rall to
the Saint Cloud Region

The first phase of the commuter rail line between Big Lake and downtown
Minneapolis was completed in 2009 and has consistently provided over
700,000 rides annually. The original vision included service to Saint Cloud
(now called Phase 2). There is strong public support for extending the rail
line operations to the Saint Cloud metropolitan area.

In the 2019 Legislative session, $650,000 was approved to update the
planning for extending the Northstar line to the region. The MnDOT
Passenger Rail Office worked with Burlington Northern Santa Fe Railroad to
complete that study in March 2020 and found

(Text to be completed once MNDOT releases the results of their study)

Saint Cloud APO Policy Board Meeting March 12, 2020



Attachment 1-2
Agenda Item #8

Widen 1-94 between Albertville and
Monticello

In 2019, MnDOT started a three-year
process of widening 1-94 to six lanes in
two segments: 1.) from Saint Michael to
Albertville, and 2.) from Monticello to e St. Michael
Clearwater. This will significantly help
address a long-time regional
transportation need for improving traffic * Otsego

flow between the Saint Cloud

metropolitan area and the Twin Cities The Counties of:
metro. However, it will also result in a .
bottleneck between Monticello and  Wright
Albertville where the highway will remain

only four lanes wide. The members of

the Saint Cloud APO strongly support

addressing this bottleneck as quickly as

possible to ensure a smooth continuous

flow of traffic.

The Cities of:

e Monticello

In addition to the jurisdictional members
of the APO, addressing this pending
bottleneck is also supported by

Saint Cloud APO Policy Board Meeting March 12, 2020



Attachment 1-2
Agenda Item #8

Urban Beltline Arterial

An urban beltline arterial has been a long-held priority by the APO. The
beltline—a four-lane divided minor arterial—will help facilitate traffic flow
around the metropolitan area, while helping relieve traffic congestion in the
urban core. Given the size and scope of this vision, it will need to be
implemented in stages.

Mississippi River Bridge: Planning for a river crossing between
33rd St. S in Saint Cloud and US 10 in Sherburne County has recently
been reinitiated. It is expected that a final alignment and right-of-way for
the connection will be identified and preserved within the next two years.
The most immediate need to advance this effort will be the completion of
the environmental review process.

Extension of Benton County CSAH 29: This corridor provides a
crucial link between US 10 and TH-23 in the north-east corner of the metro
area. Right-of-way has already been acquired. The

estimated construction cost of the roadway is $5 million.

Saint Cloud APO Policy Board Meeting March 12, 2020



Attachment 1-2
Agenda Item #8

Urban Beltline Arterial (cont.)

Southwest Corridor: The Southwest Corridor extension will connect
the existing interchange at 33rd St. S and TH-15 with CSAH 75, primarily
through the City of Waite Park. Planning for this corridor—again, a long
held vision going back at least to 1992—stopped in 2008 at the start of the
Great Recession. Planning for the corridor needs to be completed so that
the environmental review and official mapping of the corridor can occur.

CSAH 7 Re-alignment: This realignment of an existing roadway will
both help facilitate the beltline traffic flow and allow for the extension of
runway 5/23 at the St. Cloud Regional Airport. Total project cost, including
right-of-way acquisition, is estimated to be $9 million.

Saint Cloud APO Policy Board Meeting March 12, 2020



Attachment 1-2
Agenda Item #8

Reconfigure Taxiways at
Saint Cloud Regional Airport

According to FAA Advisory Circular 150/5300-13A, Airport Design, “good
airport design practices keep taxiway intersections simple by reducing the
number of taxiways intersecting at a single location” as complex
intersections increase the possibility of pilot error. The circular describes a
“three-node concept” which means that a pilot should be presented with
no more than three choices at an intersection. The only taxiway
intersection at STC with more than three choices is located at the five-way
intersection of Taxiways A, D, and E immediately east of the terminal.

The Airport proposes to resolve this non-standard configuration by
removing the angled section of Taxiways C and E and replace them as
shown in the figure above, as well as reconstruct and strengthen Taxiway
D.

The expected cost of this project is approximately $3.5 million.

Saint Cloud APO Policy Board Meeting March 12, 2020



Attachment 1-2
Agenda Item #8

A Word About
Transportation Earmarks

We understand that the current transportation authorization expires in
2020 and that negotiations for the next authorization have begun. We also
understand that there may be some bi-partisan support for bringing back
budgetary earmarks for specific projects. We take no position on earmarks
per se, but we do wish to communicate some concerns regarding
earmarks if they do come back:

Within MPO planning areas, we spend considerable time and effort
identifying and prioritizing transportation needs. When funding is
approved for a project that has not been previously identified during the
planning process, it steals resources away from projects that have been
identified and regionally vetted, and calls into question the entire planning
and programming process.

We strongly encourage that within MPO planning areas, earmarks for
major projects be limited to projects that have previously been identified
in the region’s Metropolitan Transportation Plan (MTP), or which are listed
on an illustrative list of unfunded needs within the MTP. In this way, we
can help ensure that projects which receive funding are technically
feasible and have been publically vetted.

Saint Cloud APO Policy Board Meeting March 12, 2020



Attachment 1-2
Agenda Item #8

Other Unfunded
Transportation Needs

The following pages detail additional unfunded needs in the
Saint Cloud metro region for your consideration.

Saint Cloud APO Policy Board Meeting March 12, 2020



Attachment 1-2
Agenda Item #8

Stearns County Road 134

We are so fortunate and thankful to have had help from our

congressional delegation to get the first phase of this

project (referred to as the West Metro Corridor project) RSB
completed. It has helped immensely with congestion in the

west St. Cloud area. When the new bridge was constructed é(t)g;h;sTéi(;:Sﬁtz.Eﬁgineer
along County Road 134 we matched into the existing three s 2si Avenue South
lane section just north of the bridge. A bottleneck has been i s s cis0
created with motorists vying for position within a R e
neighborhood area. Expansion of County Road 134 between

the new bridge and the roundabout at Pinecone Road will

provide a more logical and safe location to drop a lane of

traffic, as the Pinecone Road intersection is a point where

traffic volumes naturally split, especially now that we’ve

improved the intersection of County Road 134 and CSAH

120. Estimated cost for right of way is $1.5 million; for

construction $3.5 million.

$4,000,000

Saint Cloud APO Policy Board Meeting March 12, 2020



Attachment 1-2
Agenda Item #8

Build Pedestrian Crossing of CSAH 75
In Saint Joseph

.
LEGEND

STRUCTURE APPROACHES:
AT-GRADE TRAILS
I sTRUCTURES & RETAINING WALLS

EXISTING RIGHT OF WAY

Stearns County CSAH 75 in Saint Joseph is a four-lane
principle arterial that carries about 20,000 vehicles each
day. It also bisects the town of Saint Joseph, acting as a
barrier to safe and convenient pedestrian crossing between

For more information, contact:

the north and south sides of town. The City (with the o

assistance of the Saint Cloud APO) recently completed a 25 College Ave. Norh
planning study exploring alternatives to improve the St. Joseph, MN 56374
pedestrian environment. In addition to at-grade A

improvements, the plan does recommend a grade-separated *ambueh@ciyofsioseph.com
crossing of CSAH 75, as shown in the graphic above,
because of the high-speed and volume of vehicle traffic.

$3,500,000 $700,000 $2,800,000

Saint Cloud APO Policy Board Meeting March 12, 2020



Attachment 1-2
Agenda Item #8

Scout/Dehler Drive Connection In
Sartell

The City of Sartell is requesting funding for the construction
of a collector roadway which is a critical segment of Sartell’s
South Regional Transportation Plan. This phase would
extend Scout Drive from its current endpoint approximately
3,000 feet easterly to 50th Ave S, and provide a 2,500 foot
extension of Dehler Drive between Connecticut Ave and
50th Ave S, as well as connect to the existing dead-end of

For more information, contact:

Jon Halter, P.E.

19th Street S. This critical segment of the South Regional SEH. Inc.
Transportation Plan will provide a multi-model economic £200 25t Avenue South P.O.
development driving transportation improvement that will St. Cloud, MN 56302-1717
connect Sartell’s business park to the Pinecone Road mixed- 55 e
use area which will: 888.908.8166 fax

jhalter@sehinc.com
e Provide increased access to banking, recreational, senior
housing, and retail sector;

« Provide emergency services benefits by creating
secondary access;

« Promote additional commercial, office, and medical
business growth and development;

o Alleviate congestion on other County Roadway corridors

Saint Cloud APO Policy Board Meeting March 12, 2020



Attachment 1-2
Agenda Item #8

Connect Heatherwood Road to Franklin Road &
Extend Beaver Island Trail

This request is for funding to complete the extension of

Heatherwood Road into the Saint Cloud Business Park, For more information, contact:
thereby increasing commerce and reducing local trips on I-
94. Funds will advance the preferred alternatives from T e
environmental review into engineering, right-of-way 5 g et
acquisition, and construction. S G, YT e

. . . . St. Cloud, MN 56302-1717
Extensions of the Beaver Island Trail will occur in phases, Phone: 320.255.7218

matt.glaesman@ci.stcloud.mn.us

beginning at the current terminus on Heatherwood Road.
The intent is to connect the jobs in the Opportunity Drive
area with the population centers of the City, and—by
connecting the Beaver Island Trail to the Lake Wobegon
Trail—to provide a trail corridor through the entire
metropolitan area. Following the completion of the City’s
portion of the trail, Stearns County is committed to
completed the trail corridor to Clearwater.

$6,000,000

Saint Cloud APO Policy Board Meeting March 12, 2020



Attachment 1-2
Agenda Item #8

Field Street in Saint Joseph

Field Street will be a Major Collector roadway from College For more information, contact
Avenue (CR 121) easterly across the north-south minor
arterial route planned generally in the 16th and 20th Kris Ambuehl

Avenue corridors. Field Street is also anticipated to City Administrator
25 College Ave. North

eventually intersect with a future beltway corridor running P.0. Box 668
north-south between Saint Joseph and Waite Park. R

Fax: (320)-363-0342
kambuehl@cityofstjoseph.com

$5,000,000 $1,000,000 $4,000,000

Saint Cloud APO Policy Board Meeting March 12, 2020



Attachment 1-2
Agenda Item #8

CSAH 1 in Stearns County

This segment of CSAH 1 is a bottleneck two lane section of  Formoreinformatin, contact
road in between four lane roads on either side, and has
quickly become one of the top five Stearns County roads for . Teicn pe.

congestion, particularly during the morning and afternoon SR COin T

q 5 455 28th Avenue South
peak times. This route connects Sartell, northern Stearns Waite Park, MN 56387
County and a large medical area to the St. Cloud Hospital BER s
and downtown St. Cloud. It is a vital commuter route for fodi.teich@co.stearns.mn.us

the area. The expansion would involve a significant amount
of right of way acquisition, environmental issues and a large
construction price tag.

$6,000,000

Saint Cloud APO Policy Board Meeting March 12, 2020



Attachment J-1
Agenda Item #9

1040 County Road 4, Saint Cloud, MN 56303-0643

T.320.252.7568 F. 320.252.6557

TO: Saint Cloud Area Planning Organization Policy Board
FROM: Alex McKenzie, Planning Technician

RE: 2018 Transportation Performance Monitoring Report
DATE: Feb. 27, 2020

The Transportation Performance Monitoring Report includes a set of performance measures
that will track the regions progress towards achievement of transportation goals.
Performance measures are designed to serve as a benchmark to evaluate and quantify
progress. This performance-based approach is meant to improve accountability of Federal
transportation investments, assess risks related to different performance levels, and
increase transparency. The report serves as an annual snapshot of the region to help the
APO and its planning partners better understand current and anticipated performance of
the transportation system and how well it is moving towards achieving the goals stated in
the MTP.

Attached is the full 2018 Transportation Performance Monitoring Report

Suggested Action: Approval.

E. admin@stcloudapo.org W. stcloudapo.org
Saint Cloud APO Policy Board Meeting March 12, 2020


mailto:admin@stcloudapo.org
dsweet
Highlight


Saint Cloud Area Planning Organization

Transportation Performance Monitoring Report

Photos cdhaiat£losid APO Policy Board Meeting

March 12, 2020 1


dsweet
Highlight


Attachment J-2
Agenda Item #9

The preparation of this document was funded in part by the United States Department of Transportation
with funding administered through the Minnesota Department of Transportation, the Federal Highway
Administration, and the Federal Transit Administration. Additional funding was provided locally by the
member jurisdictions of the Saint Cloud Area Planning Organization: Benton County, Sherburne County,
Stearns County, City of Sartell, City of Sauk Rapids, City of Saint Cloud, City of Saint Joseph, City of Waite
Park, and LeSauk Township. The United States Government and the State of Minnesota assume no
liability for the contents or use thereof. This document does not constitute a standard, specification, or
regulation. The United States Government, the State of Minnesota, and the Saint Cloud Area Planning
Organization does not endorse products or manufacturers. Trade or manufacturers’ names may appear
therein only because they are considered essential to the objective of this document. The contents of this
document reflect the views of the authors, who are responsible for the facts and the accuracy of the data
presented herein. The contents do not necessarily reflect the policies of the State and Federal
departments of transportation.

The Saint Cloud Area Planning Organization (APO) hereby gives public notice that it is the policy of the
APO to fully comply with Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 and the Civil Rights Restoration Act of
1987, Executive Order 12898 on Environmental Justice, and related statutes and regulations in all
programs and activities. Title VI assures that no person shall, on the grounds of race, color, or national
origin, be excluded from participation in, be denied the benefits of, or otherwise subjected to
discrimination under any program or activity for which the APO receives Federal financial assistance. Any
person who believes they have been aggrieved by an unlawful discriminatory practice by the APO has a
right to file a formal complaint with the APO, MnDOT or the U.S. DOT. Any such complaint must be in
writing and filed with the APO’s Title VI Compliance Manager within one hundred eighty (180) days
following the date of the alleged discriminatory occurrence. For more information, or to obtain a Title VI
Discrimination Complaint Form, please see the St. Cloud APO website (www.stcloudapo.org), or you can
view a copy at our offices at 1040 County Road 4, Saint Cloud, MN 56303.

Saint Cloud APO Policy Board Meeting March 12, 2020 2


https://stcloudapo.org/

Attachment J-2
Agenda Item #9

Table of Contents

DISCLAIMER........ ... 2 GOAL 3: EFFICIENTLY MANAGE OPERATIONS AND
COMMON ACRONYMS ... 4 COST-EFFECTIVELY PRESERVE THE SYSTEM.................. 42
INTRODUCTION ......ooimiiiiieeae oo, 5 GOal 31 SCOMECANd. ..o 43-49
. Interstate and Non-Interstate Highway System
APO Planning Ar€a.....ooie i 5 Pavement Conditions ... 50-51
Performance Measures ........ccoovviiiiiiiiiiiiiiieaeaaeean 6-9 Bridge CONAItION. ..o oooeoeoooeooeoeo 57.53
Saint Cloud Metropolitan Transit Commission
GOAL 1: MAINTAIN AND ENHANCE TRANSPORATION State of Good Repair.......cccovvviiiiiiiiiiiii i, 54-55
SAFETY .o 10
Goal 1: Scorecard.....cccviiiiiii i 11-22 GOAL 4: SUPPORT METROPOLITAN VITALITY AND
Fatality and rate of Fatalities............ccocviviiiiinnnnn.. 23 ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT ..., 56
Suspected Serious Injuries and Rate of Suspected Goal 4: SCOoreCard......oovveiiiii i 57-59
SerioUs INJUMES. .. e e 24 Truck Travel Time Reliability INA€X ......ovovooooooeoo. 60
Nqn-!\/lotorlzed Fatalities and Suspected Serious Saint Cloud Regional Airport and Tri-County Action
TN U S e 25
PrOgram .. e 61
Chemical Impairment Crasnes...........oovvrvnnes 26 Transportation CoStS.....ccvviiiiiiiiiii e 62
Distracted Driving Crashes ........ccoooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiians 27
GOAL 5: PROMOTE ENERGY AND ENVIRONMENTAL
GOAL 2: INCREASE SYSTEM ACCESSIBILITY, CONSERVATION. ... .o 63
MOBILITY, AND CONNECTIVITY .....oooooovimiminiininnenes 28 Goal 5: SCOrecard....cooevviiiiiii i 64-65
GOal 21 SCOMCANd....o.vovvevvrisie 29-33 AT QUATIEY oo 66
Level of Travel Time Reliability ..o 34 Water QUAIIY. ... oee oo 67
Vehicle Miles Traveled.........c.coviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiaeeee 35
Vehicles Registered and Sold .................coeeel 68-69
Average Work Trip Travel Time .....cccoviiiiiiiiiiiieenne. 36
Means of Transportation to Work............cccooeiiiinn.. 37
Saint Cloud Metropolitan Transit Commission........ 38-41

Saint Cloud APO Policy Board Meeting March 12, 2020 3



Common Acronyms

Attachment J-2
Agenda Item #9

ADT: Average Daily Traffic.

APO: Saint Cloud Area Planning Organization.

AQI: Air Quality Index.

CNG: Compressed Natural Gas.

DOT: Department of Transportation.

CR: County Road.

CSAH: County State-Aid Highway.

D3: Minnesota Department of Transportation District 3.
DAR: Dial-a-Ride.

DEED: Minnesota Department of Employment and Economic
Development.

DIV: Digital Inspection Vehicle.

EDR: Economic Development Region.

FAST Act: Fixing America's Surface Transportation Act.
FHWA: Federal Highway Administration.

FR: Fixed Route.

FTA: Federal Transit Administration.

GPS: Global Positioning System.

HPMS: Highway Performance Monitoring System.
HSIP: Highway Safety Improvement Program.

IRI: International Roughness Index.

MAP-21: Moving Ahead for Progress in the 21st Century Act.

MN: Minnesota.
MnDOT: Minnesota Department of Transportation.

MPCA: Minnesota Pollution Control Agency.

Saint Cloud APO Policy Board Meeting

MPO: Metropolitan Planning Organization.

MTC: Saint Cloud Metropolitan Transit Commission (Saint
Cloud Metro Bus).

MTP: Metropolitan Transportation Plan.

NCB: Northstar Commuter Bus.

NHS: National Highway System.

NHTSA: National Highway Traffic Safety Administration

NPMRDS: National Performance Management Research Data
Set.

NTD: National Transit Database.

PBP: Performance-Based Planning.

SEP: Stakeholder Engagement Plan.

SGR: State of Good Repair.

SOV: Single-Occupancy Vehicle.

STC: Saint Cloud Regional Airport

STIP: Statewide Transportation Improvement Program.
TAC: Saint Cloud APQO's Technical Advisory Committee.
TERM: Transit Economic Requirements Model.

TH: Trunk Highway.

TIP: Transportation Improvement Program.

TPMR: Transportation Performance Management Report.
Tri-CAP: Tri-County Action Program.

TSM: Transportation System Management.

TTTR: Truck Travel Time Reliability.

VMT: Vehicle Miles Traveled.

March 12, 2020 4



Attachment J-2
Agenda Item #9

Introduction

APO Planning Area

The Saint Cloud Area Planning Organization (APO) is an
independent, regional body responsible for transportation planning
for the Saint Cloud metropolitan area. The APO serves as the
region’s Metropolitan Planning Organization (MPO) - an
organizational body created under the Federal Aid Highway Acts of
1962 and 1973 designed in part to coordinate transportation
planning efforts for urban areas with a population of at least
50,000. MPOs, like the APO, assist local officials in collaboratively
deciding how federal transportation funds will be allocated within
the planning area.

The APO Urbanized Area is designated by the U.S. Census Bureau
every census year. Criteria for defining this area includes
population density and density of development. The APO approves
a 20-year planning boundary that not only includes the Census-
defined Urbanized Area, but also considers expected urbanized
growth within that time period.

The APO is comprised of member jurisdictions: Stearns County,
Benton County, Sherburne County, City of Saint Cloud, City of
Sartell, City of Sauk Rapids, City of Waite Park, City of Saint
Joseph, LeSauk Township and Saint Cloud Metropolitan Transit
Commission (MTC). The cities of Rockville, Saint Stephen, and
Saint Augusta, along with Brockway Township, Haven Township,
Minden Township, Sauk Rapids Township, Saint Wendel Township,
Saint Joseph Township, and Watab Township are located within
the designated APO planning boundary but are not formal member
agencies. Instead they are represented through their respective
counties. The APO works cooperatively with MnDOT in planning
related activities in the region.

1966 135,441

Year the APO was Estimated population in the Saint
incorporated. Cloud APO planning area in 2018.

Saint Cloud APO Policy Board Meeting Data Source: U.S. Census Bureau, 2014-2018 American cdVlauely 32y202Qar 5

Estimates



Introduction

Performance Measures

Attachment J-2
Agenda Item #9

The APO and Performance Measures

This Transportation Performance Monitoring Report (TPMR) includes a set of
performance measures that will track the regions progress towards
achievement of transportation goals. Performance measures are designed to
serve as a benchmark to evaluate and quantify progress. This performance-
based approach is meant to improve accountability of Federal transportation
investments, assess risks related to different performance levels, and
increase transparency. This progress report serves as an annual snapshot of
the region to help the APO and its planning partners better understand
current and anticipated performance of the transportation system and how
well it is moving towards achieving the goals stated in the APO’s
Metropolitan Transportation Plan (MTP).

The APO approved its 2045 MTP in October 2019. During that process, staff
incorporated federally mandated performance measures into the MTP
including but not limited to, those found within this report. In addition, APO
staff have been working to develop a variety of other performance measures
to assist in future planning and project implementation. It is the goal of the
APO that these performance measures identified in the MTP will help further
align current and future projects with the overall goals and objectives
established in the MTP.

Based on the Transportation Performance Management (TPM) assessment
tool, the APO is currently working towards a maturity level two, the
developing phase. Work is underway to strengthen transportation
performance management in the APO. A transportation performance
management framework is being defined to provide alignment across the
organization and across different planning and programming functions.
Modifications to data collection and management processes and analysis
tools are being planned in order to better support the performance
framework. Organizational roles are being defined and a strategy for training
and workforce development in support of transportation performance
management is being developed.

Saint Cloud APO Policy Board Meeting

Strategic Direction

eThe APO is developing a collaborative process to set goals
and objectives with linkages between agency functions and
broader societal concerns still being clarified.

Target Setting

*The APO is collaboratively developing a methodology to
understand baselines and set targets within agreed-upon

Performance-Based Planning

*The APO is defining a data-driven process for
understanding current and future performance to identify
and develop strategies.

Performance-Based Programming

*The APO is developing a performance-based programming
methodology and process that will: enable project selection
to reflect agency goals; determine priorities in planning
documents; and identify funding constraints, risk factors,

Monitoring and Adjustment

eThe APO is developing a plan for system and program/
project monitoring tied to its strategic direction. This will
include: a definition of output, outcome measures,
frequency of data collection, external influencing factors
and users.

Reporting and Communication

eThe APO is defining requirements for internal reports to
ensure consistency, alignment with strategic direction, and
provision of actionable information.

March 12, 2020 6


https://stcloudapo.org/current-plans/
https://www.fhwa.dot.gov/tpm/

Introduction

Performance Measures

Attachment J-2
Agenda Item #9

What are Performance Measures?

Performance measures are indicators of progress toward
attaining a goal, objective, or target (a desired level of
future performance).

What is Transportation Performance Management?

Transportation Performance Management (TPM) is a
strategic approach that uses system information such as
performance measures to assist policy decisions in order
to achieve performance goals.

What is Performance-Based Planning?

Performance-Based Planning (PBP) is the use of agency
goals, objectives, and performance trends to drive the
development of strategies and priorities in long-range
planning documents like the MTP. The resulting
documents such as the short-term transportation
programming document, the Transportation
Improvement Program (TIP) have become the blueprint
for how an agency intends to achieve its desired
performance outcomes.

How does the APO use performance measures?

Because the APQO’s transportation system improvement
needs exceed available funding, resources are invested in
the most strategic, effective, and efficient ways possible.
Performance measures provide useful “feedback” and are
integrated into the APO’s planning practice on three
levels as indicated in the adjacent graphic.

Saint Cloud APO Policy Board Meeting

Performance measures help to establish and inform
goals, objectives, and strategies as well as to
monitor the APO’s mission attainment. Performance
measures also communicate progress toward

S TN RV o chieving goals in transportation plans and
programs such as the MTP and TIP.

Performance measures are used to inform and
assess the financial policies for allocating funds
among programs such as highway preservation,
Decision system expansion, public transportation,
multimodal trails, etc. These programs are defined
in the TIP. Decision makers also consider various
trends impacting transportation system

Making Level

After projects are selected, performance measures
help to monitor the efficiency and effectiveness of
projects and services. Performance measures also
TARV-TAVA RV Il support organizational and operational

Project

March 12, 2020 7



Attachment J-2
Agenda Item #9

Introduction

Performance Measures

Why does the APO use Performance Measures?

¢ To assess how well the APO’s multimodal transportation system is
functioning—including feedback from and collaboration with key

stakeholder organizations. APO staff along with planning partners, the APO’s Technical
Advisory Committee (TAC), the APQO’s Policy Board and
Metropolitan Transit Commission (MTC) have collaborated to
establish these targets.

Who sets the targets?

¢ To provide information to support and inform decision-making.

¢ To assess how effectively and efficiently transportation programs,
projects, and services are being delivered.

¢ To demonstrate transparency and accountability to the APO’s What are the desired characteristics of performance
citizens and to foster collaboration between member jurisdictions measures?

transportation system stakeholders.
5 ¢ Measureable with available tools/data—May require or minimal
Why set targets? additional cost for data collection.

Federal regulations require the APO to either 1) Support MnDOT's
performance targets for each performance measure, or 2) Set its own
regional target(s). The APO has decided to set its own targets for
each of the performance measures. ¢ Clear to the public and policymakers—Allows performance
storytelling to citizens and policymakers.

Forecastable—Enables data-driven target setting based on
future conditions.

Overall, the targets established by MnDOT have been determined to
be of limited value to the APO, especially when compared with the
existing conditions and priorities of the APO. Therefore, by adopting
differing targets from the state, the APO can focus on localized issues
within its region and target funding that will work toward the goals of
the APO as established within its MTP.

INPUTS

Agency has influence over results—Measure agency activities
rather than impact of external factors.

ACTIVITIES PERFORMANCEMEASURES

Examples: Examples:

« Agency Staff ’ » Maintenance OUTPUTS OUTGOMES

» Equipment « Construction

« Facilities - Planning ’ Example: Example:

- Funding - Operations « Mile of pavement + % pavement in good
resurfaced ’ condition

Saint Cloud APO Policy Board Meeting March 12, 2020 8



Introduction

Performance Measures

Attachment J-2
Agenda Item #9

Federal Performance Measures.

The Moving Ahead for Progress in the 21st Century Act (MAP-21),
signed into law in 2012, included several provisions that collectively
are transforming the Federal surface transportation program to be
focused on the achievement of performance outcomes.

The Fixing America's Surface Transportation (FAST) Act, signed in
2015, built on the MAP-21 changes and provided long-term funding
certainty for surface transportation infrastructure planning and
investment.

The graphic below contains the list of Federally required
performance measures:

Roadway Accessibility,

Roadway Safety Mobility, and

Connectivity

¢ Number of fatalities. ¢ Annual percent of person
-miles traveled on the
Interstate and non-
Interstate National
Highway System that are

reliable.

¢ Rate of fatalities.

¢ Number of serious
injuries.

¢ Rate of serious injuries. O Gl of Geed e e
equipment, facilities, and
rolling stock.

¢ Number of non-
motorized fatalities and

ri injuries. . .
Serious injuries ¢ Transit Economic

Requirements Model

¢ Transit Safety.
(TERM) scale for transit.

Saint Cloud APO Policy Board Meeting

The first federally required performance period began Jan. 1, 2018,
and ends on Dec. 31, 2021. Exceptions to this timeframe include
roadway safety, transit management, and state of good repair which
have an annual calendar year reporting period.

Targets established should be reasonable and based on the analysis
of trends and projections of future efforts. These efforts include
projects identified in the TIP, MTP, and general maintenance of
existing infrastructure completed by the counties, municipalities,
and townships in the APO planning area. Targets established in
accordance with Federal Highway Administrations (FHWA)
performance measures rules should be considered as interim
condition/performance levels that lead toward the accomplishment
of longer-term performance expectations in state department of
transportations (DOT) and MPOs' transportation plans.

Roadway Metropolitan

Roadway Management Vitality and Economic

Development

and Preservation

Truck Travel Time
Reliability Index.

¢ Interstate system ¢
pavement conditions.

¢ Non-Interstate NHS
pavement conditions.

¢ Bridge conditions.

¢ Transit Mechanical
Failures.

March 12, 2020 9



Attachment J-2
Agenda Item #9

Goal 1: Maintain and Enhance Transportation Safety

Develop and maintain a transportation system that is safe for all users.

Photos cSatat €loud APO Policy Board Meeting March 12, 2020 10



Goal 1: Maintain and Enhance Transportation Safety

Saint Cloud APO Transportation Results Scorecard

Attachment J-2
Agenda Item #9

Measure

2018 Target 2018 Result

Multi-Year Trend

Analysis

Number of Crashes: Total

The total number of crashes in 2018 was
at 2,842. This is a 2.5% increase from
2,773 in 2017 or an increase of 69

3,064
2,773
2,472 2

number of crashes that . Perfo_rmance 2,842 % crashes. There was a 7.3% decrease in
occurred on roadways within Indicator g . : .
the MPA g 2018 from the five-year high of 3,064 in

' 2016. The APO desires the total number

of crashes to decrease.
Rate of Crashes: Number of 228,513 e T The total crash rate in 2018 was at
crashes that occurred on Performance EUE e zerny § 201.704. This is a 23.8% decrease from
roadways within the MPA per Indicator 201.704 t the five-year high of 264.745 in 2016.
100 million vehicle miles 2 The APO desires the total crash rate to
traveled (VMT). decrease.
(i L] 13
Number of Fat.a.lltles. Nine fatalities were reported in 2018, an
Number of fatalities for each of . .
: 2 increase of one from 2017. This is a
the most recent five Performance £ o : .
consecutive years ending in the Indicator ? B 30.8% decrease from the five-year high
. s of 13 in 2015. The APO desires the
year for which the targets are a .
. number of fatalities to decrease.
eStabIIShed 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018
Number of Fatalities Five
g::l’;tfe‘s,efg?ge:z;rlm\lgfmtieern?\i)st The five year average for fatalities in
recent five consecutive vears 2018 was 8.6. This is a 13.2% increase
Y 7.8 8.6 from 2014 and is a five-year high. The

ending in the year for which
the targets are established,
dividing by five, and rounding
to the tenth decimal place.

Saint Cloud APO Policy Board Meeting

Desired Trend

APO has set a 2018 target of less than
7.8 fatalities.

March 12, 2020 11



Goal 1: Maintain and Enhance Transportation Safety

Saint Cloud APO Transportation Results Scorecard

Attachment J-2
Agenda Item #9

Measure 2018 Target 2018 Result Multi-Year Trend Analysis
Rate of Fatalities:
Calculation of the humber of
Ei?g)llffle\?hfﬁ; flﬁoeg'rl,“gpt\éy The five year average fatality rate for
: . 2018 was at 0.730. Thisisa 5.1%
most recent five consecutive 2
L g decrease from 2017 and the second
years ending in the year for 0.598 0.730 s o
i ¢ lowest rate in five years. The APO set a
which the targets are z .
. . & 2018 fatality rate target of less than
established, adding the results, 0.598
dIVIdlng by five, and rounding 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 ' '
to the thousandth decimal
place.
Number of Suspected . o
. o . = The number of suspected serious injuries
Serious Injuries: Addition of . L
in 2018 was 20. This is a 20.0% decrease
the number of suspected - , : L
i L 25 5 from 2017’s 25 suspected serious injuries
serious injuries for each of the  Performance = .
most recent five consecutive Indicator 20 15 = 3 in 2017. This was a 44.4% decrease from
L £ the five year high of 36 in 2016. The APO
years ending in the year for . .
i desires the number of suspected serious
WhICh the targets are 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 H s H
. injuries to decrease.
established.
Number of Suspected
Serious Injuries Five Year
Average: Addition of the
number of suspected serious The five-year average for suspected
injuries for each of the most serious injuries in 2018 was 23.0. This is
recent five consecutive years 13.9 23.0 a 0.6% decrease from the five year high

ending in the year for which
the targets are

established, dividing by five,
and rounding to the tenth
decimal place.

Saint Cloud APO Policy Board Meeting

Desired Trend

2014 2015 2016 2017 2018

of 23.6 in 2017. The APO has set a 2018
target of less than 13.9 serious injuries.

March 12, 2020 12



Goal 1: Maintain and Enhance Transportation Safety

Saint Cloud APO Transportation Results Scorecard

Attachment J-2
Agenda Item #9

Measure

2018 Target 2018 Result

Multi-Year Trend

Analysis

Rate of Suspected Serious
Injuries: Calculation of the
number of suspected serious
injuries per 100 million VMT
(100M VMT) for each of the
most recent five consecutive
years ending in the year for

Desired Trend

The suspected serious injury rate five-
year average for 2018 was 1.946. This is
a 6.8% decrease from the 2.088 in 2017
and a five year low. The APO has set a

which the targets are 1.070 1.946 serious injury rate 2018 target less than
established, adding the results, ESTP 1.070.
dividing by five, and rounding
to the thousandth decimal
place.
Numb_e_r of Non-Motorized The number of non-motorized fatalities
Fatalities and Suspected . o
. .. L and suspected serious injuries in 2018
Serious Injuries: Addition of . . .
: was nine. This is a 28.6% increase or an
the number of non-motorized " i,
. - additional two fatalities and suspected
fatalities to the number of non- Performance 5 ) L .
: . . 9 = £ serious injuries compared to 2017. This
motorized suspected serious Indicator 3 o .
injuries for each of the most 5 § Wwas a 25% decrease from the five-year
) . ®  high of 12 in 2015. The APO desires the
recent five consecutive years .
o . s01a 2015 2016 2017 2018 number of fatalities and suspected
ending in the year for which serious injuries to decrease
the targets are established. . '
Number of Non-Motorized
Fatalities and Suspected
Serious Injuries Five Year Target7.0
Average: Addition of the The five year average for non-motorized
number of non-motorized § fatalities and suspected serious injuries in
fatalities to the number of non- ‘é 2018 was at 8.2. This is a 5.1% increase
motorized suspected serious 7.0 8.2 &  from 7.8 in 2017 and is a five-year high.

injuries for each of the most
recent five consecutive years
ending in the year for which
the targets are established,

dividing by five, and rounding )
to the %ﬂf{ﬁi Gloud ARO Policy Board Meeting

2014 2015 2016 2017 2018

The APO has set a 2018 target of less
than 7.0 fatalities and suspected serious
injuries.

March 12, 2020 13



Attachment J-2
Agenda Item #9

Goal 1: Maintain and Enhance Transportation Safety

Saint Cloud APO Transportation Results Scorecard

Measure 2018 Target 2018 Result Multi-Year Trend Analysis

Number of Chemical
Impairment Crashes:

Addition of the number of = =
crashes wherein the driver had
L . Performance
been drinking or taking drugs . 87
Indicator
for each of the most recent

The number of chemical impairment
crashes in 2018 was at 87. Thisis a 3.3%
decrease or three less crashes compared
to 2017. This was also an 18.7%
decrease from the five year high of 107
crashes in 2016. The APO desires the
number of chemical impairment crashes
2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 to decrease_

Desired Trend

five consecutive years ending
in the year for which the
targets are established.

Percent of Chemical

Impairment Crashes: The percent of chemical impairment

Aﬁditi_onlgf the numlier ofh ol crashes in 2018 was 3.1%. Thisis a 1.1
chemical Impairment crashes = percentage point decrease from the five
divided by the total number of Perfo!'mance 3.1% % year high of 4.2% in 2015. The APO
crashes.for each of t.he most Indicator g desires the percent of chemical

recde?n’C f_lve hconsecuftlve &;}E_!ar:S impairment crashes to decrease.

ending in the year for whic

the targets are established, 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018

expressed as a percent.

Fatal Chemical Impairment
Crashes: Addition of the
number of fatal crashes
wherein the driver had been
L . Performance
drinking or taking drugs for Indicator 1
each of the most recent five
consecutive years ending in
the year for which the targets
are established.

The number of fatal chemical impairment
crashes in 2018 was one. In the past five
years the fatal chemical impairment
crashes have not rose above one. The
APO desires fatal chemical impairment
crashes to decrease.

Deslred Trend

0 0

2014 2015 2016 2017 2018

Saint Cloud APO Policy Board Meeting March 12, 2020 14



Goal 1: Maintain and Enhance Transportation Safety

Saint Cloud APO Transportation Results Scorecard

Attachment J-2
Agenda Item #9

Measure

2018 Target 2018 Result

Multi-Year Trend

Analysis

Percent of Fatal Chemical
Impairment Crashes:

Addition of the number of fatal

chemical impairment crashes

divided by the total number of

crashes for each of the most
recent five consecutive years
ending in the year for which
the targets are established,
expressed as a percent.

16.7%

Performance

0,
Indicator 11.1%

0.0%

2014 2015

12.5%
11.1%
0.0%

2016

2017

2018

Desired Trend

The percent of fatal chemical impairment
crashes in 2018 was 11.1%. Thisisa 5.6
percentage point decrease from the five-
year high of 16.7% in 2014. The APO
desires the percent of fatal chemical
impairment crashes to decrease.

Suspected Serious Injury
Chemical Impairment
Crashes: Addition of the
number of suspected serious
injury crashes wherein the
driver had been drinking or
taking drugs for each of the
most recent five consecutive
years ending in the year for
which the targets are
established.

Performance
Indicator

Desired Trend

The number of suspected serious injury
chemical impairment crashes in 2018 was
six. This is a 20% increase from five
crashes in 2017 and is tied with 2014 for
a five year high. The APO desires
suspected serious injury chemical
impairment crashes to decrease.

Percent of Suspected
Serious Injury Chemical
Impairment Crashes:
Addition of the nhumber of
serious injury chemical

impairment crashes divided by
the total number of crashes for

each of the most recent five
consecutive years ending in
the year for which the targets

are established, expressed as a

Performance
Indicator

2014 2015

PErcengaint Cloud APO Policy Board Meeting

2016

2017

2018

Desired Trend

The percent of suspected serious injury
chemical impairment crashes in 2018 was
30%. This is a 10 percentage point
increase from 20% in 2017. This was a
10 percentage point decrease from the
five year high of 40% in 2014. The APO
desires the percent of suspected serious
injury chemical impairment crashes to
decrease.

March 12, 2020 15



Attachment J-2
Agenda Item #9

Goal 1: Maintain and Enhance Transportation Safety

Saint Cloud APO Transportation Results Scorecard

Measure 2018 Target 2018 Result Multi-Year Trend Analysis

Distracted Driving Crashes:
?g(jslr?gsnoc;fatlﬁ m:a??r?vro(lj\tin - The number of distracted driving crashes
. $typ 9 in 2018 was 243. This is a 42% decrease
distracted driving for each of Performance 265 . . .
the most recent five Indicator 243 from the five-year high of 419 in 2014.
The APO desires the number of
distracted driving crashes to decrease.

Desired Trend

consecutive years ending in
the year for which the targets
are established. 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018

Percent of Distracted
Driving Crashes: Addition of
the number of crashes of all

types involving distracted 16.9% ff 151

driving divided by the total Performance

number of crashes for each of Indicator 8.6%

the most recent five 8.6% | 8.7% Q 8.6%
consecutive years ending in . . .
the year for which the targets

R 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018
are established, expressed as
a percent.

The percent of distracted driving crashes
in 2018 was 8.6%. Thisis a 9.5
percentage point decrease from the five-
year high of 18.1% in 2015. The APO
desires the percent of distracted driving
crashes to decrease.

Desired Trend

Fatal Distracted Driving

Crashes: Addition of the 5 "
number of fatal crashes of all

types involving distracted Performance 5

driving for each of the most Indicator

recent five consecutive years . . .

ending in the year for which
the targets are established.

The number of fatal distracted driving
crashes in 2018 was two. The five-year
high is two. The APO desires the number
of fatal distracted driving crashes to
decrease.

Desired Trend

2014 2015 2016 2017 2018

Saint Cloud APO Policy Board Meeting March 12, 2020 16



Goal 1: Maintain and Enhance Transportation Safety

Saint Cloud APO Transportation Results Scorecard

Attachment J-2
Agenda Item #9

Measure

2018 Target 2018 Result

Multi-Year Trend

Analysis

Percent of Fatal Distracted
Driving Crashes: Addition of
the number of fatal crashes of
all types involving distracted
driving divided by the total

22.2%

The percent of fatal distracted driving
crashes in 2018 was 22.2%. This is a 6.8

Performance o S £ percentage point increase from the 2015
?;emnl?\i;toiecgzs’[]?if/gor each of Indicator 22.2% '“ number of 15.4%. The APO desires the
consecutive years ending in “ percent of fatal distracted crashes to
the year for which the targets "2:1:" - "2:1:’ 02:1;" - decrease.
are established, expressed as a
percent.
Distracted Driving
i,::sp ::;?i;?goonuzfi?e ury The number of distracted driving
number o.f suspected serious suspected serious injury crashes in 2018

S o

injury crashes of all types Performance 5 ? B z;l\?s t\g:r. ;lrihlﬁ Iosfafoi(: |/(r)1 dze(z)clrga'sl'igrzgqothe
involving distracted driving for Indicator 3 Y 9 . . L
cach of the most recent five 3 desires the number of distracted driving
consecutive years ending in suspected serious injury crashes to
the year for which the targets o s decrease.
are established.
Percent of Distracted
Driving Suspected Serious
Injury Crashes: Addition of
the number of suspected The percent of distracted driving
serious injury crashes of all . Suspected serious injury crashes in 2018
types involving distracted Performance 13.3% .; was 10%. This is a 11.1 percentage point
driving divided by the total Indicator 10% O decrease from the five year high of

number of crashes for each of
the most recent five
consecutive years ending in
the year for which the targets
are established, expressed as a

percenSaint Cloud APO Policy Board Meeting

2014

2015

2016

2017

2018

21.1% in 2015. The APO desires percent
of distracted suspected serious injury
crashes to decrease.

March 12, 2020 17



Goal 1: Maintain and Enhance Transportation Safety

Saint Cloud APO Transportation Results Scorecard

Attachment J-2
Agenda Item #9

Measure Target 2018 Result Multi-Year Trend Analysis
Number of Fixed Route (FR) § The total number of reportable FR
I . t fatalities over the past five years have
Fatalities: Total number of TBD in 2020 0 .
reportable FR fatalities & been zero. The APO desires the number
' of FR fatalities to stay at zero.
0 0 0 0 0
Rate of Fatalities (FR): : The FR fate of fatalities over the past five
Number of fatalities divided by  TBD in 2020 0 E years have been zero. The APO desires
total vehicle revenue miles. ° the rate of FR fatalities to stay at zero.
0 0 0 0 0
The total number of reportable FR injuries
Number of FR Injuries: was five in 2018. This is a 66.7%
Total number of reportable FR  TBD in 2020 5 increase from three injuries in 2017. The
injuries. APO desires the number of FR injuries to
decrease.
Rate of Injuries (FR):
Number of injuries divided by The rate of reportable FR injuries was
. . . o o)
total vehicle revenue miles. TBD in 2020 0.039 0.039 in 2018. This is a 69.6% increase

Numbers are in the ten
thousandths place
0.039=0.0000039

Saint Cloud APO Policy Board Meeting

from 0.023 in 2017. The APO desires the
rate of FR injuries to decrease.

March 12, 2020 18



Attachment J-2
Agenda Item #9

Goal 1: Maintain and Enhance Transportation Safety

Saint Cloud APO Transportation Results Scorecard

Measure Target 2018 Result Multi-Year Trend Analysis

The total number of safety events was

5
Number of FR Safety five in 2018. This is a 66.7% increase
Events: Total number of TBD in 2020 5 3 ¢ from three safety events in 2017. The
reportable FR safety events. 5 APO desires the number of FR safety
events to decrease.

2014 2015 2016 2017 2018

Desired Trend

Safety Event Rate (FR):
Rate of FR safety events
divided by total vehicle
revenue miles. Numbers are in
the ten thousandths place
0.039=0.0000039

The rate of reportable rate of FR safety
events was 0.039 in 2018. Thisis a

TBD in 2020 0.039 69.6% increase from 0.023 in 2017. The
APO desires the rate of FR safety events
to decrease.

Number of Dial-a-Ride The total number of reportable DAR
(DAR) Fatalities: Total TBD in 2020 0 fatalities over the past five years have
number of reportable DAR been zero. The APO desires the number

Desired Trend

fatalities. of DAR fatalities to stay at zero.

0 0 0 0 0
Fatality Rate (DAR): ] The DAR fate of fatalities over the past

o o . ¢ five years have been zero. The APO
Number of fatalities divided by  TBD in 2020 0 £ . L
. . t desires the rate of DAR fatalities to stay
total vehicle revenue miles. g
s at zero.
0 0 0 0 0

2014 2015 2016 2017 2018

Saint Cloud APO Policy Board Meeting March 12, 2020 19



Goal 1: Maintain and Enhance Transportation Safety

Saint Cloud APO Transportation Results Scorecard

Attachment J-2
Agenda Item #9

Measure

Target

2018 Result

Multi-Year Trend

Analysis

Number of DAR Injuries:
Total number of reportable
DAR injuries.

TBD in 2020

There were four reportable DAR

injuries in 2018. This is a 300% increase
from one in 2017. The APO desires the
number of DAR injuries to decrease.

Rate of Injury (DAR):
Number of injuries divided by
total vehicle revenue miles.
Numbers are in the ten
thousandths place
0.067=0.0000067

TBD in 2020

0.067
0.056
0.067
0.035 k

sired Trend

De:

2014 2015 2016 2017 2018

The rate of reportable DAR injuries
increased 294.1% from 0.017 in 2017 to
0.067 in 2018. The year 2018 marks a
five year high. The APO desires the rate
of DAR injuries to decrease.

Number of DAR Safety
Events: Total number of
reportable DAR safety events.

TBD in 2020

The total number of reportable DAR
safety events was at four in 2018. This is
a 300% increase from one in 2017. The
APO desires the number of DAR safety
events to decrease.

Safety Event Rate (DAR):
Rate of DAR safety events
divided by total vehicle
revenue miles. Numbers are in
the ten thousandths place
0.067=0.0000067

Saint Cloud APO Policy Board Meeting

TBD in 2020

0.074
0.067
0.067
0.035 :

sired Trend

De:

2014 2015 2016 2017 2018

The rate of reportable DAR safety events
increased 294.1% from 0.017 in 2017 to
0.067 in 2018. The APO desires the rate
of DAR safety events to decrease.

March 12, 2020 20



Attachment J-2
Agenda Item #9

Goal 1: Maintain and Enhance Transportation Safety

Saint Cloud APO Transportation Results Scorecard

Measure Target 2018 Result Multi-Year Trend Analysis
Number of Northstar . The total number of reportable NCB
Commuter Bus (NCB) TBD in 2020 0 E fatalities over the past five years have
Fatalities: Total number of i been zero. The APO desires the number
reportable NCB fatalities. of NCB fatalities to stay at zero.
0 0 0 0 0
Rate of Fatalities (NCB): : The NCB fate of fatalities over the past
e . . £ five years have been zero. The APO
Number of fatalities divided by  TBD in 2020 0 3 . e
) . 4§ desires the NCB rate of fatalities to stay
total vehicle revenue miles. &
at zero.
0 0 0 0 0
The total number of reportable NCB
Number of NCB Injuries: injuries was at one in 2018. This is a
Total number of reportable TBD in 2020 1 50% decrease from the five year high of
NCB injuries. two injuries in 2015. The APO desires the

number of NCB injuries to decrease.

Rate of Injuries (NCB):
Number of injuries divided by
total vehicle revenue miles.

0.115

The rate of reportable NCB injuries was at
0.058 in 2018. This is a 49.6% decrease

. TBD in 2020 0.058 from the five year high of 0.115 in 2015.
Numbers are in the ten : .
The APO desires the rate of NCB injury
thousandths place rate to decrease
0.058=0.0000058 0.000 0.000 ’

2014 2015 2016 2017 2018

Saint Cloud APO Policy Board Meeting March 12, 2020 271



Goal 1: Maintain and Enhance Transportation Safety

Saint Cloud APO Transportation Results Scorecard

Attachment J-2
Agenda Item #9

Measure Target 2018 Result Multi-Year Trend Analysis
There was one reportable safety event in
Number of NCB Safety 2018. This is a 50% decrease from the
Events: Total number of TBD in 2020 1 five year high of two safety events in
reportable NCB safety events. 2015. The APO desires the number of
NCB safety events to decrease.
'::{:to}; ﬁ‘é%n:a’:;teef/’:ftg) : THILE The rate of reportable NCB safety events
divided by total vghicle was at 0.058 in 2018. This is a 49.6%
Y TBD in 2020 0.058 decrease from the five year high of 0.115

revenue miles. Numbers are in
the ten thousandths place
0.058=0.0000058

Saint Cloud APO Policy Board Meeting

0.000 0.000

2014 2015 2016

2017

2018

in 2015. The APO desires the NCB safety
events to decrease.

March 12, 2020 22



Attachment J-2
Agenda Item #9

Goal 1: Maintain and Enhance Transportation Safety
Fatality and Rate of Fatalities

Fatalities are calculated for the most recent five consecutive years and rate of fatalities is the number of fatalities per 100
million VMT for each of the most recent five consecutive years

Fatal Crashes

Displayed in Figure 1.1 are traffic fatalities and their locations
within the APO planning area from 2014 to 2018. The majority of
these crashes occurred on the National Highway System (NHS),
which typically has a higher annual average daily traffic (AADT).
There are no high concentrations of fatalities at any one
intersection, but a couple of areas contain crashes within close
proximity. Around the US 10 and MN 23 interchange there have
been three fatalities within a quarter mile and near the MN 15
bridge in Sartell/Sauk Rapids, there were four fatalities in 2016.

Seriousness of Crash

Fatal crash Any crash in which a death has
occurred as a result of the
crash.

Suspected Serious Injury Includes injuries serious enough

to prevent normal activity for at
least one day, such as massive
blood loss, broken bones, etc.

Suspected Minor Injury Injuries that are evident at the
scene, but not serious enough
to prevent normal activity, such
as cuts, bruises, limping, etc.

Possible injury Non-visible injuries but there
are complaints of pain or
momentary unconsciousness,
such as headaches, etc.

Property Damage No injuries as a result of the
crash.
Figure 1Saint/ClomdsAPO Policy Board Meeting pata Source: MnDOT. March 12, 2020

23



Attachment J-2
Agenda Item #9

Goal 1: Maintain and Enhance Transportation Safety

Suspected Serious Injuries and Rate of Suspected Serious Injuries

Suspected serious injuries are calculated for the most recent five consecutive years and rate of suspected serious injuries are
the number of suspected serious injuries per 100 million VMT for each of the most recent five consecutive years

Suspected Serious Injury Crashes

Figure 1.2 illustrates suspected serious injury crashes and their
locations within the APO planning area from 2014 to 2018. The
four highest crash types for the region are right angle, other,
head-on, and run-off-road-right side. The four highest crash
locations are at intersections, four legged intersections,
T-intersections, and intersection-related. There is a higher
concertation of crashes occurring near MN 23/Division Street in
Saint Cloud and in the City of Saint Cloud in general.

The average cost per crash was developed in 2018 by U.S.
Department of Transportation on a per crash basis for use in
calculating benefit/cost comparisons. The costs include economic
cost factors and a measure of the value of lost quality of life that
society is willing to pay to prevent deaths and injuries associated
with motor vehicle crashes. Costs reflect US DOT procedures
contained in Benefit-Cost Analysis Guidance for Discretionary
Grant Programs.

Average Cost Per Crash (2017 Dollars)

Fatal $9,600,000
Suspected Serious Injury $459,100
Suspected Minor Injury $125,000
Possible Injury $63,900
Property Damage $4,300

Figure 1Saind ClomdeARO/Balicy-Board Meeting pata Source: MnDOT. March 12,2020 ,,


https://www.greenway.org/uploads/attachments/cjikc7sf12ofitnqiw9vgtdot-benefit-cost-analysis-guidance-2018.pdf
https://www.greenway.org/uploads/attachments/cjikc7sf12ofitnqiw9vgtdot-benefit-cost-analysis-guidance-2018.pdf

Attachment J-2
Agenda Item #9

Goal 1: Maintain and Enhance Transportation Safety

Non-Motorized Fatalities and Suspected Serious Injuries

The number of non-motorized fatalities and non-motorized suspected serious injuries for each of the most recent five
consecutive years

Non-Motorized Fatalities and Suspected Serious Injury
Crashes

Figure 1.3 illustrates non-motorized fatalities and suspected
serious injury crashes and their locations within the APO planning
area from 2014-2018. The majority of the crashes occurred within
the City of Saint Cloud, in part because it is the most populated
and urban walkable area in the region.

Accident Type for All Non-Motorized Crashes

¢ Right Angle: 48.6%.
Other: 17.9%.
Head-On: 9.1%.
Right Turn: 6.4%.
Left Turn: 5.9%.

Location of All Non-Motorized Crashes
Not at Intersection: 21.8%.
4-Legged Intersection: 41.3%.
T-Intersection: 19.2%.
Intersection-Related: 8.41%.

Alley or Driveway: 5.5%.

Figure 1Saipt Bleus ARQ Rolicy Bogrd Meeting ;uries March 12, 2020 25

Data Source: MnDOT.



Attachment J-2
Agenda Item #9

Goal 1: Maintain and Enhance Transportation Safety

Chemical Impairment Crashes

The number of crashes wherein the driver had been drinking or taking drugs

Chemical Impairment Crashes

Figure 1.4 displays the locations where chemical impairment
crashes occurred in the Saint Cloud planning area from 2014 to
2018. In the five year timeframe, there were 468 chemically
impaired crashes which averages to 93.6 crashes per year.
Chemical impairment crashes contributed to 30% of the total
suspected serious injury crashes in 2018 and 3% of all crashes.
There were many outliers but the majority of crashes are
clustered in the Saint Cloud core metropolitan area.

Why Driving After Drinking is Dangerous.

“Driving after drinking is deadly. Yet it still continues to
happen across the United States. If you drive while
impaired, you could get arrested, or worse—be involved in
a traffic crash that causes serious injury or death.”

“Approximately one-third of all traffic crash fatalities in the
United States involve drunk drivers (with blood alcohol
concentrations [BACs] of .08 of higher). In 2016, there
were 10,497 people killed in these preventable crashes. In
fact, on average over the 10-year period from 2006-2016,
more than 10,000 people died every year in drunk-driving
crashes.”

“In every state, it is illegal to drive with a BAC of .08 or
higher, yet one person was killed in a drunk-driving crash
every 50 minutes in the United States in 2016.”

Figure 1SaintGloud APQ Pelicy-Board Meeting pata source: MnDOT. Data Source: National Highway Traffic Safety AdminidMareh 252020

26



Attachment J-2
Agenda Item #9

Goal 1: Maintain and Enhance Transportation Safety

Distracted Crashes

Number of crashes involving distracted driving

Distracted Driving Crashes

Shown in Figure 1.5 there were 1,568 distracted driving crashes
between 2014 and 2018 with a five-year average of 313.6. The
way they define distracted driving changed in 2016 which
reflects why the data went down. The majority of crashes
occurred in the core region of the metropolitan area. Though it
is hard to design infrastructure which limits distracted driving,
as of Aug 1, 2019, Minnesota’s “No Texting while Driving” law
went into effect. It is now illegal for drivers to read/compose/
send text messages and emails, or access the Internet using a
wireless device while the vehicle is in motion or a part of traffic
— including stopped in traffic or at a traffic light

What Is Distracted Driving?

“Distracted driving is any activity that diverts attention
from driving, including talking or texting on your phone,
eating and drinking, talking to people in your vehicle,
fiddling with the stereo, entertainment or navigation
system—anything that takes your attention away from the
task of safe driving.”

“Texting is the most alarming distraction. Sending or
reading a text takes your eyes off the road for five
seconds. At 55 mph, that's like driving the length of an
entire football field with your eyes closed.”

“You cannot drive safely unless the task of driving has
your full attention. Any non-driving activity you engage in
is a potential distraction and increases your risk of
crashing.”

March 12, 2020

Figure 1Saint-Cloud-ARO-Rolicy Board Meeting pata source: MnDOT, Data Source: NHTSA. 27



Attachment J-2
Agenda Item #9

Goal 2: Increase System Accessibility, Mobility, and Connectivity

Increase the accessibility and mobility options for people and freight across and between all modes for all users

Photo coBaiént & nud AROReolicy:BoastsMeetingion (MTC) and the APO. March 12, 2020 28



Attachment J-2
Agenda Item #9

Goal 2: Increase System Accessibility, Mobility, and Connectivity

Saint Cloud APO Transportation Results Scorecard

Measure 2021 Target 2018 Result Multi-Year Trend Analysis

Target 90%

Non-Interstate NHS M— 97.3% [ 97.4% ] !\lon-Interstate NHS reliability hgs
Reliability: Annual percent of £ mcreasgd by 0.1 perc_entage pqlnts, from
person-miles traveled that are 90% 97.4% 3 97.3% in 2017 to a five year high of
reliable i 97.4% in 2018. The APO has set a 2021
' target of at least 90% reliability.
Target 100%
100% 100% 100% 100% 100%
Interstate Reliability: The Interstate has maintained a 100%
Annual percent of person- 100% 100% ¥ reliability rating since 2014. The APO has
miles traveled that are 3 set a 2021 target of at least 100%
reliable. £ reliability.
Vehicle Miles Traveled VMT has increased 30.3% from 1.081
(VMT): Number of miles Performance 1.408 Billion billion miles in 2014 to a five year high of
traveled by motor vehicle Indicator ' 1.408 billion miles in 2018. The APO does
expressed in billions. not have a set target.
10,520
8,710 J§ 8969 VMT per capita has increased 17.3% from
VMT Per Capita: Number of . 8338 y 8,969 in 2017 to a five year high of
miles traveled by motor Indicator 10,520 - 10,520 in 2018. The APO does not have a
vehicle divided by population. f set target but desires VMT per capita to
decrease.
Saint Cloud APO Policy Board Meeting March 12, 2020 29



Attachment J-2
Agenda Item #9

Goal 2: Increase System Accessibility, Mobility, and Connectivity

Saint Cloud APO Transportation Results Scorecard

Measure Target 2018 Results Multi-Year Trend Analysis
. The number of annual FR transit riders
Number ofAnnua_I F').(ed have decreased by 24.4% since 2014 to
Route (FR) Transit Riders: Performance - . - . .
. . 1.62 Million a five-year low of 1.62 million riders in
Annual number of transit Indicator i
riders by FR 2018. The APO desires the number of
y R fixed route transit riders to increase.
. Total FR revenue miles have decreased
Total Revenue Miles (FR): Performance - by 1.4% from the five year high of 1.30
Annual number of revenue . 1.28 Million e e
miles served by FR Indicator million in 2017 to 1.28 million in 2018.
' The APO does not have a set target.
Passengers Per Revenue FR passengers per revenue mile has
Mile (FR): The number of Performance decreased by 6.7% from 2017 with
passengers divided by the Indicator 1.26 2018 being a five-year low of 1.26. The
number of miles traveled by APO desires FR passengers per revenue
FR. mile to increase.
FR total revenue hours have decreased
Zgﬁi;ﬁ::;g:folz?g::n{l’?)' Performance 96 058 by 1.7% since the five year high of
hours served by FR Indicator ! 97,698 hours in 2017. The APO does
YR not have a set target.
Passengers Per Revenue FR passengers per revenue hour has
Hour (FR): The number of Performance decreased by 6.1% since 2017 to a five-
passengers divided by the Indicator 16.9 year low of 16.9 in 2018. The APO

number of hours traveled by
FR.

Saint Cloud APO Policy Board Meeting

desires FR passengers per revenue hour
to increase.

March 12, 2020 30



Attachment J-2
Agenda Item #9

Goal 2: Increase System Accessibility, Mobility, and Connectivity

Saint Cloud APO Transportation Results Scorecard

Measure Target 2018 Results Multi-Year Trend Analysis
The number of annual DAR transit riders
Number of Annual Dial-a- have increased by 2.2% from 2017, and
Ride (DAR) Transit Riders: Performance 139 399 by 8.8% since 2014 to 139,399 transit
Annual number of transit Indicator ! riders in 2018. The APO desires the
riders by DAR. number of DAR transit riders to
increase.
Total revenue DAR miles have increased
Total Revenue Miles (DAR): Performance by 4.5% since 2017, and by 17.3%
Annual number of revenue Indicator 598,096 since 2014 to 598,096 total revenue
miles served by DAR. miles in 2018. The APO does not have a
set target.
DAR passengers per revenue mile have
Pa!ssengers Per Revenue decreased by 4.2% since 2017, and by
Mile (DAR): The number of .
S Performance 8% since 2014 to 0.23 passengers per
passengers divided by the . 0.23 L !
. Indicator revenue mile in 2018. The APO desires
number of miles traveled by .
DAR DAR passengers per revenue mile to
' increase.
Total revenue DAR hours have
Total Revenue Hours Performance increased by 5.2% in 2017, and by
(DAR): Annual number of Indicator 47,167 15.2% since 2014 to 44,278 revenue
revenue hours served by DAR. hours in 2018. The APO does not have a
set target.
Passengers Per Revenue DAR passengers per revenue hour have
Hour (DAR): The number of decreased 2.6% since 2017, to 2.96
. Performance
passengers divided by the Indicator 2.96 passengers per revenue hour. The APO

number of hours traveled by
DAR.

Saint Cloud APO Policy Board Meeting

desires DAR passengers per revenue
hour to increase.

March 12, 2020 31



Goal 2: Increase System Accessibility, Mobility, and Connectivity

Saint Cloud APO Transportation Results Scorecard

Attachment J-2
Agenda Item #9

Measure Target 2018 Results Multi-Year Trend Analysis
Annual NCB transit riders have
Number of Annual decreased by 5.4% since 2017.
Northstar Commuter Bus Performance Ridership decreased by 19.7% from the
(NCB) Transit Riders: Indicator 47,570 five year high of 59,225 riders in 2014
Annual number of transit to 47,570 riders in 2018. The APO
riders on NCB. desires the NCB transit riders to
increase.
Total revenue miles have decreased by
Total Revenue Miles (NCB): 0.7% since 2017. Thisis a 1.2%
Performance i .
Annual number of revenue Indicator 172,753 decrease from the five year high of
miles served by NCB. 174,828 revenue miles in 2016. The
APO does not have a set target.
Passenaers Per Revenue Passengers per revenue mile have
. 9 decreased by 3.5% from 2017. This is a
Mile (NCB): The number of ) .
. Performance 28.2% decrease from the five year high
passengers divided by the . 0.28 L
number of miles traveled by Indicator of 0.39 passenger per revenue mile in
NCB 2014. The APO desires NCB passengers
' per revenue mile to increase.
Total revenue hours have decreased by
Total Revenue Hours Performance 0.6% since 2017. Thisisa 1.2%
(NCB): Annual number of Indicator 5,832 decrease from the five year high of
revenue hours served by NCB. 5,900 revenue hours in 2016. The APO
does not have a set target.
Passenders Per Revenue Passenger per revenue hour have
g decreased by 4.8% from 2017. This is a
Hour (NCB): The number of o . :
assengers divided by the Performance 8.16 29.6% decrease from the five year high
P Indicator ’ of 11.59 in 2014. The APO desires NCB

number of hours traveled by
NCB.

Saint Cloud APO Policy Board Meeting

passengers per revenue hour to
increase.

March 12, 2020 32



Attachment J-2
Agenda Item #9

Goal 2: Increase System Accessibility, Mobility, and Connectivity

Saint Cloud APO Transportation Results Scorecard

Measure Target 2018 Result Multi-Year Trend Analysis

The 10 to 14 minute time range of travel

Travel Time to Work: Time time to work had the largest percent at

it takes to travel from Performance See Graph 23.2% in 2018. The 5 to 24 minute time

residence to place of Indicator range accounts for 74.9% of the travel

employment. time to work. The APO does not have a
set target.

Percent of Single
Occupancy Vehicle (SOV) Performance 81%

Travel: Percent of travel Indicator - 50.09%
alone in a motorized vehicle.

2015 2016 2017 2018

The percent of SOV travel in 2018 was
81%. This is one percentage point
increase from 80 percent in 2017. The
APO desires SOV travel to decrease.

Saint Cloud APO Policy Board Meeting March 12, 2020 33



Attachment J-2
Agenda Item #9

Goal 2: Increase System Accessibility, Mobility, and Connectivity

Level of Travel Time Reliability

Annual percent of person-miles traveled on the Interstate and non-Interstate National Highway System (NHS) that are reliable

Level of Time Travel Reliability

Time travel reliability ratings consider the average amount of time it
would take for a vehicle to travel at the 50th percentile speed or
average on a stretch of roadway. For example, if a one mile stretch of
roadway with a 60mph average speed has a time travel reliability
rating of 1.5 it would take the average vehicle 1 minute 30 seconds
to travel that roadway when normally it would take 1 minute. A time
travel reliability rating above 1.5 is deemed unreliable by Federal
Highway Administration (FHWA) standards.

The areas within the APO planning boundaries which experience
unreliable travel time above 1.5 are both directions of MN 15
between the stoplights of HWY 23/Division Street, eastbound CSAH
75 from 10th Avenue S to MN 15 in Waite Park and northbound US
10 from the MN 23 exit north to the Benton Drive South exit.

= Level of Travel Time Reliability (LOTTR) is defined as
the ratio of the 80th percentile travel time of a
reporting segment to a "normal” travel time (50th
percentile), using data from FHWA'’s National
Performance Management Research Data Set
(NPMRDS).

INRIX was selected by FHWA to collect Global
Positioning System (GPS) probe data from a wide array
of commercial vehicle fleets, connected cars, and mobile

apps to produce the NPMRDS travel time data.
Data is collected in 15-minute segments for the
following time periods:
¢ 6 -10 a.m. weekdays
10 a.m. - 4 p.m. weekdays

4 - 8 p.m. weekdays

6 a.m. - 8. p.m. weekends

March 12, 2020

Figure 292l Glond:ARQ Rolicy Board Meeting pata source: NPMRDS. 34



Goal 2: Increase System Accessibility, Mobility, and Connectivity

Vehicle Miles Traveled

Vehicle Miles Traveled (VMT) is a measure of all the miles driven

Interstate 94 in Saint Cloud. Photo courtesy of the APO.

What is VMT?

VMT is a measure of all the miles driven within an area within a
specified period. VMT can be influenced by a multitude of fac-
tors including population growth, the health of the economy, fuel
and parking costs, accessibility of public transit and other trans-
portation alternatives, weather, mix of land uses, and more.

What Do Changes in VMT Mean?

VMT reflects the extent of motor vehicle operation on
roadways. Increase in VMT typically correlates to a
region’s growth in population and economic development.
However, increases in VMT also contribute to traffic
congestion and air pollution. Since regional population is
growing and the APO cannot feasibly reduce absolute VMT,
it is important to target per capita VMT. Reductions in VMT
per capita will improve air quality and congestion on the
transportation system.

Saint Cloud APO Policy Board Meeting

Attachment J-2
Agenda Item #9

Annual Annual Percent

Vehicle Miles Vehicle Miles Change

Traveled Traveled (2017-

Municipality (2017) (2018) 2018)
Saint Cloud 559,221,371 560,856,605 0.29%
Waite Park 82,694,939 83,768,888 | 1.28%
Sartell 76,303,468 78,290,580 2.54%
Sauk Rapids 59,731,802 60,530,578 | 1.32%
Rockuville 58,280,880 58,492,469 0.36%
Saint Augusta 64,821,651 63,736,717 | -1.70%
Saint Joseph 31,619,640 32,089,659 1.46%
Saint Stephen 3,789,187 3,789,150 | 0.00%

Data Source: MnDOT.

VMT Travel by Municipality

Sartell had the largest growth in VMT compared to other
municipalities. This is most likely due to larger population growth
within Sartell. Many other municipalities experienced VMT growth
with the exception of Saint Augusta which saw a slight decline.

Strategies to Lower VMT:

Complete Streets.
Encourage and promote biking and walking.
Expand public transportation.

High-occupancy vehicle lanes.
Promote connectivity.
Ride-sharing programs.

Safe Routes to School.

Traffic calming.

® 6 6 6 6 o 0o

March 12, 2020 35



Attachment J-2
Agenda Item #9

Goal 2: Increase System Accessibility, Mobility, and Connectivity

Average Work Trip Travel Time

Average travel time it takes an employee to travel between their residence and place of employment

Travel Time to Work

Within the APO region in 2018, 82.8% of workers 16 years and
older who did not work from home had a commute time of 30
minutes or less as depicted in figure 2.2 The travel time with the
highest percent is the 10 to 14 minute range at 23.2%. The travel
time to work percent experiences a sharp decline at the 25 to 29
minute interval. Only 17.2% of workers have a travel time of 30
minutes or longer. Comparing travel time to work from 2010 to
2018 shows little change.

According to the Centers for Disease Control and
Prevention (CDC), an estimated one in three adults and
almost 17% of young people in this country are obese.
Because the transportation system helps shape how
communities are desighed and operate, it can have a
profound influence.

The benefits of physical activity are well known: Exercise,
including "active transportation” activities like walking and
bicycling, can help prevent weight gain and lower the risks
of obesity, diabetes, and heart disease.

Transportation also is a source of pollution, generating air,
soil, water, and noise pollutants. Pollutant's include
particulate matter, carbon monoxide, nitrogen oxide, and
carcinogens. Reports by the American Public Health
Association and others have linked air pollution to
negative health outcomes, including asthma, respiratory
illness, heart disease, poor birth outcomes, cancer, and
premature death.

Saint Cloud APO Policy Board Meeting

Figure 2.2-Travel Time to Wrok
Data Source: U.S. Census Bureau, 2010-2014 and 2014-2018 American
Community Survey 5-Year Estimates

Region’s Top Employers and the Number of Employees
¢ Saint Cloud Hospital/CentraCare Health - 6,334

¢+ State of Minnesota* - 1,930

¢ Saint Cloud VA Health Care System - 1,915

¢ Saint Cloud Area School District 742 - 1,852

¢ Coborn’sInc. - 1,384

¢ Pilgrim’s - 1,250

¢ Stearns County - 955

¢ College Saint Benedict/Saint John’s University - 935

*Includes Saint Cloud State University, Saint Cloud Technical and Community
College, Saint Cloud Correctional Facility and MnDOT.

Data Source: Saint Cloud Area Chamber of Commerce.

March 12, 2020 36



Attachment J-2
Agenda Item #9

Goal 2: Increase System Accessibility, Mobility, and Connectivity

Means of Transportation to Work

Percent of single-occupancy vehicle (SOV) travel

MEANS OF TRANSPORTATION TO WORK

WORKED AT HOME g 3,137

OTHER MEANS 402
WALKED ZE 2,594
BICYCLE 2
MOTORCYCLE
TAXICAB
PUBLIC TRANSPORTATION
CARPOOLED ZZgE 5,349
DROVE ALONE i i 57,966
Figure 2.3-Means of Transportation to Work

Data Source: U.S. Census Bureau, 2014-2018 American Community Survey 5-Year
Estimates.

Figure 2.4-SOV Travel
Data Source: U.S. Census Bureau, 2014-2018 American Community Survey 5-Year
Estimates.

SOV TRAVEL

All Other
Modes
19.0%0

Drove alone
81.0%

Saint Cloud APO Policy Board Meeting

Means of Transportation to Work

Depicted in Figure 2.3, of workers 16 years and older 88.5% or
63,315 used a car, truck or van as their means of transportation
to work. Of those 88.5%, only 7.5% or 5,349 carpooled.

The next most common forms of work commuting transportation
include: working from home at 4.4%, walking at 3.6%, public
transportation at 1.9%, bicycling at 0.7%, other means at 0.6%,
taxicab at 0.3%, and motorcycle at 0.1%.

Compared with 2010 census data, means of transportation to
work by all modes have remained constant within one percentage
point of each other.

SOV Travel

Shown in Figure 2.4, 81% of commuters drove alone to their
place of employment, while 19% used other modes. Encouraging
alternative means of transportation will not only help the
environment, by improving air quality, pollution, and

congestion but could potentially be good for personal health by
encouraging more walking and bicycling.

Single occupancy vehicle (SOV) vehicle trips are the total
number of unique trips made by a single private vehicle,

such as an automobile, van, pickup truck, or motorcycle
carrying only one person.

March 12, 2020 37



Attachment J-2
Agenda Item #9

Goal 2: Increase System Accessibility, Mobility, and Connectivity

Saint Cloud Metropolitan Transit Commission (MTC)

Passengers Per Revenue Mile
The Saint Cloud Metropolitan Transit Commission (MTC) was
created by the Minnesota Legislature in 1969 to operate as a * The number of passengers divided by the number of miles
transit commission. The MTC - more commonly known as Saint traveled by commuter bus, demand response, and fixed route.
Cloud Metro Bus or simply “Metro Bus” - is responsible for the
daily management, operation, and maintenance of Fixed Route
(FR), Dial-a-Ride (DAR), and Commuter Bus (CB) systems. The * The number of passengers divided by the number of hours
transit commission provides service for the communities of Saint traveled by commuter bus, demand response, and fixed route.
Cloud, Sartell, Sauk Rapids, and Waite Park.

Passengers Per Revenue Hour

Number of Annual Transit Riders
The Metro Bus FR service operates seven days a week and

includes 16 regular public routes as well as three routes servicing *  Annual number of transit riders by commuter bus, demand
Saint Cloud State University (SCSU). The system includes four response, and fixed route.

transit hubs: the Downtown Saint Cloud Transit Center,
Crossroads Center mall, the Miller Learning Resources Center at
SCSU and Epic Shopping Center in Sartell. "

Total Revenue Hours and Revenue Miles

Annual number of revenue hours and miles served by
commuter bus, demand response, and fixed route.

Metro Bus by the numbers:

First in the nation to have all fixed bus routes have 100% transit signal priority coverage since 2004.
First in the state to open a mobility training center in 2014.

First in the state to operate a fleet of compressed natural gas (CNG) fueled buses since 2014.

First in the state to operate a CNG fueling station with outside sales since 2014.

First in the state to partner with a state university to subsidize bus rides for students.

Seventy-seven percent of daily bus riders, ride five or more days a week.

Thirty-one percent of riders have been riding for six or more years.

L Y T N (O VSV

Eighty-four percent of riders don’t have a car available to them.

Saint Cloud APO Policy Board Meeting March 12, 2020 38



Goal 2: Increase System Accessibility, Mobility, and Connectivity

Fixed Route Buses

Photo courtesy of Saint Cloud MTC.
Fixed Route Buses

Fixed route passengers per revenue mile decrease 28.8% from 2014 to 2018.
Revenue miles declined by 5.7% in that same timeframe. Passenger per revenue
hour decreased 32.2% from 2014 to 2018, while revenue hour decreased 11.5% in
that same timeframe. Overall, FR has experienced a 24.4% or 523,831 passenger
trips decrease since 2014.

As Metro Bus has added and expanded routes within the metropolitan area, its
revenue miles and hours have increased. But, it has not been able to acquire
additional ridership. In fact, Metro Bus has lost ridership since 2014. This could be
due to many economic factors such as cheaper gas prices or the growth of on-
demand shared transportation sources such as Uber and Lyft that have entered the
market.

30 $4,761,347 67

Fixed route buses Asset value of fixed route buses Bus shelters

Saint Cloud APO Policy Board Meeting

Attachment J-2
Agenda Item #9

FIXED ROUTE PASSENGERS PER REVENUE HOUR

Data Source: National Transit DatabM@Fﬁ"D)‘. 2, 2020

39



Goal 2: Increase System Accessibility, Mobility, and Connectivity

Dial-a-Ride Buses

Photo courtesy of Saint Cloud MTC.

Dial-a-Ride Buses

Metro Bus Dial-a-Ride (DAR) is a shared ride service for individuals with disabilities
who are unable to ride fixed route buses and require door-to-door driver-assisted
service.

DAR passengers per revenue mile decreased 8% from 2014 to 2018, even though
revenue miles went up 17.3% in that same timeframe. Passenger per revenue hour
decreased 5.4% from 2014 to 2018, while vehicle revenue hour increased 15.2% in
that same timeframe. Overall, DAR has experienced a 8.8% increase in passengers
trips since 2014 equivalent to an additional 139,399 trips.

One explanation of why revenue miles and hours are increasing while passenger per
mile and hour is decreasing is based on the service type. As Metro Bus has expanded
its service area to individuals living further out of the metropolitan area, passengers
are traveling longer distances to get to their destinations. According to U.S. Census
data, there is a large aging population in rural areas. This population is now relying
on services such as DAR as their main source of transportation.

$16,383,870

Asset value of DAR buses

38

81%

DAR buses DAR fueled by CNG

Saint Cloud APO Policy Board Meeting

142,000
140,000
138,000
136,000
134,000
132,000
130,000
128,000
126,000
124,000
122,000

620,000
600,000
580,000
560,000
540,000
520,000
500,000
480,000
460,000

Data Source: NTD.

Attachment J-2
Agenda Item #9
DIAL-A-RIDE UNLINKED PASSENGER TRIPS

2014 2015 2016 2017

DIAL-A-RIDE VEHICLE & PASSENGER CAR
REVENUE MILES

2014 2015 2016 2017

DIAL-A-RIDE PASSENGERS PER REVENUE MILE

2014 2015 2016 2017

DIAL-A-RIDE VEHICLE REVENUE HOURS

2014 2015 2016 2017 2018

DIAL-A-RIDE PASSENGERS PER REVENUE HOUR

March 12, 2020 40



Goal 2: Increase System Accessibility, Mobility, and Connectivity

Northstar Commuter Buses

Photos courtesy of Saint Cloud MTC and MnDOT.

Northstar Commuter Bus

The Northstar Link provides bus service from the Downtown Transit Center in Saint
Cloud, SCSU’s Miller Center, and the east Saint Cloud park and ride direct to the
Northstar Commuter Rail line station in Big Lake. From there, commuters can ride the
rail from Big Lake to downtown Minneapolis. As part of the state’s first commuter rail
line, the Northstar Link and the Northstar Commuter Rail line offer a fast, reliable,
and safe alternative to workday commuters. Northstar Commuter rail and Northstar
Link are a service of the counties of Anoka, Hennepin, Sherburne, and Stearns in
cooperation with the Metropolitan Council which operates Metro Transit. The bus
service is operated by Saint Cloud MTC.

Northstar Commuter Bus (NCB) passengers per revenue mile decreased 28.2% from
2014 to 2018, even though revenue miles went up 13.7% in that same timeframe.
Passenger per revenue hour decreased 29.6% from 2014 to 2018, while revenue
hour increased 14.1% in that same timeframe. Overall, NCB has experienced a
19.7% decrease in passengers trips since 2014 or a decrease of 11,655 passenger
trips.

5 $3,000,820 787,327

Northstar Commuter Asset Value of Northstar Ridership on the Northstar
Buses Commuter Buses Commuter Rail in 2018

Saint Cloud APO Policy Board Meeting

180,000
175,000
170,000
165,000
160,000
155,000
150,000
145,000

140,000

Data Source: NTD.

Attachment J-2
Agenda Item #9

NORTHSTAR COMMUTER VEHICLE & PASSENGER CAR
REVENUE MILES

NORTHSTAR COMMUTER VEHICLE REVENUE HOURS

NORTHSTAR COMMUTER PASSENGERS PER REVENUE HOUR

March 12, 2020

41



Attachment J-2
Agenda Item #9

Goal 3: Efficiently Manage Operations and Cost-Effectively Preserve the System

Develop a transportation system that is cost-feasible, maintains a state of good repair, and satisfies public transportation
priorities.

Photos Saind, GlomdoARQ; Radicy Board Meeting March 12, 2020 42



Attachment J-2
Agenda Item #9

Goal 3: Efficiently Manage Operations and Cost-Effectively Preserve the System

Saint Cloud APO Transportation Results Scorecard

Measure 2021 Target 2018 Result Multi-Year Data Analysis

Interstate pavement in 2018 was rated at

= 96.3% in good condition. This is a 6.1
Good > 85% 96.4% Target 85% £  percentage point increase from 90.3% in
B 2017. The APO has set a 2021 target of at
LHERE ORI & least 85% in good condition.
2017 2018
Interstate Pavement Target 14% . Interstate pavement in 2018 was rated at
Condition: Percent of £ 3.2% in fair condition. This is a 6.5
total lane miles that Fair < 14% 3.2% 3 Ppercentage point decrease from 9.7% in
are rated in good, fair, 079 @ 2017. The APO has set a 2021 target of less
d diti ®  than 14% in fair condition.
and poor condition. 2017 2018
Target 1% = Interstate pavement in 2017 was rated at
£ 0.4% in poor condition. This is a 0.4
Poor < 1% 0.4% % percentage point increase from zero percent
% in 2017. The APO has set a 2021 target of
=] o . i
0% less than 1% in poor condition.
2017 2018
Non-Interstate NHS pavement in 2018 was
g rated at 64.9% in good condition. This is a
Good > 60% 64.9% Target 60% = 5.9 percentage point increase from 59% in
£ 2017. The APO has set a 2021 target of at
64.9% 8 least 60% in good condition.
Non-Interstate NHS 2017 2018 _
Pavement Condition: Target 39% E Notn(—jlntte?r;t;tc_a NfH_S pa"s_rpe”t_r'r:‘_ 2018 ;Vass
rated a o in fair condition This is a 5.
Pe.ll’cer;; 0{ total I?nde_ Fair < 39% 35.0% % percentage point decrease from 40.8% in
miles that are rated n % 2017. The APO has set a 2021 target of less
gOOd_' _falr, and poor OO0 ®  than 39% in fair condition.
Target 1% © Non-Interstate NHS pavement in 2018 was
£ rated at 0.1% in poor condition. This is a 0.1
Poor < 1% 0.1% § percentage point decrease from 0.2% in
0.1% g 2017. The APO has set a 2021 target of less
E— than 1% in poor condition.
2017 2018
Saint Cloud APO Policy Board Meeting March 12, 2020 43



Attachment J-2
Agenda Item #9

Goal 3: Efficiently Manage Operations and Cost-Effectively Preserve the System

Saint Cloud APO Transportation Results Scorecard

Measure 2021 Target

2018 Result

Multi-Year Data

Analysis

NHS bridge condition in 2018 was rated
at 66.9% in good condition. This is a

Indicator

Good > 60% 66.9% ‘é 2.2 percentage point increase from 64.7
& in 2017. The APO has set a 2021 target
i . 2015 2016 2017 2018 of at least 60% in good condition.
National Highway
System (NHS) Target 39% . . i
Bridge Condition: . NHS bridge condition in 2018 was rated
Percent of bridges by l - at 33.1% in fair condition. This is a 2.2
deck area classified in Fair < 39% 33.1% f percentage point decrease from 35.3%
good, fair, and poor oD [am| (S| |sme in 2017 The APO has set a 2021 target
condition. aorseete 2onr o 2018 of less than 39% in fair condition.
Target 1%
2 There were no NHS bridges rated in
= poor condition in any of the previous
Poor < 1% 0% f years. The APO has set a 2021 target of
R less than 1% in poor condition.
Total bridge condition in 2018 was rated
Good - Performance E at 73.9% in good -con.dition. This is a
Indicator 73.9% E 0.1 percentage point increase from
om0 H 73.8% in 2017. The APO does not have
2017 2018 a set target.
Condition of All
Bridges: Percent of } Total bridge condition in 2018 was rated
bridges, including NHS  Fir - performance 8 at 26.1% in fa_ir cpndition. This is a 0.6
bridges by deck area Indicator 26.1% E percentage point increase from 25.5%
classified in good, fair, 26.1% a in 2017. The APO does not have a set
and poor condition. 2017 2018 target.
Total bridge condition in 2018 was rated
Poor - Performance l; at zero percent in poor condition. This is
0% E a 0.6 percentage point decrease from

Saint Cloud APO Policy Board Meeting

2017

0.0%

2018

0.6% in 2017. The APO does not have a
set target.
March 12, 2020 a4



Attachment J-2
Agenda Item #9

Goal 3: Efficiently Manage Operations and Cost-Effectively Preserve the System

Saint Cloud APO Transportation Results Scorecard

Measure Target Result Multi-Year Data Analysis
There was a total of six bridges with
Bridge Weight Restrictions: E weight restrictions in the APO planning
Number and condition of Performance 6 - area in 2018. One was rated in good
bridges with a capacity rating Indicator % condition, five in fair condition, and zero
posting. — ° in poor condition. The APO has not set
2017 2018 target'
Major Mechanical Failures The mean distance between major
(FR): Mean distance mechanical failures by FR was at 0.187
between major mechanical . in 2018. This is a 28.4% decrease from
failures by FR. Numbers are in TBD in 2020 0.187 the five year high of 0.305 in 2014. The
the ten thousandths place APO desires the number of FR
0.187=0.0000187 mechanical failures to decrease.
Major Mechanical Failures The mean distance between major
(DAR): Mean distance mechanical failures by DAR was at
between major mechanical ) 0.167 in 2018, a 19.3% increase and a
failures by DAR. Numbers are TBD in 2020 0.167 five-year high. The APO desires the
in the ten thousandths place number of DAR mechanical failures to
0.167=0.0000167 decrease.
Major Mechanical Failures The mean distance between major
(NCB): Mean distance mechanical failures by NCB was at
1 i i ici o,
between major mechanical TBD in 2020 0.232 0.232 in 2018. This is a 63.4% decrease

failures by NCB. Numbers are
in the ten thousandths place
0.232=0.0000232

Saint Cloud APO Policy Board Meeting

from the 0.633 in 2017. The APO
desires the number of NCB mechanical
failures to decrease.

March 12, 2020 45



Attachment J-2
Agenda Item #9

Goal 3: Efficiently Manage Operations and Cost-Effectively Preserve the System

Saint Cloud APO Transportation Results Scorecard

Transit State of Good Repair (SGR)

Saint Cloud Metropolitan Transit Commission (MTC) State of Good Repair (SGR): Measured by calculating the percentage of
assets that have met or exceeded the useful life benchmark. (2018 data not available to APO staff)

Asset 2020 Target 2019 Result Multi-Year Data Analysis

Total assets that have exceeded their
useful life in 2019 was 37%. This is a

Total Assets < 35% 37% 12 percentage point improvement since
2017. MTC set a 2020 target of less
than 35% exceeding useful life.

Ten percent of fxed route buses have
exceeded their useful life in 2019. This
is a three percentage point
improvement since 2017. MTC set a
2020 target of less than 7% exceeding
useful life.

Fixed Route Buses < 7% 10%

No dial-a-Ride buses have exceeded
their useful life in 2019. Thisis a 18
Dial-a-Ride Buses < 0% 0% percentage point improvement since
2017. MTC set a 2020 target of zero
percent exceeding useful life.

No Northstar Commuter buses have
Northstar < 0% 0% exceeded its useful life in 2019. The
Commuter Buses ¢ ? 2020 target is zero percent of Northstar

Commuter buses exceeding useful life.

Saint Cloud APO Policy Board Meeting March 12, 2020 46



Attachment J-2
Agenda Item #9

Goal 3: Efficiently Manage Operations and Cost-Effectively Preserve the System

Saint Cloud APO Transportation Results Scorecard

Transit State of Good Repair (SGR)

Saint Cloud Metropolitan Transit Commission (MTC) State of Good Repair (SGR): Measured by calculating the percentage of
assets that have met or exceeded the useful life benchmark. (2018 data not available to APO staff)

Asset 2020 Target 2019 Result Multi-Year Data Analysis

Trolleys that have exceeded their useful
life in 2019 was 100%. This is a 50

Trolleys < 100% 100% percentage point deterioration since
2017. MTC set a 2020 target of less
than 100% exceeding useful life.

Thirty-three percent of the Transit
Center has exceeded its useful life in
2019. This is a 16 percentage point
deterioration since 2017. MTC set a
2020 target of less than 33% exceeding
useful life.

Transit Center < 33% 33%

Twenty-two percent of the Operations
Facility has exceeded its useful life in
2019. This is a 30 percentage point
improvement since 2017. MTC set a
2020 target of less than 22% exceeding
useful life.

Operations Facility < 22% 22%

The Mobility Training Center has

Mobility Training exceeded zero percent of its useful life

Center < 0% 0% in 2019. A 2020 target of zero percent
has ben set for the Mobility Training
Center.

Saint Cloud APO Policy Board Meeting March 12, 2020 47



Attachment J-2
Agenda Item #9

Goal 3: Efficiently Manage Operations and Cost-Effectively Preserve the System

Saint Cloud APO Transportation Results Scorecard

Transit State of Good Repair (SGR)

Saint Cloud Metropolitan Transit Commission (MTC) State of Good Repair (SGR): Measured by calculating the percentage of
assets that have met or exceeded the useful life benchmark. (2018 data not available to APO staff)

Asset 2020 Target 2019 Result Multi-Year Data Analysis

Thirty-three percent of other buildings
have exceeded their useful life in 2019.
This is a 34 percentage point
improvement since 2017. MTC set a
2020 target of less than 33% exceeding
useful life.

Other Buildings < 33% 339%, Target 33%

Desired Trend

2017 2019

IT equipment (rolling stock) that have
exceeded their useful life in 2019 was
IT Equipment < 35% 66% 66%. This is a 17 percentage point
(Rolling Stock) deterioration since 2017. MTC set a
2020 target of less than 35% exceeding
useful life.

IT equipment (non-rolling stock) that
have exceeded their useful life in 2019
IT Equipment < 15% 17% was 17%. This is a 29 percentage point
(Non-Rolling Stock) improvement since 2017. MTC set a
2020 target of less than 15% exceeding
useful life.

Furnishings and equipment that have
exceeded their useful life in 2019 was
Furnishings and < 50% 5304, 53%. This is a 30 percentage point
Equipment improvement since 2017. MTC set a
2020 target of less than 50% exceeding
useful life.

Saint Cloud APO Policy Board Meeting March 12, 2020 48



Attachment J-2
Agenda Item #9

Goal 3: Efficiently Manage Operations and Cost-Effectively Preserve the System

Saint Cloud APO Transportation Results Scorecard

Transit State of Good Repair (SGR)

Saint Cloud Metropolitan Transit Commission (MTC) State of Good Repair (SGR): Measured by calculating the percentage of
assets that have met or exceeded the useful life benchmark. (2018 data not available to APO staff)

Asset 2020 Target 2019 Result Multi-Year Data Analysis

Shelters that have exceeded their useful
life in 2019 was 40%. Thisis a 27

Shelters < 35% 40% percentage point deterioration since
2017. MTC set a 2020 target of less
than 35% exceeding useful life.

Transit signal priority that have
exceeded their useful life in 2019 was
Transit Signal < 0% 0% zero percent. This is a 71 percentage
Priority point improvement since 2017. MTC set
a 2020 target of zero percent exceeding
useful life.

Land has exceeded zero percent of its
Land <0% <0% useful life in 2019. A 2020 target of
zero percent has been set for land.

Saint Cloud APO Policy Board Meeting March 12, 2020 49



Attachment J-2
Agenda Item #9

Goal 3: Efficiently Manage Operations and Cost-Effectively Preserve the System

Interstate and Non-Interstate National Highway System (NHS) Pavement Conditions

Interstate and non-Interstate NHS pavement condition is based on the percent of total lane miles that are rated in good, fair,

and poor condition

Photos courtesy of MnDOT.

How is Pavement Condition Calculated?

* Pavement condition is calculated using the International
Roughness Index (IRI). IRI is a statistic used to estimate the
amount of roughness on a roadway.

* IRI uses three types of pavement distress as
measurements:

1) Cracking.

2) Rutting.
3) Faulting.

Data Collection Method

Pavement data is collected by MnDOT using a Digital Inspection
Vehicle (DIV). The vehicle is driven over every mile of NHS
annually, in both directions. This vehicle is equipped with two
cameras to collect images for the video log. For pavement distress

and rutting measurements, a scanning laser and a 3D laser/
camera system are used to produce images of the pavement
surface, from which the type, severity, and amount of cracking
can be determined. The vehicle is also equipped with laser height
sensors that measure the longitudinal pavement profile from
which pavement roughness is calculated.

Data SoSaint/Cloud APO Policy Board Meeting

Types of Distress Example

Cracking - A visible line in the
surface of the pavement due to
a variety of environmental
conditions and vehicle usage.

Rutting - A surface depression
located in the wheel path of the
travel lane.

Faulting - A difference in
elevation between adjacent
pavement due to environmental
conditions and vehicle usage.

Data and photos courtesy of MnDOT.

Equipment Used Example

MnDOT currently collects
pavement condition data using
a Pathway Services, Inc. Digital
Inspection Vehicle (DIV).

Data and photo courtesy of MnDOT. March 12, 2020 50



Attachment J-2
Agenda Item #9

Goal 3: Efficiently Manage Operations and Cost-Effectively Preserve the System

Pavement Conditions

Pavement condition is based on the percent of total lane miles that are rated in good, fair, and poor condition

Pavement Condition

A majority of pavement within the APO planning area is in good to
fair condition as displayed in Figure 3.1. There are roadways in poor
condition throughout the planning area which the APO will continue
to monitor.

Pavement condition data is used to monitor the performance of the
system, to aid in project selection, and to identify future pavement
maintenance or rehabilitation needs. An effective pavement
preservation program will address pavement while it is still in good
condition and before serious damage occurs. By applying a cost-
effective treatment at the right time, the pavement can be restored
almost to its original condition. The right treatment to the right road
at the right time.

International Roughness Index (IRI)

IRI is a mathematical simulation used to estimate the amount
of vertical movement a standard vehicle would experience if
driven down the road. In the past, MhnDOT has taken a rating
panel of 30 to 40 people into the field and driven them over
hundreds of test sections to get their perception of the
smoothness of various pavement sections. Following right
behind them was the digital inspection vehicle. This provides
them with a direct correlation between the IRI, as measured
by the van, and the perceived roughness, as felt by the rating
panel.

Figure 39aint/Glouch ARG, Policy Board Meeting pata Source: MnDOT. March 12, 2020

51



Attachment J-2
Agenda Item #9

Goal 3: Efficiently Manage Operations and Cost-Effectively Preserve the System

Bridge Condition

Percent of bridges by deck area classified in good, fair, and poor condition

Photos courtesy of MnDOT.

How is a Condition of a Bridge Calculated?

Bridge condition is calculated using the National Bridge Inventory
(NBI) ratings for deck, superstructure, substructure, and culvert
that are in good, fair, and poor condition. The percentage of
bridges in good or poor condition is based on the total deck area of
the bridges, not the raw number of bridges in each category.

Routine Inspection

Regularly scheduled inspections of bridges occur every 24
months and consist of: observations and/or measurements
to determine the condition of the bridge, identification of
any changes from previously recorded conditions, and
ensuring that the structure continues to satisfy service
requirements.

Data SoSaint/Cloud APO Policy Board Meeting

Deck - The deck is designed to
provide a smooth and safe
riding surface for traffic
utilizing the bridge.

Bridge Components Example

Superstructure - The
superstructure supports the
deck or riding surface of the
bridge, as well as the load
applied to the deck.

Substructure - The
substructure includes all the
elements which support the
superstructure.

Culverts - Culverts transport
water flow efficiently. Any
culvert 20 feet or greater is
defined as a bridge according
to FHWA standards.

Data and photos courtesy of MnDOT.

March 12, 2020

52



Attachment J-2
Agenda Item #9

Goal 3: Efficiently Manage Operations and Cost-Effectively Preserve the System

Bridge Condition

Percent of bridges by deck area classified in good, fair, and poor condition

Figure 35aipd;Clopd:APO Policy Board Meeting p.t; source: MnpoOT.

Condition of All Bridges

Of the 112 bridges in the APO planning area, 76 are rated in good
condition, 36 are in fair condition, with none in poor condition as
illustrated in Figure 3.2.

In 2017 there were two bridges within the planning area in poor
condition. Bridge 71503 on CSAH 3 (a rural major collector)
spanning the Elk River was rated in poor condition in 2017 was
replaced in 2019. The existing bridge was replaced having two 12
foot driving lanes and 8-foot shoulders. Bridge 71511 on CSAH 16
(a rural minor collector) spanning the Elk River was rated in poor
condition in 2017 but was upgraded to fair condition in 2018.

Sartell bridge rated in fair condition. Photo courtesy oMargin12, 2020 53



Attachment J-2
Agenda Item #9

Goal 3: Efficiently Manage Operations and Cost-Effectively Preserve the System

Saint Cloud Metropolitan Transit Commission (MTC) state of good repair (SGR)

Facilities are measured on the Transit Economic Requirements Model (TERM) Scale

TERM Rating Condition Description Transit Economic Requirements Model (TERM) Rating

Excellent 4.8-5.0 No visible defects, near-new
condition.

Operations Facility: Built in
1985, the MTC Operations Facility
received a TERM rating of 3. This

facility is the headquarters of the . . -
Adequate 3.0-3.9 Moderately defective or deteriorated Saint Cloud MTC and houses Picture of Operation Facility

components.

Good 4.0-4.7 Some slightly defective or
deteriorated components.

administrative offices, DAR call
Marginal 2.0-2.9 Defective or deteriorated components center, maintenance shop, and
in need of replacement. vehicle storage.

Poor 1.0-1.9 Seriously damaged components in
need of immediate repair. Transit Center: Located on the
i i . corner of Fifth Avenue South and
Factors involved with TERM Scale rating: First Street South in downtown
° Substructure ° Electrical Saint ClOUd, the MTC Transit
) Center received a TERM rating of
e Shell e Equipment 4. The Transit Center was opened
o Interiors e Fare Collection in 1992 and has had renovation
and expansion projects in 2010
e Plumbing o Site and 2012 respectively.
¢ HVAC ¢ Conveyance

The Mobility Training Center:
Located at 700 West Saint
Germain Street in downtown

METRO BUS FACILITY STATE OF GOOD ga'ntt Cloud, th; M‘T’E'Fi'l\t/ly T;?'n'”gf’
REPAIR-TERM RATING enter recelived a rating o

5. It features a simulated street
environment for training and

(Elevators and Escalators)

e Fire Protection

OPERATIONS W assessing an individual’s physical Picture of Mobility training center
and cognitive abilities as they
TRANSIT CENTER G pertain to using public

transportation. The Mobility
Training Center is also home to
the Community Outreach and
Travel Training programs.

MOBILITY TRAINING CENTER

o 1 2 3 4 5

Figure 3Saint Cloud APO Policy Board Meetingsource: Saint Cloud MTC.

Photos courtesy of Saint Cloud MTC. March 12, 2020 54



Attachment J-2
Agenda Item #9

Goal 3: Efficiently Manage Operations and Cost-Effectively Preserve the System
Saint Cloud Metropolitan Transit Commission (MTC) State of Good Repair (SGR) for all assets

SGR is measured by calculating the percentage of assets that have met or exceeded the useful life benchmark

State of Good Repair (SGR)

A capital asset is in a State of Good Repair (SGR) if it meets the Overall in 2019, 63% of Saint Cloud MTC assets are in a SGR. Dial-a-Ride
following objective standards: buses and the Northstar Link Commuter bus’s were both at 100% in SGR
The capital asset is able to perform its designed function. while fixed route buses were at 90%. Other assets which have a high

The use of the asset in its current condition does not pose an SGR are the Transit Center at 67%, Operations Facility at 78%, Mobility

identified, unacceptable safety risk. Tra_lmng Center at 100%, other buildings at 6_7°/_o, IT eq_wpment (non-
rolling stock) at 83%, shelters at 60%, transit signal priority and land
both at 100%. Assets with a majority exceeding their useful life are
trolleys at 100%, IT equipment (rolling stock) at 66% and furnishings
and equipment at 53%.

The life-cycle investment needs of the asset have been met or
recovered, including all scheduled maintenance, rehabilitation, and
replacements.

Metro Bus State of Good Repair

Total Assets 63%
Fixed Route Buses 90%

Dial-a-Ride Buses 100%

Northstar Link Commuter Buses 100%

Trolleys ' 100%

Transit Center |

Operations Facility
Mobility Training Center
Other Buildings
IT Equipment (Rolling Stock)
IT Equipment (Non-Rolling Stock)
Furnishings & Equipment
Shelters

Transit Signal Priority 100%

Land 100%

Useful Life Remaining Exceeds Useful Life

Data SSaintsGloud AP@ Policy Board Meeting March 12, 2020 55




Attachment J-2
Agenda Item #9

Goal 4: Support Metropolitan Vitality and Economic Development

Support the economic vitality of the APO area by enabling global competitiveness, productivity, and efficiency while
enhancing travel and tourism.

Photos cod@int GlaudBPO Policy Board Meeting March 12,2020



Goal 4: Support Metropolitan Vitality and Economic Development

Saint Cloud APO Transportation Results Scorecard

Attachment J-2
Agenda Item #9

Measure

2021 Target

2018 Result

Multi-Year Trend

Analysis

Truck Travel Time
Reliability (TTR):

Calculated by dividing the
ratio of the 95th percentile
time by the normal time (50th
percentile).

1.24

12 1.17

Target 1.24

2014 2015 2016 2017 2018

Desired Trend

Truck Travel Time Reliability (TTR)
index has increased by 1.8% in 2018.
The APO has set a 2021 target of less
than 1.24.

Air Passengers at Saint
Cloud Regional Airport
(STC): Annual number of
customers served.

Performance
Indicator

59,705
37.817 41,745
o

2014 2015 2016 2017 2018

Air passengers at the STC have
increased 4.8% from 41,745
passengers in 2017 to 43,743
passengers in 2018. But the 2018
passenger count has decreased 26.7%
from the five year high of 59,705
passengers in 2014. The APO does not
have a set target.

Tri-CAP One-Way Public
Transit Trips: Annual
number of transit trips.

Performance
Indicator

125,721 128,540
103,240
128,540

2014 2015 2016 2017 2018

Tri-CAP one-way public transit trips
increased 2.2% from 125,721 trips in
2017 to 128,540 trips in 2018. This is
a five year high and an increase of
24.5% trips from 2014. The APO does
not have a set target.

Tri-CAP One-Way
Volunteer Driver Trips:
Annual number of transit
trips.

Saint Cloud APO Policy Board Meeting

Performance
Indicator

35,842
32,655
25,218
o I

2014 2015 2016 2017 2018

Tri-CAP one-way volunteer trips
decreased 4.7% from 21,370 trips in
2017 to 20,374 trips in 2018. This is a
five year low and a decrease of 43.2%
trips from 2014. The APO does not
have a set target.

March 12, 2020 57



Attachment J-2
Agenda Item #9

Goal 4: Support Metropolitan Vitality and Economic Development

Saint Cloud APO Transportation Results Scorecard

Measure Target 2018 Result Multi-Year Trend Analysis

Amtrak annual ridership decreased
7.4% from 10,325 passengers in 2017

Performance 9 566 to 9,566 passengers in 2018. Thisis a

Amtrak Ridership: Annual
passengers using the Saint

Cloud Amtrak station Indicator decreased of 29.3% from the five year
' high of 11,457 passengers in 2016.
The APO does not have a set target.
In 2018, the percent of monthly
household budgets spent on
Percent of Monthly transportation for one adult and no
Household Budgets Spent children is highest in Benton County
on Transportation (One Performance at 27.6% followed by Central
Working Adult, No Indicator See Graph Minnesota at 26.8%, Stearns County
Children): Average percent at 26%, EDR-7W Central at 25.7%,
of monthly budget spent on and Sherburne County at 25.7%. All
transportation. are above the states 24.4% of one
adult, no children household budget
spent on transportation.
In 2018, the percent of monthly
household budgets spent on
Percent of Monthly transportation for one adult and one
Household Budgets Spent child is highest in Benton County at
on Transportation (One Performance 18.6%, followed by Stearns County at
Working Adult, One Child): Indicator See Graph 17.4%, Central Minnesota at 17.2%,
Average percent of monthly EDR-7W Central at 16.6%, and
budget spent on Sherburne County at 16%. All are
transportation. above the states 14% of one adult,

one child household budget spent on
transportation.

Saint Cloud APO Policy Board Meeting March 12, 2020 58



Goal 4: Support Metropolitan Vitality and Economic Development

Saint Cloud APO Transportation Results Scorecard

Attachment J-2
Agenda Item #9

Measure Target Result Multi-Year Trend Analysis
In 2018, the percent of monthly
household budgets spent on
Percent of Monthly transportation for two working adults
Household Budgets Spent and one child is highest in Benton
on Transportation (Two Performance County at 17.6%, followed by Central
Working Adults, One Indicator See Graph Minnesota at 16.6%, Stearns County
Child): Average percent of at 16.4%, EDR-7W Central at 16%,
monthly budget spent on and Sherburne County at 15.6%. All
transportation. are above the states 13.7% of two
adults, one child household budget
spent on transportation.
In 2018, the percent of monthly
household budgets spent on
Percent of Monthly transportation for two working adults
Household Budgets Spent and two children is highest in Benton
on Transportation (Two Performance County at 14.5%, followed by Central
Working Adults, Two Indicator See Graph Minnesota at 13.1%, Stearns County

Children): Average percent
of monthly budget spent on
transportation.

Saint Cloud APO Policy Board Meeting

at 13%, EDR-7W Central at 12.5%,
and Sherburne County at 12%. All are
above the states 10.7 of two adults,
two children household budget spent
on transportation.

March 12, 2020 59



Attachment J-2
Agenda Item #9

Goal 4: Support Metropolitan Vitality and Economic Development
Truck Travel Time Reliability (TTTR) Index

The TTTR Index is generated by dividing the ratio of the 95th percentile time by the normal time (50th percentile)

Figure 4SaintClaud ARPORPebiccy Board Meeting pata Source: NPMRDS.

Interstate Truck Travel Time Reliability

Truck travel time reliability ratings consider the average amount
of time it would take for a truck to travel at the 50th percentile
speed or average on a stretch of roadway. For example, if a one-
mile stretch of roadway with a 60mph average speed has a time
travel reliability rating of 1.5 it would take the average vehicle 1
minute 30 seconds to travel that roadway when normally it would
take 1 minute. A time travel reliability rating above 1.5 is deemed
unreliable by Federal Highway Administration (FHWA) standards.

Interstate 94 corridor that passes through the APO boundaries is
below the 1.5 threshold. This means the system is operating
within normal capacity as shown in Figure 4.1. Currently data
consisting of truck travel time reliability is only available for the
Interstate.

How is TTTR Measured?

= Reporting of freight movement is divided into five
periods:

0 Morning peak (6-10 a.m.) weekdays
Midday (10 a.m.-4 p.m.) weekdays
Afternoon peak (4-8 p.m.) weekdays
(6 a.m.-8 p.m.) weekends
(8 p.m.-6 a.m.) Overnights for all days

The TTTR ratio is generated by dividing the 95th
percentile time by the normal time (50th percentile) for
each segment. Then, the TTTR Index will be generated
by multiplying each segment’s largest ratio of the five
periods by its length, then dividing the sum of all length
-weighted segments by the total length of Interstate.

March 12, 2020 60



Attachment J-2
Agenda Item #9

Goal 4: Support Metropolitan Vitality and Economic Development

Saint Cloud Regional Airport and Tri-County Action Program (Tri-CAP)

Annual number of customers served at the Saint Cloud Regional Airport and number of trips Tri-CAP provides annually

Saint Cloud Regional Airport

The Saint Cloud Regional Airport (STC) was officially opened in
1970 at it current location at 1550-45th Ave. SE in Saint Cloud. It
is the only publicly operated air facility within the APO planning
region. The City of Saint Cloud owns and operates the airport.

About 100 general aviation planes are based at STC. The airport
owns 55 airplane hangars and contracts directly with plane
owners.

Allegiant Airlines has a schedule of two destinations — Phoenix
Mesa Gateway International Airport (IWA or AZA) and Punta
Gorda, Florida (PGD) - which the airline files to twice a week.

Sun Country Airlines charters two destinations - Laughlin,
Nevada/Bullhead City, Arizona International Airport; and Don
Laughlin’s Riverside Resort Hotel and Casino in Nevada.

1,400

$20 Million

Number of acres the airport Estimated annual impact on the
resides on. local economy.

Saint Cloud APO Policy Board Meeting

What is the Tri-County Action Program?

The Tri-County Action Program (Tri-CAP) is a non-profit
organization based in Waite Park that provides a variety of
services to “expand opportunities for the economic and social
well-being of our residents and the development of our
communities.” Tri-CAP provides services under three
different umbrellas: Basic Needs, Self-Sufficiency, and
Building Stability. Tri-CAP also provides transportation
services.

Tri-CAP Transit Connection hubs out of four locations within
its service area: Little Falls, Elk River, Sauk Centre and Waite
Park. The majority of service provided by Tri-CAP for the
Saint Cloud MPA is done out of the Waite Park hub. From this
hub, residents living within a 15-mile radius of the Waite Park
facility can receive transportation access to and from areas
outside of the Saint Cloud Metro Bus service area.

Tri-CAP also provides a volunteer drivers program where
drivers provide rides in their own vehicles to residents of
Benton, Morrison, Mille Lacs, Sherburne, and Stearns
counties. This service is externally funded and primarily used
by health insurance providers to transport people to and from
medical appointments.

Several of the Tri-CAP service counties will also utilize the
volunteer driver service for Department of Human Services
work primarily centered on foster care. That work is also
funded externally. Drivers with this service are reimbursed
the federal mileage rate and are provided a stipend for meals.
They are initially given a $4 startup fee as well. As of
November 2017, Tri-CAP estimated it has 36 volunteer drivers
available.

March 12, 2020 61



Goal 4: Support Metropolitan Vitality and Economic Development

Transportation Costs

Percent of monthly household budgets spent on transportation

Percent of monthly household budgets spent on transportation

The percent of monthly household budgets spent on transportation in each chart assumes that
the adult(s) are working full time. Average yearly costs of transportation is calculated as part of
the Cost of Living data gathered by the Minnesota Department of Employment and Economic
Development (DEED). The data is broken down by county; the economic development region

(EDR) 7W Central composed of (Stearns County, Benton County, Sherburne County, and Wright

County), Central Minnesota (Stearns County, Sherburne County, Benton County, Wright
County, Kandiyohi County, Meeker County, Renville County, McLeod County, Mille Lacs County,
Kanabec County, Isanti County, Chisago County, and Pine County), and the State.

Based on the four graphs on the right, the state as a whole has a lower percent of monthly
household budgets spent on transportation than Central Minnesota, EDR 7W Central, Benton
County, Sherburne County and Stearns County. In all the household sizes, the difference
between Minnesota and the highest percent of monthly household budgets spent on
transportation are within 5 percentage points of each other.

Methodology

The cost of living study provides a yearly estimate of the basic needs cost of living in
Minnesota for both individuals and families. Results are broken down by county,
region, and statewide. The study examines monthly living costs in seven cost
categories: food, housing, health care, transportation, child care, other necessities,
and net taxes. Total costs are presented as yearly and hourly dollar amounts.

Rather than describing what families are spending as the Consumer Expenditure
Survey does, the study estimates the cost of living. The Cost of Living represents
neither a poverty-level living nor a middle-class living but rather a living that meets
basic needs for health and safety.

Transportation figures are derived from the basic costs of owning and operating a
car. These basic costs include those for commuting to work, conducting necessary
family and personal business, and getting to and from school and place of worship.
Costs for social and recreational uses are not included. Public transportation cost
estimates are not used in the computations.

Data SoSaintGleud A@Qﬁ@ﬁ%ﬂm&h&mﬁnwmm Development.

27.6%

Attachment J-2
Agenda Item #9

PERCENT OF MONTHLY BUDGET
SPENT OF TRANSPORTATION
(1 ADULT, NO CHILDREN)

24.4%

BENTON
COUNTY

SHERBURNE STEARNS EDR-7W CENTRAL MINNESOTA
COUNTY COUNTY CENTRAL MINNESOTA

PERCENT OF MONTHLY BUDGET
SPENT OF TRANSPORTATION
(1 ADULT, 1 CHILD)

oon | VA% 1ge0 | 17.2%

I I I I |

BENTON
COUNTY

SHERBURNE STEARNS EDR-7W CENTRAL MINNESOTA
COUNTY COUNTY CENTRAL MINNESOTA

PERCENT OF MONTHLY BUDGET
SPENT OF TRANSPORTATION
(2 ADULTS, 1 CHILD)

16.4% 16.0%

,_.
g ¥

AN

3
S

-
-

BENTON
COUNTY

SHERBURNE STEARNS EDR-7W CENTRAL MINNESOTA
COUNTY COUNTY CENTRAL MINNESOTA

PERCENT OF MONTHLY BUDGET
SPENT OF TRANSPORTATION
(2 ADULTS, 2 CHILDREN)

19% 13% 1250 @ 131%

I I I I |

BENTON
COUNTY

SHERBURNE STEARNS EDR-7W CENTRAL MINNESOTA
COUNTY COUNTY CENTRAL MINNESOTA




Attachment J-2
Agenda Item #9

Goal 5: Promote Energy and Environmental Conservation

Support transportation improvements that promote energy conservation and improve public health and quality of life, while
sustaining and improving the resiliency and reliability of the transportation system.

Photo codaint £lesdrAPO Policy Board Meeting March 12, 2020 63



Goal 5: Promote Energy and Environmental Conservation

Saint Cloud APO Transportation Results Scorecard

Attachment J-2
Agenda Item #9

Measure Target 2018 Result Multi-Year Trend Analysis
The percent of days with good air
Good - . quality increased 3 percentage points
Performance 90% £ since 2013, from 87% to 90% in
Indicator f 20_17, but decreased 2 percenta_ge
Air Quality - Annual count of pglnts f.rom 2916. The APO desires the
days in each Air Quality Index e o . air quality of improve.
(AQI) category; good,
moderate, unhealthy for
sensitive groups and
unhealthy. The percent of days with moderate air
Moderate - = quality decreased three percentage
Performance 10% f points since 2013, and increased two
Indicator f percentage points since 2016. The
APO desires the air quality of improve.
Annual Percentage of
Transportation Investments Identified in the 2020-2023
in Minority Environmental Performance Transportation Improvement Program
Justice Census Blocks: The Indicator 93% (TIP), 93% of programmed projects
percentage of transportation intersect with census blocks with a
investments in high minority & high minority population.
pOPUIation census bIOCkS' mMinority population  ®Non-minority population
Annual Percentage of
T:’,’gfv‘f:”:zif;‘;" Investments Identified in the 2020-2023
Environmental Justice Performance Transportation Improvement Pr_ogram
Census Blocks: The Indicator 84% (TIP), 84% of programmed projects

percentage of transportation
investments in census blocks
with persons with low-income.

Saint Cloud APO Policy Board Meeting

= Persons with low-income

= Non-low-income population

intersect with census blocks with a low
-income population.

March 12, 2020 64



Goal 5: Promote Energy and Environmental Conservation

Saint Cloud APO Transportation Results Scorecard

Attachment J-2
Agenda Item #9

Measure

Target

2017 Result

Analysis

Transit Vehicles Using
Alternative Fuels: Number
of public transit vehicles using
alternative fuels.

Performance
Indicator

Morthstar Commuter Bus

Dial-a-Ride

Fixed Route

mDiesel ECNG

In 2018, there was a total of five
Northstar Commuter Buses and none
used Compressed Natural Gas (CNG).
Also, in 2018, seven DAR buses and
17 FR buses were using diesel. Thirty-
one DAR buses and 19 FR buses were
equipped for CNG.

Transit Vehicles Using
Alternative Fuels: Percent
of public transit vehicles using
alternative fuels.

Performance
Indicator

Saint Cloud APO Policy Board Meeting

Northstar Commuter Bus  J,0%

Dial-a-Ride 81.6%
Fixed Route 52.8%

In 2018, there were zero percent of
Northstar Commuter Buses using
CNG, 81.6% of Dial-a-Ride buses
using CNG, and 52.8% of fixed route
buses using CNG.

March 12, 2020 65



Attachment J-2
Agenda Item #9

Goal 5: Promote Energy and Environmental Conservation

Air Quality

Annual count of days in each Air Quality Index (AQI) category; good, moderate, unhealthy for sensitive groups and unhealthy

Photos courtesy of the Saint Cloud APO.

Air Quality

Moderate Air quality is acceptable;
however individuals who are
very sensitive to air pollution
may experience adverse health

effects.

Unhealthy for Sensitive People with lung or heart

Groups disease, older adults, children
and people participating in
activities that require heavy or
extended exertion may
experience adverse health
effects.

Saint Cloud APO Policy Board Meeting

Data Source: MPCA.

Figure 5.1-Annual Air Quality Index
Data Source: Minnesota Pollution Control Agency (MPCA)

Annual Air Quality Index (AQI)

The AQI has seen the share of good air quality days increase 3
percentage points from 2013 to 2017 as shown in Figure 5.1. In
2017, 90% of days had good air quality and 10% had moderate
quality. There were no days with an AQI that was unhealthy for
sensitive groups and one day in 2016 that was unhealthy in
general. Changes in technology such as fuel efficient vehicles and
manufacturing innovations have helped keep air quality in good
condition.

24%0

Air pollution caused by Air pollution caused by off-road vehicles
on-road vehicles. (construction and agricultural).

219%

March 12, 2020 66



Attachment J-2
Agenda Item #9

Goal 5: Promote Energy and Environmental Conservation

Water Quality

Number of bodies of water that have not meet water quality standards

Water Quality

As displayed in Figure 5.2, there are a total of five lakes that are
being monitored for pollution in the APO planning area: Donovan,
Little Rock, Grand, Sagatagan, and George Lake.

There are a total of 15 rivers or streams being monitored for
pollution within the APO planning area: Elk River, Mill Creek,
Spunk Creek, Watab River (North and South Fork), County ditch
12 & 13, Mississippi River, Sauk River, Elk River, Mayhew Creek,
Luxemburg Creek, Johnson Creek (Meyer Creek), and Robinson
Hill Creek.

The most common pollutant in the APO planning area are
Escherichia Coli (E. Coli), mercury in fish tissue (Hg-F), and Fecal
Coliform (FC).

Figure 59aint-Cloud,/APO Policy Board Meeting Data Source: MPCA. Photo courtesy of the Saint Cloud APO. March 12, 2020 67



Attachment J-2
Agenda Item #9

Goal 5: Promote Energy and Environmental Conservation

Vehicles Registered and Sold

Percent of vehicles sold and registered within Minnesota and Minnesota 6th congressional District by powertrain

Vehicles Registered by Powertrain

In 2018, as depicted in Figure 5.3, the highest percent of vehicles
registered by powertrain for both Minnesota Congressional District
6 and Minnesota as a whole were cars at 39.2% and 39.8%
respectively as depicted in figure 5.3. Pickups came in second
with 22.3% in Minnesota Congressional District 6, followed by
Crossover Utility Vehicle (CUVs), Sport Utility Vehicle (SUVs) and
Vans/Minivans. Minnesota Congressional District 6 has slightly
higher registration numbers for pickups and SUVs.

Figure 5.4-Sold by Powertrain Figure 5.3-Registration by Powertrain
Data Source: Alliance of Automobile Manufacturers. Data Source: Alliance of Automobile Manufacturers.

Vehicles Sold by Powertrain

In 2018, as depicted in Figure 5.4, the highest percent of vehicles
sold by powertrain for both Minnesota Congressional District 6
and Minnesota as a whole were CUVs at 41.2% and 44.1%
respectively. In both geographical regions, pickups came in
second, cars in third, SUVs in fourth and vans/minivans in fifth.
Vehicles sold by powertrain indicate the type of vehicles that are
becoming popular and will likely be seen on the roads in future
years. There is a cultural shift from cars to larger vehicles such as
CUVs, pickups and SUVS.

$513 $33,697 273 20

Median monthly new car payment in Average MSRP per new car in Gasoline stations in Minnesota Electric charging stations in
Minnesota Congressional District 6. | Minnesota Congressional District 6. Congressional District 6. Minnesota Congressional District 6

March 12, 2020

Data SoSaint/Gloudr AROnPolcyBoeard-Meeting 68



Attachment J-2
Agenda Item #9

Goal 5: Promote Energy and Environmental Conservation

Vehicles Registered and Sold

Percent of vehicles registered and sold within Minnesota and Minnesota 6th congressional District by fuel type

Vehicles Registered by Fuel Type

In 2018, as depicted in Figure 5.5, the highest percent of vehicles
registered by fuel type for both Minnesota Congressional District 6
and Minnesota as a whole was gas at 95.3% and 95.5%
respectively. Diesel for both geographic areas came in second,
followed by hybrid in third, electric in fourth, and plug-in hybrid in
fifth.

Figure 5.6-Sold by Fuel Type

Data Source: Alliance of Automobile Manufacturers. Figure 5.5-Registration by Fuel Type

Data Source: Alliance of Automobile Manufacturers.

Vehicles Sold by Fuel Type

In 2018, as depicted in Figure 5.6, the highest percent of vehicles
sold by fuel type for both Minnesota Congressional District 6 and
Minnesota as a whole were gas at 93.4% and 94.1%

respectively. Diesel for both geographic areas came in second,
followed by hybrid in third, electric in fourth, and plug-in hybrid in
fifth. Alternative fuel types such as plug-in hybrid, electric and
hybrids have been slow to gain traction in Minnesota
Congressional District 6 and Minnesota as a whole. The percent
sold and currently registered is about equal.

11.6 31,194 $1.05 Billion 9,966

Average age of vehicles in New car sales in Minnesota | Car sales in Minnesota Congressional Total auto-related employers in
Minnesota Congressional District 6. Congressional District 6. District 6. Minnesota Congressional District 6.

Data SoSadnt/faleud- ARO-Policy Beard-Meeting March 12,2020




Attachment K-1
Agenda Item #10

1040 County Road 4, Saint Cloud, MN 56303-0643

T.320.252.7568 F. 320.252.6557

TO: Saint Cloud Area Planning Organization Policy Board
FROM: Vicki Johnson, Senior Planner

RE: FY 2021-2024 Regional Infrastructure Investment Plan
DATE: March 2, 2020

One of the responsibilities of the Saint Cloud Area Planning Organization (APO), as outlined
by the Federal Government, is to develop and maintain a Transportation Improvement
Program (TIP). The TIP is the document that programs federal funds for transportation
improvements in the APO’s Metropolitan Planning Area (MPA). Decisions about
transportation investments require collaboration and cooperation between different levels
of government and neighboring agencies and jurisdictions. As a document, the TIP reports
how the various agencies and jurisdictions within the MPA have prioritized their use of
limited Federal highway and transit funding.

The APO TIP document includes projects from MnDOT District 3 and members jurisdictions
that fall within the APQO’s planning area along with projects found within Saint Cloud Metro
Bus’s CIP. The projects programmed in the TIP are either partially or fully funded using
Federal or state dollars. Projects programmed into the TIP must comply with regulations
issued by the Federal Highway Administration (FHWA) and the Federal Transit
Administration (FTA).

In addition, Federal regulations dictate the APO must include in their annual TIP “all
regionally significant projects requiring an action by the FHWA or FTA whether or not the
projects are to be funded under title 23 U.S.C. Chapters 1 and 2 or title 49 U.S.C. Chapter
53 (e.g., addition of an interchange to the Interstate System with State, local, and/or
private funds and congressionally designated projects not funded under 23 U.S.C. or 49
U.S.C. Chapter 53)."

Federal regulations go on to state:

“For public information and conformity purposes, the TIP shall include all regionally
significant projects proposed to be funded with Federal funds other than those
administered by the FHWA or the FTA, as well as all regionally significant projects to
be funded with non-Federal funds.”

Federal regulations have left the determination of “regionally significant” transportation
projects up to individual metropolitan planning organizations (MPOs) like the APO.

In order to 1) meet the transparency intent of Federal regulations surrounding regionally
significant transportation projects and 2) to facilitate better interjurisdictional coordination
of project development and construction, APO staff have developed the Regional
Infrastructure Investment Plan (RIIP).

By programming transportation projects into the TIP, they are subject to the regulations
issued by FHWA and FTA including the amendment processes outlined in the APO’s

Stakeholder Engagement Plan (SEP) and APO Policy Board approval. Subjecting projects
that are 100 percent locally funded and supported by their respective governing body to
these regulations appears to be unduly arduous and time consuming given the fluidity of

1 Metropolitan Transportation Planning and Programming, 23 C.F.R. §450.326 (2016).

E. admin@stcloudapo.org W. stcloudapo.org
Saint Cloud APO Policy Board Meeting March 12, 2020


mailto:admin@stcloudapo.org
dsweet
Highlight


Attachment K-1

Agenda Item #10
many of the jurisdictional CIPs.

The RIIP, in contrast to the TIP, identifies proposed non-transit transportation improvement
projects throughout the Saint Cloud Metropolitan Planning Area (MPA) regardless of
funding source and includes projects that have been programmed in the TIP. This
document, not subject to FHWA/FTA regulations, is designed to provide jurisdictions and
residents with a more complete picture of transportation improvement projects occurring in
the planning area over a four year time frame.

The attached document contains projects programmed into CIPs that have been approved
by their respective jurisdictions. Any changes to these documents after the initial approval
by the governing body have not been included in the RIIP.

Members of the Technical Advisory Committee (TAC) heard a presentation on the RIIP at
their Feb. 27 meeting. TAC members have recommended Policy Board approval on the
RIIP.

Suggested Action: Approval.

E. admin@stcloudapo.org W. stcloudapo.org
Saint Cloud APO Policy Board Meeting March 12, 2020


mailto:admin@stcloudapo.org

Attachment K-2
Agenda Item #10

Regional Infrastructure Investment Plan
FY 2021-2024

Prepared by the Saint Cloud Area Planning Organization
March 13, 2020

Saint Cloud APO Policy Board Meeting March 12, 2020


dsweet
Highlight


Attachment K-2
Agenda Item #10

DISCLAIMER

The preparation of this document was funded in part by the United States Department of
Transportation with funding administered through the Minnesota Department of
Transportation, the Federal Highway Administration, and the Federal Transit Administration.
Additional funding was provided locally by the member jurisdictions of the Saint Cloud Area
Planning Organization: Benton County, Sherburne County, Stearns County, City of Sartell,
City of Sauk Rapids, City of Saint Cloud, City of Saint Joseph, City of Waite Park, LeSauk
Township, and Saint Cloud Metropolitan Transit Commission. The United States Government
and the State of Minnesota assume no liability for the contents or use thereof.

This document does not constitute a standard, specification, or regulation. The United
States Government, the State of Minnesota, and the Saint Cloud Area Planning Organization
does not endorse products or manufacturers. Trade or manufacturers’ names may appear
therein only because they are considered essential to the objective of this document.

The contents of this document reflect the views of the authors, who are responsible for the
facts and the accuracy of the data presented herein. The contents do not necessarily reflect
the policies of the State and Federal departments of transportation.

The Saint Cloud Area Planning Organization (APO) hereby gives public notice that it is the
policy of the APO to fully comply with Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 and the Civil
Rights Restoration Act of 1987, Executive Order 12898 on Environmental Justice, and
related statutes and regulations in all programs and activities. Title VI assures that no
person shall, on the grounds of race, color, or national origin, be excluded from participation
in, be denied the benefits of, or otherwise subjected to discrimination under any program or
activity for which the APO receives Federal financial assistance. Any person who believes
they have been aggrieved by an unlawful discriminatory practice by the APO has a right to
file a formal complaint with the APO, MnDOT, or the U.S. DOT. Any such complaint must be
in writing and filed with the APQO’s Title VI Compliance Manager within one hundred eighty
(180) days following the date of the alleged discriminatory occurrence. For more
information, or to obtain a Title VI Discrimination Complaint Form, please see the Saint
Cloud APO website (www.stcloudapo.org), or you can view a copy at our office at 1040
County Road 4, Saint Cloud, MN 56303.

Saint Cloud APO Policy Board Meeting March 12, 2020


http://www.stcloudapo.org/
http://www.stcloudapo.org/

COMMON ACRONYMS

3-C: Comprehensive, Cooperative, and
Continuing.

AC: Advanced Construction.
ADA: Americans with Disabilities Act.
ADT: Average Daily Traffic.

APO: Saint Cloud Area Planning
Organization.

ATIP: Area Transportation Improvement
Program.

BARC: Bridge and Road Construction.
1*BB: Transit.
BF: Bond Fund.

BRRP: Bridge Replacement or
Rehabilitation Program.

CAA: Clean Air Act.

CAAA: Clean Air Act Amendment.

CFR: Code of Federal Regulations.

CIP: Capital Improvement Program.
CHIP: Capital Highway Investment Plan.

CMAQ: Congestion Mitigation and Air
Quality.

CNG: Compressed Natural Gas.
CR: County Road.
CSAH: County State-Aid Highway.

D3: Minnesota Department of
Transportation District 3.

DAR: Dial-a-Ride (Paratransit).
EJ: Environmental Justice.

FAST Act: Fixing America’s Surface
Transportation Act (2015).

1 *These acronyms are specifically used in the TIP
Project Table.

Saint Cloud APO Policy Board Meeting

Attachment K-2
Agenda Item #10

FHWA: Federal Highway Administration.
FRA: Federal Railroad Administration.
FTA: Federal Transit Administration.

FY: Fiscal Year.

HB: Highway Bridge.

HPP: High Priority Projects.

HSIP: Highway Safety Improvement
Program.

*1: Interstate.

IM: Interstate Maintenance.

ITS: Intelligent Transportation System.
LF: Local Funds.

*LOCAL: Local Project Not Associated
with a Road.

LOS: Level of Service.
*MN: Trunk Highway.

MnDOT: Minnesota Department of
Transportation.

MPA: Metropolitan Planning Area.
MPO: Metropolitan Planning Organization.
MSAS: Municipal State-Aid Street.

MTC: Saint Cloud Metropolitan Transit
Commission (Saint Cloud Metro Bus).

MTP: Metropolitan Transportation Plan.
NEPA: National Environmental Policy Act.

NHPP: National Highway Preservation
Program.

NHS: National Highway System.

*PED/BIKE: Pedestrian or Bike Path/Trail
(Not Assigned to a Specific Road).

March 12, 2020



*RR: Railroad.

RSS: Highway Rail Grade Crossing and
Rail Safety.

SAFETEA-LU: Safe, Accountable, Flexible,
Efficient Transportation Equity Act: A
Legacy for Users.

SF: State Fund.
SGR: State of Good Repair.
SRTS: Safe Routes to School.

STIP: Statewide Transportation
Improvement Program.

STBGP: Surface Transportation Block
Grant Program.

TA: Transportation Alternatives (formerly
Transportation Alternatives Program).

Saint Cloud APO Policy Board Meeting

Attachment K-2
Agenda Item #10

TERM: Transit Economic Requirements
Model.

TH: Trunk Highway.

TAC: Saint Cloud APQ’s Technical
Advisory Committee.

TIP: Transportation Improvement
Program.

TSM: Transportation System
Management.

*US: Designated Trunk Highway.
USC: United States Code.

US DOT: United States Department of
Transportation.

V/C: Volume to Capacity Ratio.

VMT: Vehicle Miles Traveled.

March 12, 2020



Attachment K-2
Agenda Item #10

GLOSSARY

Active Transportation: A mode of transportation that is human-powered. Examples
include bicycling, walking, skateboarding, using a wheelchair.

Aggregate: A substance composed of mineral crystals or mineral rock fragments used in
pavement.

Bitumen: A mixture of hydrocarbons (for example tar) occurring naturally or man-made
from coal or petroleum. This mixture is used for surfacing roads and for waterproofing.

Bituminous asphalt/blacktop/pavement: A pavement comprising layers of aggregate
mixed with a bituminous binder, such as asphalt, coal tars, and natural tars.

Bridge Rehabilitation: Repair, restoration, or replacement of the components of the
existing structure, including asphaltic surfacing or concrete overlays, as well as work to
correct safety defects.

Bridge Replacement: Building of a new bridge at the location of the existing structure or
at a new location usually contiguous to the existing structure.

Capacity Expansion: The construction of an entirely new street/highway/transportation
infrastructure or the construction of additional through travel lanes beyond the work
associated with a reconstruction.

Capital Improvement Plan (CIP): A capital improvement plan (or capital improvement
program) is a short-range plan developed by municipalities and counties which identifies
capital projects and equipment purchases. The CIP provides a planning schedule and
identifies options for financing projects identified in the plan.

Chip Seal: A surface treatment in which the pavement is sprayed with asphalt (generally
emulsified) and then immediately covered with aggregate and rolled. Chip seals are used
primarily to seal the surface of a pavement with non-load associated cracks and to improve
surface friction. This is typically used to extend the life of the pavement surface by sealing
out moisture, which can cause major damage to pavement, until major repairs are made.

Crack: A fracture of the pavement surface not necessarily extending through the entire
thickness of the pavement. Cracks generally develop after initial construction of the
pavement and may be caused by temperature changes, excess loadings, or excess
deflections, which are movements in or under the pavement.

Crack Filling: Placing materials into non-working cracks to reduce the infiltration of water
and other matter, while also reinforcing the adjacent pavement.

Crack Sealing: Placing specialized materials into working cracks in unique configurations to
keep water and other matter out of the crack and the underlying pavement layers.

Diamond Grinding: A process that uses a series of diamond-tipped saw blades mounted
on a shaft to shave the upper surface of a pavement to remove bumps, restore pavement
rideability, and improve surface friction.

Hot Mix Asphalt Concrete (HMAC or HMA): A carefully controlled mixture of asphalt
binder and well-graded, high quality aggregate thoroughly compacted into a uniform

Saint Cloud APO Policy Board Meeting March 12, 2020



Attachment K-2
Agenda Item #10

density. HMAC pavements may also contain additives such as anti-stripping agents and
polymers.

Maintenance: The preservation of the entire roadway, including surface, shoulders,
roadsides, structures, and such traffic control devices as are necessary for its safe and
efficient utilization.

Microsurfacing: A mixture of polymer-modified asphalt emulsion, mineral aggregate,
mineral filler, water, and other additives, properly proportioned, mixed, and spread on a
paved surface. Unlike a slurry seal, microsurfacing can be used on high volume roadways to
correct wheel path rutting and provide a skid resistant pavement surface.

Mill and Overlay: Hot Mix Asphalt (HMA) overlays are placed on existing, intact HMA or
Portland Cement Concrete (PCC) pavement that has not been processed (e.g. reclaimed).
Typically, HMA overlays are less than 5 inches thick. HMA pavements are often milled prior
to replacement of a HMA overlay to remove surface distresses and to reduce the road’s
profile. Typical design life ranges from 13 to 17 years depending on existing pavement
condition, traffic, and HMA overlay thickness.

Milling: Grinding off the top layer of pavement.
Patch: Repair of a localized defect in the pavement surface.
Potholes: A hole in the pavement surface commonly caused by moisture.

Preventive Maintenance: Planned strategy of cost-effective treatments to an existing
roadway system to extend the life of the pavement, retard future deterioration, and
maintain or improve the functional condition of the system (without increasing the structural
capacity).

Reclamation: Reclamation/recycling of Hot Mix Asphalt (HMA) pavement includes
processes that grind the existing HMA pavement and reuse it in the new pavement section.
This includes full-depth reclamation (FDR), stabilized full-depth reclamation (SFDR), cold in-
place recycling (CIR), and cold central plant recycling (CCPR). Typical design life is
approximately 20 years.

Reconditioning: Work done in addition to resurfacing or pavement replacement.
Reconditioning includes improvement of an isolated grade, curve, intersection or sight
distance problem to improve safety, or changing the subgrade to widen shoulders or to
correct a structural problem.

Reconstruction: Complete removal and replacement of the existing pavement structure
and may include new and/or recycled materials. This includes the rebuilding of both the
pavement and the subgrade of the existing roadway. Typical design life is 20 years for Hot
Mix Asphalt and 35 years for Portland Cement Concrete.

Rehabilitation: Roadway improvements intended to correct conditions identified as
deficient without major changes to the cross section of roadway. These projects should
consist of removal and replacement of base and pavement, shouldering and widening, and
drainage correction as needed. Typical design life ranges from 13 to 20 years depending on
the rehabilitation selection.

Saint Cloud APO Policy Board Meeting March 12, 2020



Attachment K-2
Agenda Item #10

Resurfacing: Placing a new surface on an existing roadway to extend or renew the
pavement life. Generally no improvements in capacity or geometrics is performed. The
overlay must be placed directly on top of existing pavement (no intervening base course).

Rubblize: A process where concrete is broken up into uniform size pieces, rolled flat, and
covered with a new surface (usually asphalt).

Seal Coating: Common preventive maintenance activity. Seal coating involves spraying
asphalt cement on the surface of an existing pavement followed by the application of a
cover aggregate. The asphalt cement is usually emulsified (suspended in water) to allow for
it to be applied without the addition of extreme heat. The cover aggregate is normally either
naturally occurring gravel or crushed aggregate such as granite, quartzite, or trap rock
(basalt). The primary reason to seal coat an asphalt pavement is to protect the pavement
from the deteriorating effects of sun and water.

Sealant: A material that has adhesive and cohesive properties to seal joints, cracks, or
other various openings against the entrance or passage of water or other debris in
pavements.

Sealing: The process of placing sealant material in prepared joints or cracks to minimize
intrusion of water and incompressible materials. This terms is also used to describe the
application of pavement surface treatments.

Slurry: A mixture of liquid and fine solid particle that together are denser than water.

Slurry Seal: A mixture of slow setting emulsified asphalt, well-graded fine aggregate,
mineral filler, and water. It is used to fill cracks and seal areas of old pavement, to restore a
uniform surface texture, to seal the surface to prevent moisture and air intrusion into the
pavement, and to improve skid resistance.

Surface Treatment: Any material applied to asphalt pavement to restore or protect the
surface. Surface treatments are typically less than one inch thick.

Transportation Improvement Program (TIP): The TIP is a federally mandated, annually
prepared document that contains highway, transit, and other transportation projects that
are programmed for Federal funding over the course of a four year period in a metropolitan
area. This document is prepared by the Metropolitan Planning Organization. For the Saint
Cloud area, this document is prepared by the Saint Cloud APO.

Working Crack: A crack in a pavement that changes, becoming narrower or wider under
different temperature conditions. A working crack develops through movement in or under
the pavement.

Saint Cloud APO Policy Board Meeting March 12, 2020



Attachment K-2
Agenda Item #10

INTRODUCTION

The Regional Infrastructure Investment Plan (RIIP) is a collection of transportation
infrastructure capital improvement plans (CIPs) from the member jurisdictions of the Saint
Cloud Area Planning Organization (APO) along with the Minnesota Department of
Transportation’s (MnDOT’s) District 3 10-Year Capital Highway Investment Plan (CHIP).

This document serves as a companion to the APO’s Transportation Improvement Program
(TIP), a federally mandated, annually prepared document that contains highway, transit,
and other transportation projects for which Federal funds are programmed. The RIIP, by
contrast, identifies proposed non-transit transportation improvement projects throughout
the Saint Cloud Metropolitan Planning Area (MPA) regardless of funding source and
includes projects that have been programmed in the TIP.

This document contains CIPs that have been approved by their respective jurisdictions. Any
changes to these documents after the initial approval by the governing body have not been
included in the RIIP. Due to the nature of CIPs and the individual jurisdiction’s ability to
reallocate funding for projects that take a sudden precedence, the projects reflected in this
document are subject to change. The RIIP is prepared on an annual basis and will not be
amended in the case of changes made to scheduled CIP projects. For more up-to-date
information about projects notated within this document, please contact the respective
jurisdiction.

Saint Cloud Area Planning Organization

The APO Urbanized Area is designated by the U.S. Census Bureau after every decennial
census. Criteria for defining this area include population density and density of
development. The APO, in conjunction with the Minnesota Department of Transportation
(MnDOT), approves a 20-year planning boundary that includes not only the Census-defined
Urbanized Area, but also considers expected urbanized growth within that time period.

Member jurisdictions include Benton, Sherburne, and Stearns counties; the cities of Saint
Cloud, Saint Joseph, Sartell, Sauk Rapids, and Waite Park; and LeSauk Township. Saint
Cloud Metropolitan Transit Commission (MTC) — more commonly referred to as Saint Cloud
Metro Bus - is also a member.

The cities of Rockville, Saint Augusta, and Saint Stephen along with the townships of
Brockway, Haven, Minden, Saint Joseph, Saint Wendel, Sauk Rapids, and Watab are located
within the designated APO 20-year planning boundary but are not formal dues paying
members. Instead, these jurisdictions are represented through their respective counties.

Saint Cloud APO Policy Board Meeting March 12, 2020



Attachment K-2
Agenda Item #10

Figure 1: APO Planning Area.

Saint Cloud APO Policy Board Meeting March 12, 2020



Attachment K-2
Agenda Item #10

As a comprehensive, intergovernmental transportation planning agency for the Saint Cloud
Metropolitan Planning Area (MPA), the APO works with member agencies and jurisdictions to
facilitate local, state, and Federal funds for programs and improvement projects.

APO Policy Board

Coordinates planning; develops
policies; receives and disburses
monies; approves annual budget;
approves staff positions and pay
ranges; provides direction to APO
staff.

v
APO Staff

Prepares documents;
recommends action; reports
committee recommendations.

‘ ] l

APO Ad Hoc

APO TAC

Community Input

Committees

Recommends action

Recommends action
on technical issues.

Local, State, and
Federal Advisory
Committees

oh various issues.

APO ATAC

Recommends action
on active
transportation issues.

Figure 2: APO Organizational Chart.

The APO Policy Board is made up of elected officials and a senior-level management position
from Saint Cloud Metro Bus. The Policy Board is the decision-making body of the APO and
provides guidance and direction to staff. The Policy Board is advised by a Technical Advisory
Committee (TAC) and a TAC citizen subcommittee for active transportation (i.e., bicycle and
pedestrian) concerns known as the Active Transportation Advisory Committee (ATAC).

The APO is committed to coordinated planning - in a fair and mutually beneficial manner -
on select issues transcending jurisdictional boundaries for the betterment of the entire Saint
Cloud MPA. This mission is accomplished through professional planning initiatives, the

Saint Cloud APO Policy Board Meeting March 12, 2020



Attachment K-2
Agenda Item #10

provision of objective information, and building collaborative partnerships that foster
consensus.

The APO strives to be:

e Public service-oriented by providing accountability to constituents and exhibiting the
highest standards of ethical conduct.

e Creative problem solvers by anticipating potential challenges and developing creative
solutions based on professional knowledge, public involvement, and collaboration
with our partners.

e Continuous learners who constantly seek new information, knowledge, and skills to
better serve the Saint Cloud MPA.

In the transportation planning process, the APQO’s role includes:

e Maintaining a certified “3-C” transportation process: comprehensive, cooperative,
and continuing.

e Coordinating the planning and implementation activities of local, regional, and state
transportation agencies.

o Undertaking an effective stakeholder engagement process which ensures meaningful
public input is part of the decision-making process behind plans and programs.

e Providing leadership both in setting transportation policy and in metropolitan system
planning.

e Lending technical support in planning and operations to local governments.

¢ Planning for a multimodal transportation system that is economically efficient,
environmentally sound, provides the foundation to compete in the global economy,
and will move people and goods in an energy-efficient manner.

The RIIP and Its Connection to the TIP

As stated earlier, the RIIP is a complementary document to the TIP.

Projects included in each year’s TIP are ultimately derived from the APO’s Metropolitan
Transportation Plan (MTP) and are aimed at meeting the long-range needs of the
transportation system at a regional level.

The APO TIP document includes projects from MnDOT District 3 and member jurisdictions
that fall within the APO’s planning area and projects found within Saint Cloud Metro Bus’s
CIP. The projects programmed in the TIP are either partially or fully funded using Federal or
state dollars. Projects programmed into the TIP must comply with regulations issued by the
Federal Highway Administration (FHWA) and the Federal Transit Administration (FTA).

In addition, Federal regulations dictate the APO must include in their annual TIP “all
regionally significant projects requiring an action by the FHWA or the FTA whether or not
the projects are to be funded under title 23 U.S.C. Chapters 1 and 2 or title 49 U.S.C.
Chapter 53 (e.g., addition of an interchange to the Interstate System with State, local,
and/or private funds and congressionally designated projects not funded under 23 U.S.C. or
49 U.S.C. Chapter 53)."2

Federal regulations go on to state:

2 Metropolitan Transportation Planning and Programming, 23 C.F.R. §450.326 (2016)

Saint Cloud APO Policy Board Meeting March 12, 2020



Attachment K-2
Agenda Item #10

“For public information and conformity purposes, the TIP shall include all regionally
significant projects proposed to be funded with Federal funds other than those
administered by the FHWA or the FTA, as well as all regionally significant projects to
be funded with non-Federal funds.”

Federal regulations have left the determination of “regionally significant” transportation
projects up to individual Metropolitan Planning Organizations (MPOSs) like the APO.

The APO has developed the RIIP in order to 1) meet the transparency intent of Federal
regulations surrounding regionally significant transportation projects and 2) to facilitate
better interjurisdictional coordination of project development and construction.

As stated earlier, by programming transportation projects into the TIP, they are subject to
the regulations issued by FHWA and FTA including the amendment processes outlined in the
APQ’s Stakeholder Engagement Plan (SEP) and APO Policy Board approval. Subjecting
projects that are 100 percent locally funded and supported by their respective governing
body to these regulations appears to be unduly arduous and time consuming given the
fluidity of many of the jurisdictional CIPs.

However, in echoing the transparency intent of the Federal Government, along with the
need to coordinate regional intergovernmental transportation planning, the APO has opted
to compile a list of planned transportation projects - regardless of funding source - into one
document. This document, not subject to FHWA/FTA regulations, is designed to provide
jurisdictions and residents with a more complete picture of transportation improvement
projects occurring in the planning area over a four year time frame.

Saint Cloud APO Policy Board Meeting March 12, 2020



Attachment K-2
Agenda Item #10

FY 2021-2024 RIIP PROJECTS

Projects within the RIIP are denoted by a Project Identification (Project ID) number. These
numbers are the expected year of construction followed by a unique identifier. For example,
Project ID "2021-01" signifies the project is expected to be constructed in year 2021. The "-
01” simply separates the project from other 2021 projects. The order is not intended to
convey priority and/or importance. Of note, the Project IDs shown herein are only for this
document. Individual jurisdictions may use completely different project numbers for their
own purposes. In addition, Project ID numbers found within the RIIP are not the same as
those contained within the APO’s TIP.

Projects mapped within the RIIP are classified into seven “simplified work type” categories.
Those categories and the definitions assigned to them are listed below. Definitions of
specific roadway improvement terms can be found in the glossary near the beginning of this
document.

1. Bike/Ped: Projects with this designation consist of the construction of new facilities
for the exclusive use of non-motorized transportation. Bike/Ped projects include
construction of new shared use paths and pedestrian crossings.

2. Expansion: Projects with this designation are designed to create a new roadway
alignment (i.e., build a new roadway) or add capacity (i.e., more lanes) to an
existing roadway.

3. Level 1 Maintenance: Projects with this designation are considered the most
involved (both in cost and level of roadwork) in preserving the existing network.
Often times, these projects include utility works such as water and sewer. Level 1
Maintenance projects include bridge rehabilitation, bridge replacement, reclamation,
and reconstruction.

4. Level 2 Maintenance: Projects with this designation are considered to involve
moderate effort (both in cost and level of roadway) in preserving the existing
network. Level 2 Maintenance projects include mill and overlay and resurfacing. An
exception to this is the “street preservation” designation for the City of Waite Park.
Per Waite Park’s engineering staff, street preservation tends to mean edge mill and
overlay with some curb and pedestrian ramp repairs and upgrades. However, street
preservation can also mean a full-depth mill and overlay or a full-depth reclamation
depending on the severity of the road condition. For consistency, APO staff have
classified all of Waite Park’s “street preservation” projects as Level 2 Maintenance
projects.

5. Level 3 Maintenance: Projects with this designation are considered to be the least
involved (both in cost and level of roadway) in preserving the existing network. Level
3 Maintenance projects include seal coating and general street preservation work.

6. Roadway/Bike: Projects with this designation have specifically identified
improvements to the active transportation network as part of a roadway project.

7. Miscellaneous: Projects with this designation are remaining projects that do not fit
within the previous categories. Miscellaneous projects include safety projects,
construction of turn lanes, alley reconstruction, restoring retaining walls, and
building a roundabout.

A more detailed work type description along with the proposed project cost for each project
are included in the accompanying tables.

Saint Cloud APO Policy Board Meeting March 12, 2020



Attachment K-2
Agenda Item #10

Saint Cloud APO Policy Board Meeting

March 12, 2020



Attachment K-2
Agenda Item #10

2021 APO Regional Transportation
Projects

Project ID Sponsor Route Work Type
2021-01 Benton County 35th Avenue Level 1 Maintenance
2021-02 Benton County County Road 80 Level 1 Maintenance
2021-03 MnDOT us 10 Miscellaneous
2021-04 Saint Cloud Block radius between 25th |Level 1 Maintenance

and 29th Avenue N
2021-05 Saint Cloud County Road 136/0ak Roadway/Bike
Grove Road
2021-06 Saint Cloud Kilian Boulevard Level 2 Maintenance
2021-07 Saint Cloud Saukview Drive Level 2 Maintenance
2021-08 Saint Cloud Sixth Avenue N Level 2 Maintenance
2021-09 Saint Cloud Block radius between 29th |Level 3 Maintenance
and 33rd Avenue N
2021-10 Saint Cloud 10th Street N (Centennial | Roadway/Bike
Drive)/11th Street N
2021-11 Saint Cloud Bridge Maintenance Miscellaneous (NOT MAPPED)
Repairs
2021-12 Saint Cloud 33rd Street S Expansion
2021-13 Saint Joseph Northland Drive Miscellaneous
2021-14 Saint Joseph Elm Street Expansion
2021-15 Saint Joseph Downtown Eastside Miscellaneous (NOT MAPPED)
2021-16 Saint Joseph First Avenue NE Miscellaneous
2021-17 Sauk Rapids Seventh and Eighth Level 1 Maintenance
Avenue N; 11-1/2, 12th,
13th Street; and Oak
Court
2021-18 Sherburne County CSAH 20 Level 2 Maintenance
2021-19 Sherburne County CSAH 63 Level 1 Maintenance
2021-20 Stearns County CSAH 1 Miscellaneous
2021-21 Stearns County CSAH 1 Level 1 Maintenance
2021-22 Stearns County County Road 141 Level 2 Maintenance
2021-23 Stearns County ROCORI Trail Bike/Ped
2021-24 Waite Park 10th Avenue S Level 2 Maintenance
2021-25 Waite Park Sunwood Park Drive Level 2 Maintenance
2021-26 Waite Park Sunwood Park Lane Level 2 Maintenance
2021-27 Waite Park Frontage Road N Level 2 Maintenance
2021-28 Waite Park Alley between Goodwill and | Miscellaneous
Kohls
2021-29 Waite Park Second Avenue S Level 2 Maintenance
2021-30 Waite Park Second Avenue S Level 2 Maintenance
2021-31 MnDOT MN 301 Miscellaneous

Saint Cloud APO Policy Board Meeting

March 12, 2020



Attachment K-2
Agenda Item #10

Saint Cloud APO Policy Board Meeting

March 12, 2020



Attachment K-2
Agenda Item #10

Benton County 2021 Projects

$530,000

Project
ID

Route

Estimated
Project Cost

Description Miles

2021-01 |35th Avenue |Replace Bridge L5806 on 35th Avenue over Mayhew $265,000
Creek 0.1

2021-02 |[County Replace Bridge L0041 on County Road 80 over $265,000
Road 80 Mayhew Creek 0.1

Saint Cloud APO Policy Board Meeting March 12, 2020



Attachment K-2

Saint Cloud APO Policy Board Meeting

Agenda item #10

March 12, 2020




Attachment K-2
Agenda Item #10

MnNDOT 2021 Projects

$2,550,000

Project
ID

2021-03

Route

usS 10

Description

Install median cable barrier guardrails on US 10
north of Saint Cloud to Rice

Estimated

Miles Project Cost

$1,750,000
10

2021-31

MN 301

Restore failing retaining walls along MN 301
adjacent to St. Cloud state reformatory. Improve
drainage, maintainability, and safety adjacent to
wall

$800,000

Saint Cloud APO Policy Board Meeting

March 12, 2020



Attachment K-2
Agenda Item #10

Saint Cloud APO Policy Board Meeting

March 12, 2020

20



Attachment K-2
Agenda Item #10

City of Saint Cloud 2021 Projects

9 $14,400,000

East Saint Cloud 2021 Projects

Project Description Miles Estimated
ID P Project Cost
2021-06 |Kilian Mill and bituminous overlay on Kilian Boulevard $500,000
Boulevard from University Drive to Ninth Ave. SE N/A

Miscellaneous Saint Cloud 2021 Projects

Project Description Miles Estimated
ID P Project Cost
2021-11 |Bridge Bridge maintenance repairs at undetermined $300,000
Maintenance locations (PROJECT NOT MAPPED) N/A
Repairs

Saint Cloud APO Policy Board Meeting March 12, 2020

21



Project

ID

Attachment K-2

Agenda Item #10

North Saint Cloud 2021 Projects

Description

Estimated

Miles Project Cost

2021-04 Block radius between Neighborhood revitalization project — area between 25th and $5,400,000
25th and 29th Avenue |29th Avenue N from 10th to 12th Street N (26th Avenue N
N from 10th to 12th Street N, 27th Avenue N from 10th to 12th
Street N, 28th Avenue N from 10th to 12th Street N, 29th N/A
Avenue N from 10th to 12th Street N, 11th Street N from 25th
to 29th Avenue N and including alleys in project area). Project
contains reconstruction and/or rehabilitation of roadway
including sewer, water main, and storm drain facilities.
2021-07 Saukview Drive Mill and bituminous overlay on Saukview Drive from Old N/A $1,000,000
Highway 52 to County Road 134
2021-08 Sixth Avenue N Sealcoat Sixth Avenue N from Second Street N to 12th Street N N/A $100,000
2021-09 Block radius between Sealcoat area between 29th and 33rd Avenue N from the BNSF $100,000
29th and 33rd Avenue |to Ninth Street N N/A
N
2021-10 10th Street N Extend the Lake Wobegon bike facility within the existing curb $1,000,000
(Centennial to curb street right-of-way on 10th Street N/Centennial N/A
Drive)/11th Street N Drive/11th Street N from 38th Avenue N to 12th Avenue N

Saint Cloud APO Policy Board Meeting

March 12, 2020

22



Attachment K-2
Agenda Item #10

South Saint Cloud 2021 Projects

Project I . Estimated Project
1D Description Miles Cost
2021-05 |County Road 136/ |Reconstruction of MSAS 175 (County Road 136/0ak Grove $1,400,000
Oak Grove Road Road SW) from 22nd Street S to 33rd Street S 1.6
2021-12 | 33rd Street S Expand and reconstruct 33rd Street S from 26th Avenue S to $4,600,000
Cooper Avenue S N/A
Saint Cloud APO Policy Board Meeting March 12, 2020

23



Attachment K-2
Agenda Item #10

Saint Cloud APO Policy Board Meeting

March 12, 2020

24



Attachment K-2
Agenda Item #10

City of Saint Joseph 2021 Projects

$2,471,000

Project

ID

Route

Description

Estimated
Project Cost

2021-13 |Northland Northland Drive Improvements $887,000

Dri N/A
rive

2021-14 |Elm Street Elm Street Extension N/A $1,469,000

2021-15 |Downtown Downtown Eastside Improvements (PROJECT NOT Undetermined
Eastside MAPPED) N/A

2021-16 |First Avenue |CIPP Improvements on First Avenue NE N/A $115,000
NE

Saint Cloud APO Policy Board Meeting

March 12, 2020

25



Attachment K-2
Agenda Item #10

Saint Cloud APO Policy Board Meeting

March 12, 2020

26



Attachment K-2
Agenda Item #10

City of Sauk Rapids 2021 Projects

1 $3,593,800

Prcl)i)e ct Route Description Miles PE(S;]F::: z:ic;t
2021-17 |Seventh and |Reconstruction and new storm sewer work on $3,593,800

Eighth Seventh Avenue N, Eighth Avenue N, 12th Street

Avenue N; N, 11-1/2 Street N, Oak Court, and 13th Street

11-1/2, N/A

12th, 13th

Street; and

Oak Court

Saint Cloud APO Policy Board Meeting March 12, 2020
27



Attachment K-2
Agenda Item #10

Saint Cloud APO Policy Board Meeting

March 12, 2020

28



Attachment K-2
Agenda Item #10

Sherburne County 2021 Projects

$1,835,000

Project - . Estimated
1D Route Description Miles Project Cost
2021-18 |CSAH 20 Mill, reclaim, and overlay of CSAH 20 from Highway $1,032,000

10 to CSAH 16 2.2
2021-19 |CSAH 63 Reconstruction of CSAH 63 from CSAH 8 to the 0.41 $803,000

Park and Ride

Saint Cloud APO Policy Board Meeting

March 12, 2020

29



Attachment K-2
Agenda Item #10

Saint Cloud APO Policy Board Meeting

March 12, 2020

30



Attachment K-2
Agenda Item #10

Stearns County 2021 Projects

$4,838,863

Project Description Estimated
ID P Project Cost
2021-20 |CSAH 1 Intersection improvements with CSAH 2 and CSAH 0 $1,200,000
17
2021-21 |CSAH 1 Reconstruction of CSAH 1 from Sartell Street to $1,300,000
12th Street N 1
2021-22 |County Road |Resurfacing from Trunk Highway 15 to County Road $675,000
2.7
141 142
2021-23 |ROCORI Construct a new section of the ROCORI Trail along 5 $1,663,863
Trail the railroad corridor from Cold Spring to Rockville 3

Saint Cloud APO Policy Board Meeting

March 12, 2020

31



Attachment K-2

Agenda Item #10

Saint Cloud APO Policy Board Meeting

March 12, 2020

32



Attachment K-2
Agenda Item #10

City of Waite Park 2021 Projects

$1,344,000

Project

ID

Route

Description

Miles

Estimated
Project Cost

2021-24 | 10th Avenue | Street preservation on 10th Avenue S from Seventh $130,000
S Street S to Sunwood Park Drive N/A

2021-25 |Sunwood Street preservation on Sunwood Park Drive from $140,000
Park Drive 10th Avenue to Sunwood Park Lane N/A

2021-26 |Sunwood Street preservation on Sunwood Park Lane from $210,000
Park Lane Sunwood Park Drive to Sunwood Park Drive N/A

2021-27 |Frontage Street preservation on Frontage Road N from 15th $90,000
Road N Avenue N to 900’ west of 15th Avenue N N/A

2021-28 |Alley Alley reconstruction between Goodwill and Kohls $54,000
between
Goodwill and N/A
Kohls

2021-29 |Second Street preservation on Second Avenue S from $486,000
Avenue S Seventh Street S to Private Road N/A

2021-30 |Second Street preservation on Second Avenue S from N/A $234,000
Avenue S Private Road to Graniteview Road /

Saint Cloud APO Policy Board Meeting

March 12, 2020

33



Attachment K-2

Agenda ltem #10

Saint Cloud APO Policy Board Meeting

March 12, 2020
34



Attachment K-2
Agenda Item #10

2022 APO Regional Transportation
Projects

Project ID Sponsor Route Work Type
2022-01 Benton County County Road 1 Level 1 Maintenance
2022-02 Benton County County Road 15 Level 1 Maintenance
2022-03 Benton County County Road 33 Level 2 Maintenance
2022-04 Benton County County Road 50 Miscellaneous
2022-05 MnDOT us 10 Level 1 Maintenance
2022-06 Saint Cloud MSAS 141 (Cooper Roadway/Bike

Avenue)
2022-07 Saint Cloud Block radius between 25th |Level 1 Maintenance

and 29th Avenue N
2022-08 Saint Cloud University Drive Level 1 Maintenance
2022-09 Saint Cloud Wilson Avenue Level 1 Maintenance
2022-10 Saint Cloud Block radius between 29th |Level 3 Maintenance

and 33rd Avenue N
2022-11 Saint Cloud Bridge Maintenance Miscellaneous (NOT MAPPED)

Repairs
2022-12 Saint Joseph Eastern Park Miscellaneous
2022-13 Saint Joseph 16th Avenue Miscellaneous (NOT MAPPED)
2022-14 Sartell MSAS 113 (19th Avenue) Level 1 Maintenance
2022-15 Sauk Rapids Second Avenue N; Third, Level 1 Maintenance

Fourth, Fifth, Sixth, and

Seventh Street N
2022-16 Sauk Rapids Industrial Boulevard Level 1 Maintenance
2022-17 Sherburne County CSAH 20 Level 1 Maintenance
2022-18 Sherburne County County Road 62 Level 2 Maintenance
2022-19 Sherburne County County Road 65 Level 1 Maintenance
2022-20 Sherburne County County Road 20 Level 2 Maintenance
2022-21 Stearns County CSAH 6 Level 2 Maintenance
2022-22 Stearns County CSAH 75 Level 2 Maintenance
2022-23 Stearns County County Road 140 Level 2 Maintenance
2022-24 Stearns County County Road 160 Level 2 Maintenance
2022-25 Stearns County CSAH 133 and CSAH 138 Miscellaneous
2022-26 Stearns County CSAH 136 and County Miscellaneous

Road 122; CSAH 6 and

CSAH 137; and CSAH 6

and County Road 137
2022-27 Waite Park First Avenue S Level 2 Maintenance
2022-28 Waite Park Third Street S Level 2 Maintenance
2022-29 Waite Park Third Street S Level 2 Maintenance
2022-30 Waite Park Waite Avenue N Level 2 Maintenance
2022-31 Waite Park Waite Avenue N Level 2 Maintenance
2022-32 Waite Park Waite Avenue S Level 2 Maintenance

Saint Cloud APO Policy Board Meeting

March 12, 2020

35



Attachment K-2
Agenda Item #10

Saint Cloud APO Policy Board Meeting

March 12, 2020

36



Attachment K-2
Agenda Item #10

Benton County 2022 Projects

$3,305,000

Project - Estimated
ID Route Description Project Cost

2022-01 |County Reclamation of County Road 1 from CSAH 29 to $1,155,000
Road 1 County Road 78 3.3

2022-02 |County Reclamation of County Road 15 from CSAH 1 to $525,000
Road 15 County Road 58 1.5

2022-03 |County Mill and overlay of County Road 33 from CSAH 3 to $225,000
Road 33 TH 15 1.25

2022-04 |County Pave gravel on County Road 50 from TH 23 to $1,400,000
Road 50 County Road 62 4

Saint Cloud APO Policy Board Meeting

March 12, 2020

37



Attachment K-2

Agenda ltem #10

Saint Cloud APO Policy Board Meeting

March 12, 2020

38



Attachment K-2
Agenda Item #10

MnDOT 2022 Projects

1 $621,000

Project - . Estimated
1D Route Description Miles Project Cost
2022-04 |US 10 Replacement of bridge nhumber 3666 over stream $621,000
with a box culvert 0.2 miles northwest of Benton N/A

CSAH 33 on US 10

Saint Cloud APO Policy Board Meeting March 12, 2020

39



Attachment K-2
Agenda Item #10

Saint Cloud APO Policy Board Meeting

March 12, 2020

40



Attachment K-2
Agenda Item #10

City of Saint Cloud 2022 Projects

6 $16,400,000

East Saint Cloud 2022 Projects

Project Description Miles Estimated
ID P Project Cost
2022-08 |University Replace water main on University Drive from $4,000,000
Drive Kilian Boulevard to 15th Avenue SE and

neighborhood revitalization project — area
between Kilian Boulevard and 10th Avenue SE
from 15th to 16th Street SE (Eighth Avenue SE N/A
from 15th to 16th Street SE, Ninth Avenue SE
from 15th to 16th Street SE, 10th Avenue SE
from 15th to 16th Avenue SE and including alleys
in project area).

2022-09 |Wilson Avenue |Reconstruct streets and utilities on Wilson Avenue $3,100,000
from TH 23 to First Street NE N/A

Miscellaneous Saint Cloud 2022 Projects

Project Description Miles Estimated
ID P Project Cost
2022-11 |Bridge Bridge maintenance repairs at undetermined $200,000
Maintenance locations (PROJECT NOT MAPPED) N/A
Repairs

Saint Cloud APO Policy Board Meeting March 12, 2020
41



Attachment K-2
Agenda Item #10

North Saint Cloud 2022 Projects

Pr(]):i)e ct Description Miles PE;;'::: ::eoc;t
2022-07 Block radius between Neighborhood revitalization project — area between 25th and $4,300,000
25th and 29th Avenue |29th Avenue N from Eighth to 10th Street N (26th Avenue N
N from Eighth to 10th Street N, 27th Avenue N from Eighth to
10th Street N, 28th Avenue N from Eighth to 10th Street N,
29th Avenue N from Eighth to 10th Street N, Ninth Street N N/A
from 25th to 29th Avenue N, 10th Street N from 25th to 29th
Avenue N and including alleys in project area). Project contains
reconstruction and/or rehabilitation of roadway including sewer,
water main, and storm drain facilities.
2022-10 Block radius between Sealcoat area between 29th and 33rd Avenue N from Ninth to $300,000
29th and 33rd Avenue |12th Street N N/A

N

Saint Cloud APO Policy Board Meeting

March 12, 2020

42



Attachment K-2
Agenda Item #10

South Saint Cloud 2022 Projects

Project

Estimated Project

1D Description Miles Cost
2022-06 |MSAS 141 Reconstruction of MSAS 141 (Cooper Avenue) from Traverse $4,500,000
(Cooper Avenue) |Road to CSAH 75. Including bike lanes, sidewalks, and
. - - 0.6
drainage improvements. Mill and overlay Traverse Road from
Saint Cloud APO Policy Board Meeting March 12, 2020

43



Attachment K-2
Agenda Item #10

Saint Cloud APO Policy Board Meeting

March 12, 2020

44



Attachment K-2
Agenda Item #10

City of Saint Joseph 2022 Projects

$50,000

Project - . Estimated
1D Route Description Miles Project Cost
2022-12 |Eastern Park |Eastern Park Improvements N/A Undetermined
2022-13 |16th Avenue | 16th Avenue Improvements (PROJECT NOT N/A $50,000
MAPPED)

Saint Cloud APO Policy Board Meeting

March 12, 2020

45



Attachment K-2
Agenda Item #10

Saint Cloud APO Policy Board Meeting

March 12, 2020

46



Attachment K-2
Agenda Item #10

City of Sartell 2022 Projects

1 $4,799,920

Project - . Estimated
1D Route Description Miles Project Cost
2022-14 |MSAS 113 Sartell 19th Avenue from Stearns CSAH 4 to $4,799,920
(1%th Stearns CSAH 133, reconstruction 1.3

Avenue)

Saint Cloud APO Policy Board Meeting March 12, 2020

47



Attachment K-2
Agenda Item #10

Saint Cloud APO Policy Board Meeting

March 12, 2020

48



Attachment K-2
Agenda Item #10

City of Sauk Rapids 2022 Projects

2 $5,458,600

PrcI)i)e ct Route Description Miles PE(S;]F::: z:ic;t
2022-15 |Second Second Avenue N (Third Street N to Eighth Street $4,214,600
Avenue N; N); Third Street N; Fourth Street N; Fifth Street N,
Third, Sixth Street N, Seventh Street N (Second Avenue N
Fourth, to Benton Drive) storm water, sewer, water, and
Fifth, Sixth, |street reconstruction. No streetscaping. N/A
and Seventh
Street N
2022-16 |Industrial Reclamation and repaving/overlay of Industrial $1,244,000
Boulevard Boulevard from CSAH 3 to 15th Street NE. Cleaning N/A
ditches as well

Saint Cloud APO Policy Board Meeting March 12, 2020

49



Attachment K-2
Agenda Item #10

Saint Cloud APO Policy Board Meeting

March 12, 2020

50



Attachment K-2
Agenda Item #10

Sherburne County 2022 Projects

$8,105,000

Project - Estimated
ID Route Description Project Cost
2022-17 |CSAH 20 Reconstruction of CSAH 20 from CSAH 16 to CSAH 3 $3,112,000
3

2022-18 |County Road | Mill, reclaim, and overlay of County Road 62 from $1,674,000
62 the northern county line to CSAH 20 2.92

2022-19 | County Road |Reconstruction of County Road 65 from CSAH 8 to $2,299,000
65 Highway 10 2.5

2022-20 |County Road | Mill, reclaim, and overlay of County Road 20 from 5 $1,020,000

20

CSAH 3 to northern county line

Saint Cloud APO Policy Board Meeting

March 12, 2020

51



Attachment K-2
Agenda Item #10

Saint Cloud APO Policy Board Meeting

March 12, 2020

52



Attachment K-2
Agenda Item #10

Stearns County 2022 Projects

$5,041,000

Project - Estimated
ID Route Description Project Cost
2022-21 |[CSAH 6 Resurfacing CSAH 6 from TH 23 to CSAH 74 4.4 $1,100,000
2022-22 |CSAH 75 Resurfacing CSAH 75 from TH 15 to Cooper Avenue $1,500,000

in Saint Cloud 1.5
2022-23 |County Road |Resurfacing County Road 140 from TH 23 to TH 23 $730,000
140 3
2022-24 |County Road |Resurfacing County Road 160 from CSAH 50 to $1,375,000
160 CSAH 2 5.5
2022-25 |CSAH 133 Installation of chevron curve signing along CSAH $240,000
and CSAH 133 and CSAH 138 N/A
2022-26 |CSAH 136 Installation of rural intersection lighting at CSAH $96,000
and County |136 and County Road 122; CSAH 6 and CSAH 137;
Road 122; and CSAH 6 and County Road 137
CSAH 6 and
CSAH 137; N/A
and CSAH 6
and County
Road 137

Saint Cloud APO Policy Board Meeting

March 12, 2020

53



Attachment K-2
Agenda Item #10

Saint Cloud APO Policy Board Meeting

March 12, 2020

54



Attachment K-2
Agenda Item #10

City of Waite Park 2022 Projects

$1,300,500

Project

ID

Route

Description

Miles

Estimated
Project Cost

2022-27 |First Avenue |Street preservation on First Avenue S from Division $552,500
S Street to Second Street S N/A

2022-28 | Third Street |Street preservation on Third Street S between Sixth $182,000
S Avenue S and Second Avenue S N/A

2022-29 | Third Street |Street preservation on Third Street S between Sixth $182,000
S Avenue S and 10th Avenue S N/A

2022-30 |Waite Street preservation on Waite Avenue N from N/A $72,000
Avenue N Division Street to First Street N (Waite Park’s half) /

2022-31 |Waite Street preservation on Waite Avenue N from First $182,000
Avenue N Street N to Third Street N N/A

2022-32 |Waite Street preservation on Waite Avenue S from $130,000
Avenue S Division Street to Second Street S (Waite Park’s N/A

half)

Saint Cloud APO Policy Board Meeting

March 12, 2020

55



Attachment K-2
Agenda Item #10

Saint Cloud APO Policy Board Meeting

March 12, 2020

56



2023 APO Regional Transportation

Projects

Attachment K-2
Agenda Item #10

Project ID Sponsor Route Work Type
2023-01 Benton County County Road 25 Level 2 Maintenance
2023-02 Benton County County Road 25 Level 2 Maintenance
2023-03 Benton County County Road 45 Level 2 Maintenance
2023-04 Benton County County Road 46 Level 2 Maintenance
2023-05 Benton County County Road 88 Level 2 Maintenance
2023-06 MnDOT MN 23 Roadway/Bike
2023-07 MnDOT 1-94 Level 1 Maintenance
2023-08 Saint Cloud 22nd Street S Roadway/Bike
2023-09 Saint Cloud Block radius between Kilian | Level 1 Maintenance

Boulevard and 10th
Avenue SE
2023-10 Saint Cloud Second Street N Level 1 Maintenance
2023-11 Saint Cloud Block radius between 29th |Level 3 Maintenance
and 33rd Avenue N
2023-12 Saint Cloud 11th Street N Roadway/Bike
2023-13 Saint Cloud/Saint 250th Street Level 2 Maintenance
Augusta
2023-14 Saint Cloud/Waite Park Waite Avenue Level 2 Maintenance
2023-15 Saint Joseph Forest Manor Miscellaneous
2023-16 Saint Joseph Cloverdale Area Miscellaneous
2023-17 Saint Joseph Field Street Expansion
2023-18 Sartell Heritage Drive Trail Bike/Ped
2023-19 Sauk Rapids Division Street; Fourth, Level 1 Maintenance
Seventh, and Eight
Avenues
2023-20 Sauk Rapids West Highview Drive; Level 1 Maintenance
North Highview Drive; and
Oak Drive
2023-21 Stearns County CSAH 138 Level 2 Maintenance
2023-22 Stearns County County Road 137 Level 2 Maintenance
2023-23 Stearns County Beaver Island Trail Bike/Ped
2023-24 Waite Park 11th Avenue S Level 2 Maintenance
2023-25 Waite Park Eighth Street S Level 2 Maintenance
2023-26 Waite Park Old Highway N Level 2 Maintenance
2023-27 Waite Park First Street S Level 2 Maintenance
2023-28 Waite Park Meadowview Lane Level 2 Maintenance
2023-29 Waite Park Great Oak Drive Level 2 Maintenance
2023-30 Waite Park Great Oak Drive Level 2 Maintenance
2023-31 Waite Park Second Avenue S Miscellaneous
2023-32 Waite Park 10th Avenue S Level 2 Maintenance

Saint Cloud APO Policy Board Meeting

March 12, 2020

57



Attachment K-2
Agenda Item #10

Saint Cloud APO Policy Board Meeting

March 12, 2020

58



Attachment K-2
Agenda Item #10

Benton County 2023 Projects

$1,312,500

Project
ID

Route

Description

Miles

Estimated
Project Cost

2023-01 |[County Mill and overlay of County Road 25 from TH 95 to TH $337,500
Road 25 23 2.25

2023-02 |[County Mill and overlay of County Road 25 from TH 95 to $300,000
Road 25 the Sherburne County line 2

2023-03 |County Mill and overlay of County Road 45 from CSAH 1 to $300,000
Road 45 CSAH 8 2

2023-04 |County Mill and overlay of County Road 46 from CSAH 1 to $300,000
Road 46 TH 23 2

2023-05 |[County Mill and overlay of County Road 88 from CSAH 1 to $75,000
Road 88 County Road 46 0.5

Saint Cloud APO Policy Board Meeting

March 12, 2020

59



Attachment K-2
Agenda Item #10

Saint Cloud APO Policy Board Meeting

March 12, 2020

60



Attachment K-2
Agenda Item #10

MnNDOT 2023 Projects

2 $36,354,000

Project Estimated

Route Description Miles

ID Project Cost

2023-06 |MN 23 Reconstruction of MN 23 (from 0.1 miles west of $30,300,000
Lincoln Avenue to 0.1 miles west of County Road 1)
and US 10 (from 0.2 miles west of East Saint
Germain Street to 0.1 miles north of 15th Avenue 21
SE) interchange. This project will include replacing
bridges 9021 and 9022 with 05019 and 05018
respectively along with multimodal improvements

2023-07 |I-94 Replace bridge numbers 73875 and 73876 over the $6,054,000
BNSF railroad 0.6 miles west of the MN 23
interchange 0.2

Saint Cloud APO Policy Board Meeting March 12, 2020



Attachment K-2
Agenda Item #10

Saint Cloud APO Policy Board Meeting

March 12, 2020

62



Attachment K-2
Agenda Item #10

City of Saint Cloud 2023 Projects

7 $17,400,000

East Saint Cloud 2023 Projects

Project Estimated

2\ Description Miles  pioject Cost

2023-09 |[Block radius Neighborhood revitalization project — area $4,600,000
between Kilian |between Kilian Boulevard and 10th Avenue SE
Boulevard and |from 13th to 15th Street SE (Eighth, Ninth, and
10th Avenue 10th Avenue SE from 13th to 15th Street SE;
SE 13th, 14th, and 15th Street SE from Kilian
Boulevard to 10th Avenue SE; and including
alleys in project area). Project contains
reconstruction and/or rehabilitation of roadway
including sewer, water main, and storm drain
facilities.

N/A

Saint Cloud APO Policy Board Meeting March 12, 2020
63



Attachment K-2
Agenda Item #10

North Saint Cloud 2023 Projects

Project

ID

Description

Estimated
Project Cost

2023-10 Second Street N Reconstruct water main and roadway on Second Street N from $7,000,000
10th to Eighth Avenue N / Reconstruct Second Street N from N/A
10th to Fifth Avenue N
2023-11 Block radius between Sealcoat area between 29th and 33rd Avenue N from Eighth to $300,000
29th and 33rd Avenue | 10th Street N N/A
N
2023-12 11th Street N Extend the Lake Wobegon bike facility along 11th Street N from $1,200,000
12th Avenue N to Sixth Avenue N. Project will require widening N/A
roadway to accommodate a bicycle lane in each direction.
2023-14 Waite Avenue Mill and bituminous overlay on Waite Avenue from First Street $800,000
N to 125’ south of Wellington Circle. Joint project with Waite N/A

Park.

Saint Cloud APO Policy Board Meeting

March 12, 2020

64



Attachment K-2
Agenda Item #10

South Saint Cloud 2023 Projects

Project . . Estimated Project
1D Description Miles Cost
2023-08 |22nd Street S Reconstruct and widen 22nd Street S from Oak Grove Road $2,600,000
(County Road 136) to Cooper Avenue S including sidewalks, N/A
bicycle lanes, and drainage improvements
2023-13 | 250th Street Mill and bituminous overlay on 250th Street from CSAH 136 to $900,000
CSAH 74 N/A

Saint Cloud APO Policy Board Meeting March 12, 2020



Attachment K-2
Agenda Item #10

Saint Cloud APO Policy Board Meeting

March 12, 2020

66



Attachment K-2
Agenda Item #10

City of Saint Joseph 2023 Projects

$6,313,000

Project
ID

Route

Description

Estimated
Project Cost

Undetermined

2023-15 |Forest Forest Manor addition
Manor N/A
2023-16 |Cloverdale |Cloverdale area improvements N/A Undetermined
Area
2023-17 |Field Street |Expansion of Field Street from Seventh Avenue to $6,313,000
N/A
16th Avenue

Saint Cloud APO Policy Board Meeting

March 12, 2020

67



Attachment K-2

Agenda Item #10

Saint Cloud APO Policy Board Meeting

March 12, 2020

68



Attachment K-2
Agenda Item #10

City of Sartell 2023 Projects

1 $459,121

Project - . Estimated
1D Route Description Miles Project Cost
2023-18 |Heritage Extension of current trail along Heritage Drive from $459,121
Drive Trail  |Huntington Drive S to Amber Avenue S. Installation N/A

of two marked crosswalks along Heritage Drive

Saint Cloud APO Policy Board Meeting March 12, 2020

69



Attachment K-2

Agenda Item #10

Saint Cloud APO Policy Board Meeting

March 12, 2020

70



Attachment K-2
Agenda Item #10

City of Sauk Rapids 2023 Projects

2 $4,409,200

PrcI)i)e ct Route Description Miles PE(S;]F::: z:ic;t
2023-19 |Division Street, sanitary sewer, water main, and storm $3,832,300
Street; sewer work on Division Street (Second Avenue to
Fourth, Eighth Avenue); Side Streets: Fourth Avenue
Seventh, (Division Street to Second Street N), Seventh
and Eight Avenue, and Eighth Avenue (Division Street to First N/A
Avenues Street N)
2023-20 |West Reclamation, reconstruction, and/or overlay of $576,900
Highview West Highview Drive (Benton Oaks Drive to 18th
Drive; North |Street N); North Highview Drive (West Highview N/A
Highview Drive to Oak Drive); and Oak Drive (North
Drive; and Highview Drive to end)
Oak Drive

Saint Cloud APO Policy Board Meeting March 12, 2020



Attachment K-2
Agenda Item #10

Saint Cloud APO Policy Board Meeting

March 12, 2020

72



Attachment K-2
Agenda Item #10

Stearns County 2023 Projects

$2,930,000

Project

ID

Route

Description

Estimated
Project Cost

2023-21 |[CSAH 138 Resurface CSAH 138 from TH 23 to County Road $700,000
121 2.8

2023-22 |County Road |Resurface County Road 137 from CSAH 6 to CSAH $490,000
137 47 2.1

2023-23 |Beaver Extending the Beaver Island Trail from Opportunity $1,740,000
Island Trail |Park in the City of Saint Cloud to the River County 4.5

Trail in the City of Clearwater

Saint Cloud APO Policy Board Meeting

March 12, 2020

73



Attachment K-2
Agenda Item #10

Saint Cloud APO Policy Board Meeting

March 12, 2020

74



Attachment K-2
Agenda Item #10

City of Waite Park 2023 Projects

$1,923,000

Project - . Estimated
ID Route Description Miles Project Cost

2023-24 | 11th Avenue | Street preservation on 11th Avenue S from Eighth $20,000
S Street S to end N/A

2023-25 |Eighth Street preservation on Eighth Street S from 10th $110,000
Street S Avenue S to end N/A

2023-26 |0ld Highway | Street preservation on Old Highway N from $350,000
N BelClare Drive to south end N/A

2023-27 |First Street |Street preservation on First Street S from 10th $170,000
S Avenue S to Second Street S N/A

2023-28 |Meadowview |Street preservation on Meadowview Lane from $200,000
Lane County Road 137 to end N/A

2023-29 | Great Oak Street preservation on Great Oak Drive from Third $160,000
Drive Street N to 10th Avenue N N/A

2023-30 |Great Oak Street preservation on Great Oak Drive from 10th $60,000
Drive Avenue N to end N/A

2023-31 |Second Right turn lane construction on Second Avenue S $385,000
Avenue S (southbound by Grizzly’s) at Highway 23 N/A

2023-32 |10th Avenue | Street preservation of 10th Avenue S from 300’ N/A $468,000

S

south of Third Street S to Seventh Street S

Saint Cloud APO Policy Board Meeting

March 12, 2020

75



Attachment K-2
Agenda Item #10

Saint Cloud APO Policy Board Meeting

March 12, 2020

76



Attachment K-2
Agenda Item #10

2024 APO Regional Transportation
Projects

Project ID Sponsor Route Work Type
2024-01 Benton County County Road 13 Level 2 Maintenance
2024-02 Benton County County Road 55 Level 1 Maintenance
2024-03 Saint Cloud Block radius between Kilian | Level 1 Maintenance

Boulevard and Ninth

Avenue SE
2024-04 Saint Cloud 13th Street N Level 1 Maintenance
2024-05 Saint Cloud CSAH 74 Level 1 Maintenance
2024-06 Saint Cloud Lincoln Avenue Level 2 Maintenance
2024-07 Saint Cloud 255th Street Level 2 Maintenance
2024-08 Saint Cloud 29th Avenue N Level 2 Maintenance
2024-09 Saint Cloud 37th Avenue S Level 2 Maintenance
2024-10 Saint Cloud Park Avenue S Level 2 Maintenance
2024-11 Saint Cloud Glenn Carlson Drive Level 2 Maintenance
2024-12 Saint Joseph First Avenue NE Miscellaneous
2024-13 Saint Joseph Industrial Park Miscellaneous
2024-14 Saint Joseph CSAH 133 and EIlm Street | Miscellaneous
2024-15 Saint Joseph CSAH 75 Bike/Ped
2024-16 Sauk Rapids Second Avenue S; Level 1 Maintenance

Seventh, Sixth, Eighth,

Ninth Streets S; Third

Avenue S
2024-17 Sauk Rapids Sauk Rapids Bridge and Miscellaneous

Benton Drive
2024-18 Stearns County CSAH 2 Level 1 Maintenance
2024-19 Stearns County CSAH 81 Level 2 Maintenance
2024-20 Stearns County CSAH 133 Level 2 Maintenance
2024-21 Waite Park Pinewood Court Level 2 Maintenance
2024-22 Waite Park Plumwood Court Level 2 Maintenance
2024-23 Waite Park Popplewood Court Level 2 Maintenance
2024-24 Waite Park Willow Creek Drive Level 2 Maintenance
2024-25 Waite Park 11th Avenue N Level 2 Maintenance
2024-26 Waite Park 12th Avenue N Level 2 Maintenance
2024-27 Waite Park First Street N Level 2 Maintenance
2024-28 Waite Park First Avenue N Level 2 Maintenance
2024-29 Waite Park 28th Avenue S Level 2 Maintenance
2024-30 Waite Park Second Avenue S and Miscellaneous

Seventh Street S
2024-31 Waite Park Sixth Avenue S Miscellaneous

Saint Cloud APO Policy Board Meeting

March 12, 2020

7



Attachment K-2
Agenda Item #10

Saint Cloud APO Policy Board Meeting

March 12, 2020

78



Attachment K-2
Agenda Item #10

Benton County 2024 Projects

$2,575,000

Project

ID Route

Estimated
Project Cost

Description Miles

2024-01 |County Mill and overlay of County Road 13 from TH 10 to $465,000
Road 13 CSAH 1 3.1

2024-02 |County Reconstruction of County Road 55 from Bend River $2,110,000
Road 55 Park to Rice 2

Saint Cloud APO Policy Board Meeting March 12, 2020

79



Attachment K-2
Agenda Item #10

Saint Cloud APO Policy Board Meeting

March 12, 2020

80



Attachment K-2
Agenda Item #10

City of Saint Cloud 2024 Projects

$16,450,000

East Saint Cloud 2024 Projects

Project - . Estimated
1D Description Miles Project Cost
2024-03 |Block radius Neighborhood revitalization project — area $5,400,000
between Kilian |between Kilian Boulevard and Ninth Avenue SE
Boulevard and |from Seventh to 13th Street SE (Eighth Avenue
Ninth Avenue |SE from Seventh to 13th Street SE; Seventh,
SE Eighth, Ninth, 10th, 11th, 12th, and 13th Street N/A
SE from Kilian Boulevard to Ninth Avenue SE;
including alleys in project area). Project contains
reconstruction and/or rehabilitation of roadway
including sewer, water main, and storm drain
facilities.
2024-06 |Lincoln Avenue |Mill and bituminous overlay on Lincoln Avenue $1,600,000
from Seventh Street SE to the north corporate N/A

limits

Saint Cloud APO Policy Board Meeting

March 12, 2020

81



Attachment K-2
Agenda Item #10

North Saint Cloud 2024 Projects

Project
ID

Description

Estimated
Project Cost

2024-04 13th Street N Reconstruct street and utilities on 13th Street N from Ninth $1,750,000
Avenue N to Northway Drive N/A

2024-08 29th Avenue N Mill and bituminous overlay on 29th Avenue N from 12th Street $250,000
N to Park Drive N/A

2024-09 37th Avenue S Mill and bituminous overlay on 37th Avenue N from TH 23 to $250,000
CSAH 75 (Second Street S) N/A

2024-10 Park Avenue S Mill and bituminous overlay on Park Avenue S from TH 23 to $500,000
Waite Avenue S N/A

Saint Cloud APO Policy Board Meeting

March 12, 2020

82



Attachment K-2

Agenda Item #10

South Saint Cloud 2024 Projects

Project Description Estimated Project
) P Cost

2024-05 |CSAH 74 Reconstruct roadway and extend utilities along CSAH 74 from $5,000,000
Stone Gate Drive to 2,000’ N of Stone Gate Drive N/A

2024-07 | 255th Street Mill and bituminous overlay on 255th Street from CSAH 75 to $900,000
CSAH 136 N/A

2024-11 | Glenn Carlson Mill and bituminous overlay on Glenn Carlson Drive from CSAH $800,000
Drive 75 to 60th Street S N/A

Saint Cloud APO Policy Board Meeting

March 12, 2020




Attachment K-2
Agenda Item #10

Saint Cloud APO Policy Board Meeting

March 12, 2020

84



Attachment K-2
Agenda Item #10

City of Saint Joseph 2024 Projects

$13,840,000

Project
ID

Route

Description

Miles

Estimated
Project Cost

2024-12 |First Avenue |First Avenue NE improvements $1,165,000
NE N/A

2024-13 |Industrial Industrial Park Expansion Phase II (Parkway $4,276,000
Park Business Center) N/A

2024-14 |CSAH 133 CSAH 133 and EIm Street Improvements $4,073,000
and ElIm N/A
Street

2024-15 |CSAH 75 CSAH 75 pedestrian crossing N/A $4,326,000

Saint Cloud APO Policy Board Meeting

March 12, 2020

85



Attachment K-2

Agenda ltem #10

Saint Cloud APO Policy Board Meeting

March 12, 2020

86



Attachment K-2
Agenda Item #10

City of Sauk Rapids 2024 Projects

2 $4,807,800

Project - . Estimated
1D Route Description Miles Project Cost
2024-16 |Second Street, sanitary sewer, water main, and storm $4,407,800
Avenue S; sewer work on Second Avenue S (Benton Drive to
Seventh, 10th Street S) and side streets: Seventh Street S
Sixth, (Broadway to railroad tracks); Sixth Street S
Eighth, (Broadway to Second Avenue); Eighth Street S N/A
Ninth (Broadway to Third Avenue); Ninth Street S
Streets S; (Broadway to Second Avenue); Third Avenue S
Third (Eighth Street S to Ninth Street S)
Avenue S
2024-17 |Sauk Rapids |Right turn lane on Sauk Rapids Bridge and Benton $400,000
Bridge and |Drive
Benton N/A
Drive

Saint Cloud APO Policy Board Meeting March 12, 2020



Attachment K-2
Agenda Item #10

Saint Cloud APO Policy Board Meeting

March 12, 2020

88



Attachment K-2
Agenda Item #10

Stearns County 2024 Projects

$2,650,000

Project

ID

Route

Description

Estimated
Project Cost

2024-18 |CSAH 2 Reconstruction of CSAH 2 from 421st Street to $1,250,000
1.5
CSAH 1
2024-19 |CSAH 81 Resurface CSAH 81 from 12th Avenue to TH 15 1.3 $1,000,000
2024-20 |CSAH 133 Resurface CSAH 133 from Pinecone Road to Fourth 19 $400,000

Avenue S in Sartell

Saint Cloud APO Policy Board Meeting

March 12, 2020

89



Attachment K-2
Agenda Item #10

Saint Cloud APO Policy Board Meeting

March 12, 2020

90



Attachment K-2
Agenda Item #10

City of Waite Park 2024 Projects

11

$2,862,000

Project

ID

Route

Description

Miles

Estimated
Project Cost

2024-21 |Pinewood Street preservation on Pinewood Court from $40,000
Court Sunwood Park Lane to end N/A

2024-22 |Plumwood Street preservation Plumwood Court from Sunwood $20,000
Court Park Lane to end N/A

2024-23 |Popplewood |Street preservation on Popplewood Court from $40,000
Court Sunwood Lane to end N/A

2024-24 |Willow Creek | Street preservation on Willow Creek Drive from $200,000
Drive Second Avenue to County Road 137 N/A

2024-25 |11th Avenue |Street preservation on 11th Avenue N from Division $60,000
N Street to First Street N N/A

2024-26 |12th Avenue |Street preservation on 12th Avenue N from Division $60,000
N Street to First Street N N/A

2024-27 |First Street |Street preservation on First Street N from 10th $100,000
N Avenue N to 13th Avenue N N/A

2024-28 |First Avenue | Street preservation on First Avenue N from Division $150,000
N Street to Maple Street N N/A

2024-29 |28th Avenue | Street preservation on 28th Avenue S from Division $792,000
S Street to Highway 23 N/A

2024-30 |Second Roundabout construction at intersection of Second $1,000,000
Avenue S Avenue S and Seventh Street S
and Seventh N/A
Street S

2024-31 |Sixth Right turn lane construction on Sixth Avenue S at $400,000
Avenue S Second Street S N/A

Saint Cloud APO Policy Board Meeting

March 12, 2020

91



	APO Policy Board Agenda Mar 2020
	A-Feb 2020 Policy Brd mtg Minutes
	B1 Approved February 2020 Disbursements and Deposits prepared 02 28 2020
	B2 Proposed Feb Mar Disbursmt
	C - TH15 Contract
	D - Travel Request ToTT
	E - AT Advisory Committee memo
	F - TAC memo
	G - Matt Glaesman Presentation(revised)
	H1 - TIP Amendments memo
	H2 - TIP Complete List of Changes
	H3 - TIP Public Comments
	I - 2020 Transportation Priorities
	I2 - 2020 Priorities Booklet
	J 1- Performance Monitoring Report Cover Memo
	J2 - 2018 TPMR
	K1 - RIIP memo
	K2 - RIIP Draft document
	Cover
	01222020 RIIP draft1
	Project Pages




